

Guide to the Society of Women Engineers Records LR001539

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 28, 2019. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	r
Summary Information	
History	
Scope and Content	
Arrangement	7
Administrative Information	7
Related Materials	8
Controlled Access Headings	9
Variant Title Information	9
Collection Inventory	9
Series 1: SWE Founding Records, 1949-2002	9
Series 2: Governance, 1950-2003	10
Series 3: SWE Officers, 1949-2003	20
Series 4: SWE Headquarters, 1950-2000	21
Series 5: Membership, 1948-2000	33
Series 6: Conferences, 1949-2007	35
Series 7: Committees, 1950-2001	38
Series 8: Regions, Sections, Collegiate Sections	57
Subseries A: Sections, 1950-2005	57
Subseries B: Collegiate Sections, 1954-1999	
Subseries C: Regions, 1951-1997	70
Subseries D: Governance, 1951-1997	71
Series 9:Awards, 1958-2004	73
Series 10: History, 1949-2000	82
Series 11: Subject Files	83
Subseries A: Women in Engineering General, 1885-2004	83
Subseries B: Biographical Files	88

Summary Information

Repository:	Walter P. Reuther Library
Creator:	Society of Women Engineers
Title:	Society of Women Engineers Records
ID:	LR001539
Date [inclusive]:	1930-2007
Date [bulk]:	1949-1998
Physical Description:	102.5 Linear Feet (181 MB, 12 SB)
Language of the Material:	English
Language of the Material:	Material entirely in English.
Abstract:	The Society of Women Engineers is a non-profit educational service organization, founded in 1950 as the first organization dedicated to the career guidance, advancement, and recognition of women engineers. The organization's national records exemplify the struggle women have faced over time, gaining entrance into a male dominated discipline and bear witness to the triumphs and honors women have enjoyed as engineering students and practicing professionals. While documenting the Society itself, and giving insight into women's organizations in the twentieth-century U.S., they also provide a look at evolving scientific and technical challenges, the changing climate in the engineering profession, and the history of women in the workforce. Specifically, the records document the origins, operations, entities, programs and activities of SWE, from its inception, and the accomplishments of its members.

Citation Style

"Society of Women Engineers National Records, Box [#], Folder [#], Walter P. Reuther Library, Archives of Labor and Urban Affairs, Wayne State University"

History

The origins of the Society of Women Engineers (SWE) lie in student groups organized at Drexel Institute of Technology in Philadelphia and Cooper Union and City College of New York in New York City in the late 1940s. Increased defense spending and a shortage of men during World War II had provided unprecedented educational and employment opportunities for women engineers. As a result, female graduate engineers began organizing local meetings and networking activities in order to exchange information and address mutual concerns.

On May 27-28, 1950, about fifty women representing the four original districts or sections — metropolitan New York City, Philadelphia, Washington, D. C., and Boston — attended the first "national convention" of the Society of Women Engineers at Green Engineering Camp of the Cooper Union in New Jersey and elected Dr. Beatrice A. Hicks president. Over the next three years, the Chicago, Pittsburgh, Detroit, and Los Angeles sections were chartered.

Even though there was a shortage of engineers in the 1950s, it wasn't until the 1960s, after Sputnik had intensified the United States government's commitment to technological research and development, that engineering schools began opening their doors to women; SWE membership doubled to 1,200 and the organization moved its headquarters into the newly constructed United Engineering Center in New York City.

Over the next decade, an increasing number of young women chose engineering as a profession, but few were able to rise to management-level positions. SWE inaugurated a series of conferences (dubbed the Henniker Conferences after the meeting site in New Hampshire) on the status of women in engineering and in 1973, signed an agreement with the National Society of Professional Engineers in hopes of recruiting a larger percentage of working women and students to its ranks.

At the same time, SWE increasingly became involved in the spirit and activities of the larger women's movement. In 1972, a number of representatives from women's scientific and technical committees and societies (including SWE) met to form an alliance and discuss equity for women in science and engineering. This inaugural meeting eventually led to the formation of the Federation of Organizations of Professional Women (FOPW). In addition, SWE's Council resolved in 1973 to endorse ratification of the Equal Rights Amendment, and a few years later, resolved not to hold national conventions in non-ERA-ratified states.

By 1982, the Society had swelled to 13,000 graduate and student members spread out in 250 sections across the country. The Council of Section Representatives, which in partnership with an Executive Committee had governed the Society since 1959, had become so large SWE adopted a regionalization plan designed to bring the leadership closer to the membership. Going into the 21st century, SWE comprised over 17,000 student, graduate and corporate members, in ten regions and over 100 professional and 300 student sections. It continues its mission as a 501(c)(3) non-profit educational service organization.

Scope and Content

SWE National Records document the origins, operations, entities, programs and activities of the Society of Women Engineers, from its inception as the first society dedicated to the advancement of women in engineering. It includes correspondence, minutes, reports, speeches, biographies, articles, clippings, and statistics, among other records.

Materials found in the collection, especially those in the Headquarters, Conferences, Committees, and Awards series, reflect one of the Society's key objectives to offer career guidance to encourage women to enter or return to the engineering profession and to attain high levels of educational and professional achievement. Also documented are SWE's attempts to publicize the role of women in engineering, to place them in engineering jobs and to promote them in industry and professional circles. Evidence of SWE's relationships with other engineering and women's organizations, as well as the engineering industry, to promote equal opportunities and equal rights for women can primarily be found in the Governance, Officers, and Headquarters series.

The strength of SWE lies in its membership and grassroots organizations. The lives and achievements of individual members as well as some prominent women engineers are well documented in the biographical files in Series XI. The operation and activities of SWE on a local level are reflected in Series VIII: Regions, Sections, and Students Sections. While the SWE National Records do not provide the entire picture of local involvement, they do give a good idea of the breadth of activities conducted by a majority of its local entities. Programs, meeting minutes, flyers, charters, and correspondence from hundreds of SWE sections and student sections can be found in this series. Well documented is the regionalization of the sections in the early 1980s, an important event in the growth and governance of the society.

SWE has also prided itself on serving as a center of information on women in engineering. The Subject Files series reflects this through clippings, brochures, papers, conference programs, and articles on a myriad of subjects relative to women in engineering, both directly related to SWE and of general interest to its membership. SWE's records while documenting the society itself, and giving insight into women's organizations in the twentieth-century U.S., also provide a look at evolving scientific and technical challenges, the changing climate in the engineering profession, and the history of women in the workforce.

Series I: SWE Founding Records, 1949-2002 Correspondence and records related to early SWE Sections, SWE's founding meeting in 1950 and incorporation.

Series II: SWE Governance, 1950-2003 Minutes, reports, and correspondence of the Board of Directors/ Executive Committee Council, Section Representatives/Council of Representatives, and Membership Meetings; By-Laws; Procedures Manuals; and Policy and Interpretation Series III: SWE Officers, 1949-2000 Correspondence and reports generated by or received by SWE officers and directors-at-large, including documents that were collected and bound for some officers for informational purposes. Executive Secretary/Executive Director files can be found in Series IV: SWE Headquarters.

Series IV: SWE Headquarters, 1950-2000 Office files including administration, Executive Secretary/ Executive Director's office, budget and financial reports, conferences, external affiliations with other societies and organizations, corporate membership, special programs, editorial operations (including annual/semi-annual publications), and annual reports. Records dealing with SWE's occupation in the United Engineering Center are included.

Series V: Membership, 1948-1996 Historic member records, membership rosters/directories, serial number lists, biographical data surveys, information pertaining to MASWE and male membership, and other files related to general SWE membership (annual membership meeting minutes are filed under Series 2: SWE Governance). *Active membership records are managed electronically at SWE HQ, and are not scheduled to be sent to the Archives.

Series VI: Conferences, 1949-2007 Conference/convention programs, proceedings and related materials for SWE's annual national conferences and student conferences. Also includes the Eastern Regional and Eastern Seaboard Conference, precursors to SWE's region conferences.

Series VII: Committees, 1950-2001 Correspondence, procedures, reports, and other materials relating to all SWE committees, including standing, temporary, and ad hoc committees and taskforces. This series also includes any materials generated and saved from the SWE Editorial Board, and special committees and councils such as the "SWE Communications Council" Many SWE publications such as brochures, can be found under the committee responsible for their production. Records for many particular programs and events can also be found under the committee responsible for their management.

Series VIII: Regions, Sections, Student Sections Subseries A: Sections, 1950-2005 Correspondence, by-laws, reports, meeting materials and newsletters, and some charters and petitions for many SWE Sections. This subseries does not contain material from all SWE sections, nor does it cover complete dates of operation for those included.

Subseries B: Student Sections, 1954-1999 Correspondence, newsletters, charters and petitions for some SWE Student Sections. This subseries does not contain material from all SWE student sections, nor does it cover complete dates of operation for those included.

Subseries C: Regions, 1951-1997 Correspondence and conference records for the various SWE Regions, as well as information on the Student Regions,

Subseries D: Governance, 1951-1997 Material generated by or that pertained to all sections, student sections, and regions, including committees such as the Section Affiliations Committee, reports, and section manuals. Well documented is SWE's regionalization restructuring in 1983-1984.

Series IX: Awards, 1958-2004 Correspondence, general information, packets, applications, and nominations for SWE Awards and Scholarships. See also the Awards Committee in Series VII for more

general information and correspondence and Series XI, Subseries B: SWE Biographical Files for some nomination packets not found in this series.

Series X: History, 1949-2000 Materials written and collected over the years by SWE members on the history of SWE, as well as information on the SWE 50th Anniversary, including the SWE History Award.

Series XI: Subject Files Subseries A: Women in Engineering General, 1885-2004 Clippings, articles and speeches, publications, statistics and surveys, non-SWE conferences, and library materials that fall into the general category, "women in engineering." Includes materials on women in engineering that were once maintained at SWE Headquarters as the "SWE Reference Library."

Subseries B: Biographical Files Articles, clippings, correspondence, award nomination packets, and résumés providing information on SWE and some non-SWE women engineers.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Arranged in eleven series - Series I (Box 1), Series II (Boxes 1-21), Series III (Boxes 21-30), Series IV (Boxes 31-62), Series V (Boxes 63-71), Series VI (Boxes 71-82), Series VII (Boxes 83-113), Series VIII (Boxes 114-144), Series IX (Boxes 145-180), Series X (Boxes 180-181), and Series XI (Boxes 182-193). Folders are arranged alphabetically by subject and then chronologically by calendar year, unless otherwise noted.

Series VIII: Regions, Sections, and Students Sections is further divided into four subseries. Series XI: Subject Files is divided into two subseries: Subseries A is arranged by subject or type of record; Subseries B: Biographical Files are arranged alphabetically by surname.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u>

Revision Description

Finding aid edited by Deborah Rice. Collection title changed by Troy Eller English from "Society of Women Engineers National Records" to "Society of Women Engineers Records" to be DACS-compliant and to more accurately represent the global membership of the Society. 2008-11-13 2019-02-28

Acquisition

The Society of Women Engineers Records were first deposited at the Reuther Library in 1994 —subsequent deposits have occurred, and the Reuther Library continues to serve as the official repository for SWE national records.

Processing History

Processed and finding aid written by Kathryn Dowgiewicz on November 1, 2008.

Access

Collection is open for research.

Use

Refer to the Walter P. Reuther Library "Rules for Use of Archival Materials."

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

American Society of Women Engineers and Architects Records (precursor to SWE); International Conference of Women Engineers and Scientists Records (founded by SWE); SWE Detroit Records (SWE section); Society of Women Engineers Publications; Profiles of SWE Pioneers Oral History Project Interviews; SWE StoryCorps Interviews; SWE Grassroots Oral History Project Interviews; Emma Barth Diaries (SWE member); Ada Pressman Papers (past president of SWE).

Transfers

Photographs, oversize items such as posters, and audio/video tapes were transferred to the Reuther's Audiovisual Department. Guides or inventories are available. Books that originally constituted a reference library at SWE's headquarters and copies of "SWE Magazine" were transferred to the Reuther's Library Department.

Controlled Access Headings

- Discrimination in employment
- Engineering
- Engineering Societies, etc.
- Engineering--Vocational guidance.
- Equal rights amendments
- Women--Employment.
- Women --Societies and clubs
- Women engineers
- Women in engineering

Variant Title Information

The collection was known as Society of Women Engineers National Records until February 28, 2019.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

Series 1: SWE Founding Records, 1949-2002

Title/Description	Instances	
Philadelphia District and Metropolitan New York, 1949-1950	Box 1	Folder 1
National SWE Founding Meeting: May 27-28, 1950; The Woman Engineer, 1950	Box 1	Folder 2
Incorporation; Correspondence and Research, 1950-1951	Box 1	Folder 3
Incorporation; Certificates and Correspondence, 1952-1981	Box 1	Folder 4
Incorporation; State Info, 1978	Box 1	Folder 5
Tax Exempt Authorization (2002 renewal)	Box 1	Folder 6

Series 2:	Governance,	1950-2003
-----------	-------------	-----------

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Board of Directors; Meetings, 14 October 1950 (FY 51)	Box 1	Folder 7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13 January 1951 (FY 51)	Box 1	Folder 8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 10-11 March 1951 (FY 51)	Box 1	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 23-24 June 1951 (FY 51) Washington D.C.	Box 1	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21 July 1951 (FY 52) Gifford Park, New Jersey	Box 1	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20-21 October 1951 (FY 52) Pittsburgh	Box 1	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8-9 December 1951 (FY 52) New York	Box 1	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 2-3 February 1952 (FY 52) Philadelphia	Box 1	Folder 14
Board of Directors; Meetings, 15 March 1952 (emergency meeting, FY52) New York	Box 1	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3-4 May 1952 (FY 52) Washington D.C.	Box 1	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 12-13 July 1952 (FY 53) Nahant, MA	Box 1	Folder 17
Board of Directors; Meetings, 6 September 1952 (FY 53) Chicago	Box 1	Folder 18
Board of Directors; Meetings, 7-8 February 1953 (FY 53) Cleveland	Box 1	Folder 19
Board of Directors; Meetings, 18-19 July 1953 (FY 53) Detroit, MI	Box 1	Folder 20
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27 January 1954 (FY 54) Washington D.C.	Box 1	Folder 21
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5 March 1954 (FY 54) Washington D.C.	Box 1	Folder 22
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30 June1954 (FY 54)	Box 1	Folder 23
Board of Directors; Meetings, July 31-August 1 1954 (FY 55)	Box 1	Folder 24
Board of Directors; Meetings, 24 June 1955 (FY 55) Los Angeles	Box 1	Folder 25
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29 October 1955 (FY 56) Chicago	Box 1	Folder 26
Board of Directors; Meetings, 14 June 1956 (FY 56)	Box 1	Folder 27
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 July 1956 (FY 57) St. Louis, MO	Box 1	Folder 28

Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 October 1956 (FY 57) College Park, MD	Box 1	Folder 29
Board of Directors; Meetings, 15 March 1957 Houston (FY 57)	Box 1	Folder 30
Board of Directors; Meetings; summary report October 1955- March 1957	Box 1	Folder 31
Board of Directors; Meetings; correspondence, 6 May 1957	Box 1	Folder 32
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3-4 August 1957 (FY 58)	Box 1	Folder 33
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25-26 January 1958 (FY 58 Chicago	Box 1	Folder 34
Board of Directors; Meetings, 6-7 June 1958 (FY 58) Pittsburgh	Box 1	Folder 35
Board of Directors; Meetings, 9-10 August 1958 (FY 59) New York	Box 1	Folder 36
Board of Directors; Correspondence, 22 October 1958	Box 1	Folder 37
Board of Directors; Meetings, 31 January- 1 February 1959 (FY 59) Chicago	Box 1	Folder 38
Board of Directors; Meetings, 4 June 1959 (last meeting of BOD before transition to "Executive Committee"	Box 1	Folder 39
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3-4 October 1959 (FY 60) New York	Box 2	Folder 1
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8 June 1960 (FY 60) Seattle, WA	Box 2	Folder 2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27-28 February 1960 (FY 60)	Box 2	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 17-18 September 1960 (FY 61) Chicago	Box 2	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25-26 February 1961 (FY 61) Chicago	Box 2	Folder 5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21-22 June 1961 (FY 61) Boston	Box 2	Folder 6
Board of Directors; Meetings, 9-10 September 1961 (FY 62) Chicago	Box 2	Folder 7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 10-11 February 1962 (FY 62) Chicago	Box 2	Folder 8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21 June 1962 (FY 62) Chicago	Box 2	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 22-23 September 1962 (FY 63) New York	Box 2	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 23-24 February 1963 (FY 63)	Box 2	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 12 June 1963 (FY 63)	Box 2	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 16 June 1963 (FY 63)	Box 2	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28-29 September 1963 (FY 64)	Box 2	Folder 14

Board of Directors; Meetings, 16 June 1964 (FY 64)	Box 2	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21 June 1964 (FY 65)	Box 2	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 19-20 September 1964 (FY 65)	Box 2	Folder 17
Board of Directors; Meetings, 7 June 1965 (FY 65)	Box 2	Folder 18
Board of Directors; Meetings, 16 June 1965 (FY 65)	Box 2	Folder 19
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20 June 1965 (FY 66)	Box 2	Folder 20
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30-31 October 1965 (FY 66)	Box 2	Folder 21
Board of Directors; Meetings 20 February 1966 (FY 66)	Box 2	Folder 22
Board of Directors; Meetings, 22 June 1966 (FY 66)	Box 2	Folder 23
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26 June 1966 (FY 67) Phoenix	Box 2	Folder 24
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1-2 October 1966 (FY 67)	Box 2	Folder 25
Board of Directors; Meetings, 18-19 February 1967 (FY 67)	Box 2	Folder 26
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21 June 1967 (FY 67)	Box 2	Folder 27
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25 June 1967 (FY 68)	Box 3	Folder 1
Board of Directors; Meetings, 14-15 October 1967 (FY 68)	Box 3	Folder 2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1-3 March 1968 (FY 68)	Box 3	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 19 June 1968 (FY 68)	Box 3	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 23 June 1968 (FY 69)	Box 3	Folder 5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 19-20 October 1968 (FY 69)	Box 3	Folder 6
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8-9 February 1969 (FY 69)	Box 3	Folder 7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 18 June 1969 (FY 69)	Box 3	Folder 8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 22 June 1969 (FY 70)	Box 3	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 11-12 October 1969 (FY 70)	Box 3	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 14-15 February 1970 (FY 70)	Box 3	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 24 June 1970 (FY 70)	Box 3	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 June 1970 (FY 71)	Box 3	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 17-18 October 1970 (FY 71)	Box 3	Folder 14
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13-14 February 1971 (FY 71)	Box 3	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 23 June 1971 (FY 71)	Box 3	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27 June 1971 (FY 72)	Box 3	Folder 17
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5-7 November 1971 (FY 72)	Box 3	Folder 18
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5-6 February 1972 (FY 72)	Box 3	Folder 19

Board of Directors; Meetings, 21 June 1972 (FY 72)	Box 3	Folder 20
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25 June 1972 (FY 73)	Box 4	Folder 1
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13-15 October 1972 (FY 73)	Box 4	Folder 2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 17-18 February 1973 (FY 73)	Box 4	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27 June 1973 (FY 73)	Box 4	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1 July 1973 (FY 74)	Box 4	Folder 5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3-4 November 1973 (FY 74)	Box 4	Folder 6
Board of Directors; Meetings, 15-16 February 1974 (FY 74)	Box 4	Folder 7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26 June 1974 (FY 74)	Box 4	Folder 8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30 June 1974 (FY 75)	Box 4	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26-27 October 1974 (FY 75)	Box 4	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 22-23 February 1975 (FY 75)	Box 4	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25 June 1975 (FY 75)	Box 4	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29 June 1975 (FY 76)	Box 4	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 18-19 October 1975 (FY 76)	Box 4	Folder 14
Board of Directors; Meetings, 14-15 February 1976 (FY 76)	Box 4	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 22-24 June 1976 (FY 76)	Box 4	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27 June 1976 (FY 77)	Box 4	Folder 17
Board of Directors; Meetings, 16-17 October 1976 (FY 77)	Box 4	Folder 18
Board of Directors; Meetings, 19-20 February 1977 (FY 77)	Box 4	Folder 19
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21-26 June 1977 (FY 77)	Box 4	Folder 20
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26 June 1977 (FY 78)	Box 4	Folder 21
Board of Directors; Meetings, 22-23 October 1977 (FY 78)	Box 4	Folder 22
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25-26 February 1978 (FY 78)	Box 4	Folder 23
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20-25 June 1978	Box 5	Folder 1-2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25 June 1978	Box 5	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21-22 October 1978	Box 5	Folder 4-5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 10-11 February 1979	Box 5	Folder 6
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 June 1979	Box 5	Folder 7-8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3 July 1979	Box 5	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13-14 October 1979	Box 5	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1-2 March 1980	Box 5	Folder 11

Board of Directors; Meetings, 24-29 June 1980	Box 5	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29 June 1980	Box 5	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 4-5 October 1980	Box 5	Folder 14
Board of Directors; Meetings, 7-8 February 1981	Box 5	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21-28 June 1981 (1 of 2)	Box 5	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21-28 June 1981 (2 of 2)	Box 5	Folder 17
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 June 1981	Box 5	Folder 18
Board of Directors; Meetings, 16-18 October 1981	Box 5	Folder 19
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5-7 February 1982	Box 5	Folder 20
Board of Directors; Meetings, 12-20 June 1982	Box 6	Folder 1
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20 June 1982	Box 6	Folder 2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1-3 October 1982	Box 6	Folder 3-4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28-30 January 1983	Box 6	Folder 5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 17-25 June 1983	Box 6	Folder 6-8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26 June 1983	Box 6	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30 September -2 October 1983	Box 6	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27-29 January 1984	Box 6	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 2-3 June and 16-17 June 1984	Box 7	Folder 1-2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 24 June 1984	Box 7	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28-29 September 1984	Box 7	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 31 October 1984	Box 7	Folder 5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8-10 February 1985	Box 7	Folder 6
Board of Directors; Meetings, 31 May -2 June 1985	Box 7	Folder 7-8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30 June 1985	Box 7	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27-29 September 1985	Box 7	Folder 10-12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 24-25 January 1986	Box 7	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30-31 May 1986	Box 8	Folder 1
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30 June 1986	Box 8	Folder 2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 2-4 October 1986	Box 8	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29 January- 1 February 1987	Box 8	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20-23 May 1987	Box 8	Folder 5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 June 1987	Box 8	Folder 6

Board of Directors; Meetings, 11-12 September 1987	Box 8	Folder 7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5-6 February 1988	Box 8	Folder 8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13-14 May 1988	Box 8	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26 June 1988	Box 8	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 16-17 September 1988	Box 8	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3-4 February 1989	Box 8	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 12-13 May 1989	Box 8	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 2 July 1989	Box 8	Folder 14
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5-7 October 1989	Box 8	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25-27 January 1990	Box 8	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29-30 June 1990	Box 8	Folder 17
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1 July 1990	Box 8	Folder 18
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5-6 October 1990	Box 8	Folder 19-20
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8-9 February 1991	Box 9	Folder 1-2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 11 May 1991	Box 9	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29 June 1991	Box 9	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 4-5 October 1991	Box 9	Folder 5-6
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1 February 1992	Box 9	Folder 7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 9 May 1992	Box 9	Folder 8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 June 1992	Box 9	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3 October 1992	Box 9	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28-31 January 1993	Box 9	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1 May 1993	Box 9	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27 June 1993	Box 9	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30 September -2 October 1993	Box 9	Folder 14
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27-30 January 1994	Box 9	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28-30 April 1994	Box 9	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26 June 1994	Box 10	Folder 1
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29 September -2 October 1994	Box 10	Folder 2-3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20 December 1994	Box 10	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 January 1995	Box 10	Folder 5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 6 May 1995	Box 10	Folder 6

Board of Directors; Meetings, 2 July 1995	Box 10	Folder 7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 6 October 1995	Box 10	Folder 8
Board of Directors; Meetings, 16-17 February 1996	Box 10	Folder 9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 26-27 April 1996	Box 10	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 3 August 1996	Box 10	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 31 January-1 February 1997	Box 10	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 2-3 May 1997	Box 11	Folder 1-2
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8-9 August 1997	Box 11	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Meetings, 23-25 October 1997	Box 11	Folder 4-5
Board of Directors; Meetings, 29-31 January 1998	Box 11	Folder 6-7
Board of Directors; Meetings, 30 April- 2 May 1998	Box 11	Folder 8-9
Board of Directors; Meetings, 15-16 January 1999	Box 11	Folder 10
Board of Directors; Meetings, 24 April 1999	Box 11	Folder 11
Board of Directors; Meetings, 23 October 1999	Box 11	Folder 12
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13 December 1999	Box 11	Folder 13
Board of Directors; Meetings, 4 February 2000	Box 11	Folder 14
Board of Directors; Meetings, 5-6 May 2000	Box 11	Folder 15
Board of Directors; Meetings, 31 July 2000	Box 11	Folder 16
Board of Directors; Meetings, 14 October 2000	Box 11	Folder 17
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 April 2001	Box 11	Folder 18
Board of Directors; Meetings, 18 August 2001	Box 11	Folder 19
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27 October 2001	Box 11	Folder 20
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20 December 2001	Box 11	Folder 21
Board of Directors; Meetings, 9 February 2002	Box 11	Folder 22
Board of Directors; Meetings, 10 May 2002	Box 11	Folder 23
Board of Directors; Meetings, 21 May 2002	Box 11	Folder 24
Board of Directors; Meetings, 12 June 2002	Box 11	Folder 25
Board of Directors; Meetings, 27 July 2002	Box 11	Folder 26
Board of Directors; Meetings, 28 August 2002	Box 11	Folder 27
Board of Directors; Meetings, 17 September 2002	Box 11	Folder 28
Board of Directors; Meetings, 1 October 2002	Box 11	Folder 29
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8 October 2002	Box 11	Folder 30

Board of Directors; Meetings, 15 October 2002	Box 11	Folder 31
Board of Directors; Meetings, 24 October 2002	Box 11	Folder 32
Board of Directors; Meetings, 20 November 2002	Box 11	Folder 33
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13 February 2003	Box 11	Folder 34
Board of Directors; Meetings, 25 February 2003	Box 11	Folder 35
Board of Directors; Meetings, 8 March 2003	Box 11	Folder 36
Board of Directors; Meetings, 4 June 2003	Box 11	Folder 37
Board of Directors; Meetings, 13 June 2003	Box 11	Folder 38
Board of Directors; Ballots, 1950-1957	Box 12	Folder 1
Board of Directors; Ballots, 1958-1963	Box 12	Folder 2
Board of Directors; Ballots, 1974-1984	Box 12	Folder 3
Board of Directors; Ballots, 1985-1987	Box 12	Folder 4
Board of Directors; Ballots, 1990-1995	Box 12	Folder 5
COR; meetings, 6 June 1959	Box 12	Folder 6
COR; meetings, 1960-1965	Box 12	Folder 7
COR; meetings, 1966-1969	Box 12	Folder 8
COR; meetings, 1970-1972	Box 12	Folder 9
COR; meetings, 1973-1977	Box 12	Folder 10
COR; meetings, 24 June 1978	Box 12	Folder 11
COR; meetings, 2 July 1979	Box 12	Folder 12
COR; meetings, 28 June 1980	Box 13	Folder 1-2
COR; meetings, 27 June 1981	Box 13	Folder 3
COR; meetings, 19 June 1982	Box 13	Folder 4
COR; meetings, 25 June 1983	Box 13	Folder 5-6
COR; meetings, 23 June 1984	Box 13	Folder 7-9
COR; meetings, 10-11 November 1984	Box 13	Folder 10
COR; meetings, 28-29 June 1985	Box 14	Folder 1
COR; meetings, 27-28 June 1986	Box 14	Folder 2-3
COR; meetings, 26-27 June 1987	Box 14	Folder 4
COR; meetings, 24 June 1988	Box 14	Folder 5
COR; meetings, 30 June 1989	Box 14	Folder 6
COR; meetings, 29-30 June 1990	Box 14	Folder 7

COR; meetings, 28 June 1991	Box 14	Folder 8
COR; meetings, 26-27 June 1992	Box 14	Folder 9-10
COR; meetings, 25 June 1993	Box 14	Folder 11-12
COR; meetings, 24-25 June 1994 (1 of 2)	Box 14	Folder 13
COR; meetings, 24-25 June 1994 (2 of 2)	Box 15	Folder 1
COR; meetings, 30 June 1995	Box 15	Folder 2-4
COR; meetings, 28 June 1996	Box 15	Folder 5
COR; meetings, 27-28 June 1997	Box 15	Folder 6
COR; meetings, 19 June 1998	Box 15	Folder 7-8
COR; meetings, 19 June 1998	Box 15	Folder 9
COR; meetings, 25 June 1999	Box 15	Folder 10
COR; meetings, 9 March 2002	Box 15	Folder 11
COR; ballots, 1960-1985	Box 15	Folder 12
Membership Meetings, 1951-1959	Box 16	Folder 1
Membership Meetings, 1960-1969	Box 16	Folder 2
Membership Meetings, 1970-1979	Box 16	Folder 3
Membership Meetings, 1980-1984	Box 16	Folder 4
Membership Meetings, 1985-1989	Box 16	Folder 5
Membership Meetings, 1990-1996	Box 16	Folder 6
Bylaws, 1950-1958	Box 16	Folder 7
Bylaws, 1963-2003	Box 16	Folder 8
Bylaws; Region, 1986-1993	Box 16	Folder 9
Bylaws; Section, 1985-1994	Box 16	Folder 10
Bylaws; Student, 1993	Box 16	Folder 11
Policy and Interpretation; Correspondence, 1957-1976, 1984-1986, 1990	Box 17	Folder 1
Policy and Interpretation; History, 1988-1989	Box 17	Folder 2
Policy and Interpretation; History, 1990	Box 17	Folder 3
Policy and Interpretation; History, 1994	Box 17	Folder 4
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1975-1977	Box 17	Folder 5
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1979-1984	Box 17	Folder 6
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1988	Box 17	Folder 7
Policy and Interpretation: Record 1989		

Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1989

	Box 17	Folder 8
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1990	Box 17	Folder 9
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1992-1993	Box 17	Folder 10
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1994	Box 18	Folder 1
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 1995	Box 18	Folder 2
Policy and Interpretation; Record, 2002	Box 18	Folder 3
Procedures, n.d., 1978-1979	Box 18	Folder 4
Procedures, 1980-1986	Box 18	Folder 5
Procedures; Ballots, 1953, 1974, 1981	Box 18	Folder 6
Procedures; Basics of Protocol, 1996	Box 18	Folder 7
Procedures; COR, 1981-1982	Box 18	Folder 8
Procedures; Correspondence, 1958-1960	Box 18	Folder 9
Procedures; Correspondence, 1961-1969	Box 18	Folder 10
Procedures; Correspondence, 1970-1979	Box 18	Folder 11
Procedures; Correspondence, 1980-1990	Box 18	Folder 12
Procedures; Headquarters, 1981	Box 19	Folder 1
Procedures; Manual, 1953	Box 19	Folder 2
Procedures; Manual, 1958-1960	Box 19	Folder 3
Procedures; Manual, 1961-1964	Box 19	Folder 4
Procedures; Manual, 1968-1969	Box 19	Folder 5
Procedures; Manual, 1970-1971	Box 19	Folder 6
Procedures; Manual, 1972	Box 19	Folder 7-9
Procedures; Manual, 1974	Box 19	Folder 10
Procedures; Manual, 1984	Box 20	Folder 1-3
Procedures; Manual, 1994	Box 20	Folder 4-7
Procedures; Manual; Admissions, 1980-1982	Box 20	Folder 8
Procedures; Manual; Admissions and Committee, 1966	Box 20	Folder 9-10
Procedures; Manual; Board of Directors, 1993 (1 of 3)	Box 20	Folder 11
Procedures; Manual; Board of Directors, 1993 (2 of 3)	Box 20	Folder 12
Procedures; Manual; Board of Directors, 1993 (3 of 3)	Box 21	Folder 1
Procedures; Manual; Sections, n.d., 1977, 1983	Box 21	Folder 2
Procedures; Manual; Sections, 1987	Box 21	Folder 3

Procedures; MASWE, 1968	Box 21	Folder 4
Procedures; Recording Secretary, 1952-1953	Box 21	Folder 5

Series 3: SWE Officers, 1949-2003

Title/Description	Instances	
Director-at-Large; Dynes, Ruth, 1957-1958	Box 21	Folder 6
President; Hicks, Beatrice, 1950-1952	Box 21	Folder 7
President, 1952-1956	Box 21	Folder 8
President, Gerla, Miriam, 1956-1958	Box 21	Folder 9
President; Eiden, Catherine, 1958-1961	Box 22	Folder 1
President; Brown, Patricia, 1961-1963	Box 22	Folder 2
President, 1963-1968	Box 22	Folder 3
President; Pickup, Lydia, 1968-1970	Box 22	Folder 4
President; Salembier, Olive, 1970-1972	Box 22	Folder 5
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1972	Box 22	Folder 6
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1973 (1 of 3)	Box 22	Folder 7
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1973 (2 of 3)	Box 23	Folder 1
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1973 (3 of 3)	Box 23	Folder 2
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1974 (1 of 4)	Box 23	Folder 3
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1974 (2 of 4)	Box 23	Folder 4
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1974 (3 of 4)	Box 23	Folder 5
President; McAfee, Naomi, 1974 (4 of 4)	Box 24	Folder 1
President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1974-1976	Box 24	Folder 2
President, 1976-1979	Box 24	Folder 3
President, 1979-1981	Box 24	Folder 4
President, 1981-1985	Box 24	Folder 5
President; Whatley, Susan, 1985-1986 (1 of 3)	Box 24	Folder 6
President; Whatley, Susan, 1985-1986 (2 of 3)	Box 25	Folder 1
President; Whatley, Susan, 1985-1986 (3 of 3)	Box 25	Folder 2
President; Krenzer, Bette (BK), 1986-1987	Box 25	Folder 3
President, 1987-1990	Box 25	Folder 4

President, 1990-1995Box 25Folder 5President, 1995-2000Box 25Folder 6President-Elect, 1968-1995Box 26Folder 7Secretary, 1951-1960Box 26Folder 1Secretary, 1960-1968Box 26Folder 3Secretary, 1970-1980Box 26Folder 4Secretary, 1980-1989Box 26Folder 5Secretary, 1990-1995Box 26Folder 6Secretary, 1990-1995Box 26Folder 6Treasurer, 1949-1966Box 27Folder 1Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 5Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President, String, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 3Vice President, Pielips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 3Vice President, Pielips, StringBox 30Folder 3Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 3<			
President-Elect, 1968-1995 Box 25 Folder 7 Secretary, 1951-1960 Box 26 Folder 1 Secretary, 1960-1968 Box 26 Folder 3 Secretary, 1970-1980 Box 26 Folder 4 Secretary, 1980-1989 Box 26 Folder 5 Secretary, 1980-1989 Box 26 Folder 5 Secretary, 1990-1995 Box 27 Folder 6 Treasurer, 1949-1966 Box 27 Folder 1 Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2) Box 28 Folder 1 Treasurer, 1970-1981 Box 28 Folder 2 Treasurer, 1970-1981 Box 28 Folder 3 Treasurer, 1981-1987 Box 28 Folder 3 Treasurer, 1987-1993 Box 28 Folder 4 Vice President, 1953-1956 Box 28 Folder 5 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3) Box 29 Folder 1 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3) Box 29 Folder 3 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3) Box 29 Folder 4 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)	President, 1990-1995	Box 25	Folder 5
Secretary, 1951-1960 Box 26 Folder 1 Secretary, 1960-1968 Box 26 Folder 2 Secretary, 1960-1968 Box 26 Folder 3 Secretary, 1970-1980 Box 26 Folder 4 Secretary, 1980-1989 Box 26 Folder 5 Secretary, 1990-1995 Box 26 Folder 6 Treasurer, 1949-1966 Box 27 Folder 1 Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2) Box 28 Folder 2 Treasurer, 1970-1981 Box 28 Folder 3 Treasurer, 1981-1987 Box 28 Folder 3 Treasurer, 1987-1993 Box 28 Folder 4 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3) Box 28 Folder 5 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3) Box 29 Folder 6 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3) Box 29 Folder 3 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3) Box 29 Folder 6 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3) Box 29 Folder 3 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1972-1974 Box 29 Folder 4	President, 1995-2000	Box 25	Folder 6
Secretary, 1960-1968Box 26Folder 2Secretary, 1970-1980Box 26Folder 3Secretary, 1970-1980Box 26Folder 4Secretary, 1980-1989Box 26Folder 5Secretary, 1990-1995Box 26Folder 6Treasurer, 1949-1966Box 27Folder 1Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 2Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President, McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 4Vice President, Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 5Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2	President-Elect, 1968-1995	Box 25	Folder 7
Secretary; McAfee, Naomi, 1968-1970Box 26Folder 3Secretary, 1970-1980Box 26Folder 4Secretary, 1980-1989Box 26Folder 5Secretary, 1990-1995Box 26Folder 6Treasurer, 1949-1966Box 27Folder 1Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 2Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 29Folder 6Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 4Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 5Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 5Vice President, 1958-1987Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1985-1988B	Secretary, 1951-1960	Box 26	Folder 1
Secretary, 1970-1980Box 26Folder 4Secretary, 1980-1989Box 26Folder 5Secretary, 1990-1995Box 26Folder 6Treasurer, 1949-1966Box 27Folder 1Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2)Box 27Folder 2Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President, McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 3Vice President, McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 3Vice President, Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 5Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 1	Secretary, 1960-1968	Box 26	Folder 2
Secretary, 1980-1989 Box 26 Folder 5 Secretary, 1990-1995 Box 26 Folder 6 Treasurer, 1949-1966 Box 27 Folder 1 Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2) Box 28 Folder 1 Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2) Box 28 Folder 1 Treasurer, 1970-1981 Box 28 Folder 2 Treasurer, 1981-1987 Box 28 Folder 3 Treasurer, 1987-1993 Box 28 Folder 4 Vice President, 1953-1956 Box 28 Folder 5 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3) Box 28 Folder 6 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3) Box 29 Folder 1 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3) Box 29 Folder 3 Vice President, White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3) Box 29 Folder 3 Vice President, 1958-1970 Box 29 Folder 3 Vice President, McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972 Box 29 Folder 3 Vice President, Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976 Box 29 Folder 5 Vice President, 1985-1987 Box 30 F	Secretary; McAfee, Naomi, 1968-1970	Box 26	Folder 3
Secretary, 1990-1995Box 26Folder 6Treasurer, 1949-1966Box 27Folder 1Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2)Box 27Folder 2Treasurer, Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; Morie, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; Morie, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Morie, Ruth Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Morie, Ruth Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 3	Secretary, 1970-1980	Box 26	Folder 4
Treasurer, 1949-1966Box 27Folder 1Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 2Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 2Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; Mhite, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; Mhite, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; Mhite, Ruth Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 3Vice President; Mhite, Ruth Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 3Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30 <td>Secretary, 1980-1989</td> <td>Box 26</td> <td>Folder 5</td>	Secretary, 1980-1989	Box 26	Folder 5
Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2)Box 27Folder 2Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 2Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; Mhite, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; Mhite, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; Morte, Ruth Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Milips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Secretary, 1990-1995	Box 26	Folder 6
Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)Box 28Folder 1Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 2Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 2	Treasurer, 1949-1966	Box 27	Folder 1
Treasurer, 1970-1981Box 28Folder 2Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 3	Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (1 of 2)	Box 27	Folder 2
Treasurer, 1981-1987Box 28Folder 3Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Treasurer; Brower, Elayne, 1966-1967 (2 of 2)	Box 28	Folder 1
Treasurer, 1987-1993Box 28Folder 4Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Treasurer, 1970-1981	Box 28	Folder 2
Vice President, 1953-1956Box 28Folder 5Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Treasurer, 1981-1987	Box 28	Folder 3
Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)Box 28Folder 6Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 30Folder 6Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 2	Treasurer, 1987-1993	Box 28	Folder 4
Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)Box 29Folder 1Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President; 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President, 1953-1956	Box 28	Folder 5
Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)Box 29Folder 2Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (1 of 3)	Box 28	Folder 6
Vice President, 1958-1970Box 29Folder 3Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (2 of 3)	Box 29	Folder 1
Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972Box 29Folder 4Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President; White, Ruth Carolyn, 1957-1958 (3 of 3)	Box 29	Folder 2
Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974Box 29Folder 5Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President, 1958-1970	Box 29	Folder 3
Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976Box 29Folder 6Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President; McAfee, Naomi, 1970-1972	Box 29	Folder 4
Vice President, 1976-1985Box 30Folder 1Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President; Phillips, Carolyn, 1972-1974	Box 29	Folder 5
Vice President, 1985-1987Box 30Folder 2Vice President, 1987-1988Box 30Folder 3	Vice President; Harness, Arminta, 1974-1976	Box 29	Folder 6
Vice President, 1987-1988 Box 30 Folder 3	Vice President, 1976-1985	Box 30	Folder 1
	Vice President, 1985-1987	Box 30	Folder 2
Vice President, 1989-1995 Box 30 Folder 4	Vice President, 1987-1988	Box 30	Folder 3
	Vice President, 1989-1995	Box 30	Folder 4

Series 4: SWE Headquarters, 1950-2000			
Title/Description	Instances		
Accounts, 1982-1988, n.d.	Box 31	Folder 1	

Administration; Acting Executive Director: Harrod, B.J., 1985-1991	Box 31	Folder 2
Administration; Archives, 1983-1995	Box 31	Folder 3
Administration; Board of Trustees: Headquarters and Scholarship Funds, 1956-1980	Box 31	Folder 4
Administration; Engineering Societies Library, 1961-1993	Box 31	Folder 5
Administration; Executive Director: Gibouleau, Julie, 1983-1985	Box 32	Folder 1
Administration; Executive Secretary, 1974	Box 32	Folder 2
Administration; Executive Secretary: Barnas, Mary Lou, 1978-1982	Box 32	Folder 3
Administration; Executive Secretary: Van Vranken, Inez, 1974-1978	Box 32	Folder 4
Administration; Executive Secretary: White, Winifred G., 1961-1974	Box 32	Folder 5
Administration; Forms, 1953-1984, n.d.	Box 32	Folder 6
Administration; Fundraising, 1958-1997	Box 32	Folder 7
Administration; Globe Storage and Moving Co., 1992	Box 32	Folder 8
Administration; Grant Seeking Workbook, 1983-1984	Box 32	Folder 9
Administration; Headquarters Relocation Study, 1988-1992	Box 32	Folder 10
Administration; Inventory, 1982-1985	Box 33	Folder 1
Administration; Kuder Occupational Interest Survey, 1978	Box 33	Folder 2
Administration; Library and Bibliography, 1984-1994	Box 33	Folder 3
Administration; Logo and Public Relations, 1978-1991, n.d.	Box 33	Folder 4
Administration; Members-at-Large (MAL), 1962-1981	Box 33	Folder 5
Administration; Memorial Fund, 1967	Box 33	Folder 6
Administration; 120 Wall Street, 1991-1993	Box 33	Folder 7
Administration; 120 Wall Street: Fleischer Design Services, 1992-1993	Box 33	Folder 8
Administration; 120 Wall Street: Lease, 1992-1993	Box 33	Folder 9
Administration; 120 Wall Street: Relocation Expenses, 1993-1995	Box 33	Folder 10
Administration; Press Releases, 2001-2003	Box 33	Folder 11
Administration; Regional Boundaries, 1991	Box 33	Folder 12
Administration; Resume-Link Database System, 1992-1994	Box 33	Folder 13
Administration; Security Donations, 1976-1979	Box 34	Folder 1
A 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		

Administration; Services and Procedures, 1959, 1981

	Box 34	Folder 2
Administration; Staff Descriptions and Reorganization, 1959-1989	Box 34	Folder 3
Administration; Statistics, 1961-1984	Box 34	Folder 4
Administration; Student Sections: Charters, 1976-1978	Box 34	Folder 5
Administration; Student Sections: New Sections, 1994-1997	Box 34	Folder 6
Administration; Surveys, 1989-1994	Box 34	Folder 7
Administration; Taxes and Tax Exempt Status, 1957-1991	Box 34	Folder 8
Administration; Treasurer's Ledger, 1950-1953	Box 34	Folder 9
Administration; United Engineering Center (UEC), 1957-1992	Box 35	Folder 1
Administration; United Engineering Center (UEC): Building Policies and Procedures, 1966-1993	Box 35	Folder 2
Administration; United Engineering Center (UEC): Dedication and SWE Celebration Banquet, 1961-1962	Box 35	Folder 3
Administration; United Engineering Center (UEC): Groundbreaking, 1959	Box 35	Folder 4
Administration; United Engineering Center (UEC): SWE Offices, 1955-1991	Box 35	Folder 5
Administration; United Engineering Center (UEC): Telecommunications, 1975-1993	Box 35	Folder 6
Administration; United Engineering Trustees, 1961-1990	Box 35	Folder 7
Administration; United Engineering Trustees (UET): Agreements and Assessments, 1961-1992	Box 35	Folder 8
Administration; United Engineering Trustees (UET): Committees, 1974-1993	Box 35	Folder 9
Administration; United Engineering Trustees (UET): Termination of Occupancy, 1991-1993	Box 35	Folder 10
Administration; Women in Academia, 1983-1991	Box 36	Folder 1
Administration; Zip Codes, 1980, 1984	Box 36	Folder 2
Audit Reports, 1951-2002	Box 36	Folder 3
Awards; Scholarship and Brochure Forms, 1991-1995	Box 36	Folder 4
Awards; Scholarship and Headquarters Fund, 1956-1997	Box 36	Folder 5
Budget Reports, 1953-1975	Box 36	Folder 6
Budget Reports, 1976-1989	Box 37	Folder 1
Budget Reports, 1990-1993	Box 37	Folder 2
Budget Reports; Conventions, 1968-1996	Box 37	Folder 3
Conferences; Career Conference Transition to Management, 1983	Box 38	Folder 1

Conferences; Convention Management Procedures, FY 1985-1986	Box 38	Folder 2
Conferences; Industrial Advisory Board, 1989-1991	Box 38	Folder 3
Conferences; Industry Roundtable, 1989-1995	Box 38	Folder 4
Conferences; International Conference of Women Engineers and Scientists, 1996	Box 38	Folder 5
Conferences; 1956 National Convention, 1956	Box 38	Folder 6
Conferences; 1989-1992 National Convention, 1988-1992	Box 38	Folder 7
Conferences; 1993-1995 National Convention, 1990-1995	Box 38	Folder 8
Conferences; 1996 National Convention, 1994-1996	Box 39	Folder 1
Conferences; 1997 National Convention, 1992-1995	Box 39	Folder 2
Conferences; 1998 National Convention, 1993-1998	Box 39	Folder 3
Conferences; National Leadership Conferences, 1979-1980	Box 39	Folder 4
Conferences; National Medal of Technology, 1991	Box 39	Folder 5
Conferences; Show Management Agreement, 1994	Box 39	Folder 6
Conferences; SWE Retreat, 1983	Box 39	Folder 7
Conferences; Training and Seminars, 1964-1965	Box 39	Folder 8
Conferences; Upward Mobility Conference for Women Engineers, 1976, 1986-1987	Box 39	Folder 9
Conferences; WATTec, 1985-1992	Box 39	Folder 10
Conferences; Women's Leadership Institute, 1982-1983	Box 39	Folder 11
Contributions, 1957-1982, 1996-1998	Box 39	Folder 12
Contributions; Friends of SWE, 1967-1971	Box 39	Folder 13
Contributions; In Memory of Evelyn Jetter, 1979-1981	Box 39	Folder 14
Contributions; In Memory of Georgine Poultney, 1980	Box 39	Folder 15
Contributions; In Memory of Jessica Soule Harney, 1982	Box 39	Folder 16
Corporate Membership, 1980-2004	Box 40	Folder 1
Corporate Membership; Aerospace Corporation, 1975-1988	Box 40	Folder 2
Corporate Membership; Allis-Chalmers Corp., 1979-1982	Box 40	Folder 3
Corporate Membership; American Telephone and Telegraph (AT & T), 1976-1985	Box 40	Folder 4
Corporate Membership; Ameritech (Formerly Illinois Bell), 1971-1989	Box 40	Folder 5
Corporate Membership; Amoco Corporation, 1978-1992	Box 40	Folder 6
Corporate Membership; Applications and Information, n.d.	Box 40	Folder 7

Corporate Membership; Atlantic Research Corporation, 1980-1985	Box 40	Folder 8
Corporate Membership; Bechtel Corp. (Formerly Bechtel Power Corp.), 1968-1984	Box 40	Folder 9
Corporate Membership; Bell Telephone Laboratories, 1961-1970	Box 40	Folder 10
Corporate Membership; Boeing Company, 1962-1986	Box 40	Folder 11
Corporate Membership; Bristol-Myers Company, 1981-1988	Box 40	Folder 12
Corporate Membership; CH2M Hill, Inc., 1980-1990	Box 41	Folder 1
Corporate Membership; Colgate-Palmolive Company, 1971-1982	Box 41	Folder 2
Corporate Membership; Conoco Inc., 1979-1982	Box 41	Folder 3
Corporate Membership; Continental Oil Company, 1978	Box 41	Folder 4
Corporate Membership; Corning Glass Works, 1975-1990	Box 41	Folder 5
Corporate Membership; Correspondence, 1961-1989	Box 41	Folder 6
Corporate Membership; Deere & Company, 1981-1992	Box 41	Folder 7
Corporate Membership; Digital Equipment Corporation, 1975-1993	Box 41	Folder 8
Corporate Membership; Douglas Aircraft Company, Inc., 1962-1969	Box 42	Folder 1
Corporate Membership; Dow Chemical, 1971-1992	Box 42	Folder 2
Corporate Membership; DuPont, 1971-1992	Box 42	Folder 3
Corporate Membership; Eastman Kodak Company, 1985-1991	Box 42	Folder 4
Corporate Membership; Ebasco Services, Inc., 1978-1990	Box 42	Folder 5
Corporate Membership; EG & G Idaho, inc., 1975-1987	Box 42	Folder 6
Corporate Membership; Exxon, 1978-1998	Box 42	Folder 7
Corporate Membership; Ford Motor Co., 1969-1998	Box 42	Folder 8
Corporate Membership; General Dynamics Corp., 1979-1989	Box 42	Folder 9
Corporate Membership; General Electric, 1961-1979	Box 43	Folder 1
Corporate Membership; General Electric, 1980-1992	Box 43	Folder 2
Corporate Membership; General Motors, 1971-1991	Box 43	Folder 3
Corporate Membership; The Gillete Co., 1985-1991	Box 43	Folder 4
Corporate Membership; Hazeltine Corp., 1981-1982	Box 43	Folder 5
Corporate Membership; Hewlett Packard, 1974-1991	Box 43	Folder 6
Corporate Membership; Honeywell, Inc., 1974-1988	Box 43	Folder 7
Corporate Membership; Hughes Aircraft Company, 1974-1989	Box 44	Folder 1

Corporate Membership; IBM Corporation, 1966-1989		
Corporate Membership, IDM Corporation, 1900-1989	Box 44	Folder 2
Corporate Membership; Intel Corporation, 1985-1989	Box 44	Folder 3
Corporate Membership; Jet Propulsion Laboratory, 1977-1990	Box 44	Folder 4
Corporate Membership; Lists and Sponsored Members, 1967-1989	Box 44	Folder 5
Corporate Membership; Lockheed Corporation, 1970-1989	Box 44	Folder 6
Corporate Membership; The Mitre Corporation, 1975-1989	Box 44	Folder 7
Corporate Membership; Mobil Corporation, 1978-1985	Box 45	Folder 1
Corporate Membership; Monsanto Company, 1979-1988	Box 45	Folder 2
Corporate Membership; Motorola, Inc., 1971-1992	Box 45	Folder 3
Corporate Membership; North American Aviation, Inc., 1961-1964	Box 45	Folder 4
Corporate Membership; Northeast Utilities, 1978-1990	Box 45	Folder 5
Corporate Membership; Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Co., 1968	Box 45	Folder 6
Corporate Membership; Raytheon Company, 1971-1990	Box 45	Folder 7
Corporate Membership; Stone & Webster Engineering, 1974-1989	Box 45	Folder 8
Corporate Membership; Telcordia (Formerly Bellcore), 1989	Box 45	Folder 9
Corporate Membership; Texas Instruments Inc., 1961-1964	Box 45	Folder 10
Corporate Membership; Union Carbide, 1971-1983	Box 45	Folder 11
Corporate Membership; Union Carbide, 1984-1989	Box 45	Folder 12
Corporate Membership; United Technologies, 1974-1995	Box 46	Folder 1
Corporate Membership; Western Electric Co., 1971-1984	Box 46	Folder 2
Corporate Membership; Virginia Electric and Power Company, 1986-1990	Box 46	Folder 3
Corporate Membership; Westinghouse Defense and Space Center, 1966-1967	Box 46	Folder 4
Corporate Membership; Westinghouse Electric Corp., 1967-1996	Box 46	Folder 5
Correspondences, 1951-1999	Box 46	Folder 6
Correspondences; Board of Directors, 1953-1956	Box 46	Folder 7
Correspondences; Books for Headquarters, 1961	Box 46	Folder 8
Correspondences; Carey, Ernestine Gilbreth, 1977-1995	Box 46	Folder 9
correspondences, carey, Emesure Onorem, 1977-1995		

Correspondences; Eaves, Elsie, 1932-1953

	Box 47	Folder 2
Correspondences; Eaves, Elsie, 1954-1958	Box 47	Folder 3
Correspondences; French, Isabelle, 1954-1966	Box 47	Folder 4
Correspondences; Gilbreth, Lillian Moller, 1950-1995	Box 47	Folder 5
Correspondences; History, 1962-1979	Box 47	Folder 6
Correspondences; John Fritz Medal, 1962	Box 47	Folder 7
Correspondences; Lillian Moller Gilbreth Commemorative Stamp, 1981-1991	Box 47	Folder 8
Correspondences; Members-at-Large (MAL), 1960-1968, 1991-1993	Box 47	Folder 9
Correspondences; Membership, 1950-1986	Box 47	Folder 10
Correspondences; National Science Academy, 1960-1961	Box 48	Folder 1
Correspondences; Organizations and Institutions, 1968-1994	Box 48	Folder 2
Correspondences; Peck, Maryly VanLeer: Chairman, Student Affairs, 1958	Box 48	Folder 3
Correspondences; Peck, Maryly VanLeer: Chairman, Student Affairs, 1959-1960	Box 48	Folder 4
Correspondences; Professional Development and Career Guidance, 1957-1995	Box 48	Folder 5
Correspondences; Projects, 1962-1964	Box 49	Folder 1
Correspondences; Publications, 1950-1989	Box 49	Folder 2
Correspondences; Second International Conference of Women Engineers and Scientists, 1964-1967	Box 49	Folder 3
Correspondences; Section Affiliations, 1953-1989	Box 49	Folder 4
Correspondences; Student Affairs, 1954-1985	Box 49	Folder 5
Correspondences; Trescott, Martha Moore, 1976-1980	Box 49	Folder 6
Exhibits, 1984	Box 49	Folder 7
External Affiliations; American Association of Engineering Societies (AAES), 1979-1987, 1991-1992	Box 49	Folder 8
External Affiliations; American Association of Engineering Societies (AAES): Constitution and Bylaws, 1981	Box 50	Folder 1
External Affiliations; American Association of Engineering Societies (AAES): Engineering Manpower Commission (EMC) National Survey, 1992	Box 50	Folder 2
External Affiliations; American Association of Engineering Societies (AAES): Minutes, 1980-1981	Box 50	Folder 3

External Affiliations; American Association of Engineering Societies (AAES): Minutes, 1981-1983	Box 50	Folder 4
External Affiliations; American Association of Engineering Societies (AAES): National Science Foundation/Engineering Foundation, 1980	Box 50	Folder 5
External Affiliations; American Association of University Women, 1975-1979	Box 50	Folder 6
External Affiliations; The American Engineering Councils, 1978-1979	Box 50	Folder 7
External Affiliations; American Society of Association Executives, 1980	Box 50	Folder 8
External Affiliations; American Society of Civil Engineers: "Women on the Move in Engineering," n.d.	Box 50	Folder 9
External Affiliations; American Society of Mechanical Engineers, 1981	Box 50	Folder 10
External Affiliations; American Society of Women Engineers and Architects, n.d.	Box 50	Folder 11
External Affiliations; Association for Cooperation in Engineering, 1975	Box 50	Folder 12
External Affiliations; Association for Women in Science, 1991-1997	Box 50	Folder 13
External Affiliations; Association of MIT Alumnae (AMITA): National Project to Increase the Participation of Women in Engineering, 1989-1990	Box 50	Folder 14
External Affiliations; Brooklyn Bridge and Emily Roebling, 1982-1994	Box 50	Folder 15
External Affiliations; Business and Professional Women's Foundation, 1980	Box 51	Folder 1
External Affiliations; Cahners Research "Women in Engineering Special Study Design News," 1989	Box 51	Folder 2
External Affiliations; Center for Information on Women in Engineering, 1984-1990	Box 51	Folder 3
External Affiliations; Committees, 1960-1966	Box 51	Folder 4
External Affiliations; Engineers Joint Council, 1957, 1964-1979	Box 51	Folder 5
External Affiliations; Engineers Week Joint Planning Council, 1984-1988	Box 51	Folder 6
External Affiliations; Federation of Organizations for Professional Women (FOPW), 1973-1984	Box 51	Folder 7
External Affiliations; JETS/National Executive Committee for Guidance (NECG), 1985-1988	Box 51	Folder 8

External Affiliations; Junior Engineering Technical Society (JETS), 1963-1964, 1981-1990	Box 52	Folder 1
External Affiliations; Lucy Stone League, 1960-1961	Box 52	Folder 2
External Affiliations; NASA, 1989-1995	Box 52	Folder 3
External Affiliations; National Academy of Engineering "Celebration of Women in Engineering," 1997	Box 52	Folder 4
External Affiliations; National Research Council, 1984	Box 52	Folder 5
External Affiliations; National Safety Council, 1959-1966	Box 52	Folder 6
External Affiliations; National Society of Black Engineers, 1994-1998	Box 52	Folder 7
External Affiliations; National Society of Professional Engineers, 1966-1993	Box 52	Folder 8
External Affiliations; National Women's Hall of Fame, 1989-1996, 2002	Box 52	Folder 9
External Affiliations; People to People Delegation, 1984, 1992	Box 52	Folder 10
External Affiliations; Sandia National Laboratories, 1989-1991	Box 52	Folder 11
External Affiliations; Societies and Organizations, 1960-2001	Box 52	Folder 12
External Affiliations; Stanford University Survey, 1958-1959	Box 53	Folder 1
External Affiliations; Tau Beta Pi Women's Badge, 1957-1959, 1965-1966	Box 53	Folder 2
External Affiliations; Universities, 1959, 1993	Box 53	Folder 3
External Affiliations; Women in Engineering Program Advocates Network (WEPAN), 1991-1993	Box 53	Folder 4
External Affiliations; Zonta International Foundation, 1990-1991	Box 53	Folder 5
Finances; Documents and Correspondences, 1975-1990	Box 53	Folder 6
Financial Reports, 1951-1963	Box 53	Folder 7
Financial Reports, 1963-1974	Box 53	Folder 8
Financial Reports, 1974-1984	Box 53	Folder 9
Financial Reports, 1985-1994	Box 54	Folder 1
Financial Reports; The Quest for the One Best Way, 1953-1970	Box 54	Folder 2
Insurance, 1978-1988, n.d.	Box 54	Folder 3
Legal; Group Exemption, 1992	Box 54	Folder 4
Legal; Services and Correspondences, 1976-1995	Box 54	Folder 5
Papers and Reports, 1975, 1993	Box 54	Folder 6
Postage, 1975-1988	Box 54	Folder 7

Presentations, n.d.	Box 54	Folder 8
Programs; Big Sister Mentoring, 1988-1990, n.d.	Box 55	Folder 1
Programs; Big Sister Mentoring, Chicago, 1990-1993	Box 55	Folder 2
Programs; Big Sister Mentoring, Detroit, 1992-1993	Box 55	Folder 3
Programs; Engineers Week Joint Planning Council: Career Night, 1981-1982	Box 55	Folder 4
Programs; Evaluations and Questionnaires, 1989-1993, n.d.	Box 55	Folder 5
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP), 1989-1990, n.d.	Box 55	Folder 6
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): Baltimore-Washington, 1989-1994	Box 55	Folder 7
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): California Sections, 1990-1993	Box 55	Folder 8
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): Central New Mexico, 1990-1993	Box 55	Folder 9
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): Curriculum, 1989-1990	Box 55	Folder 10
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): Evaluations, 1989-1993	Box 55	Folder 11
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): New York, 1992	Box 55	Folder 12
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): St. Louis, 1992-1994	Box 56	Folder 1
Programs; Higher Education Outreach Program (HEOP): South Ohio, 1991-1993	Box 56	Folder 2
Programs; Liability Insurance, 1989-1993	Box 56	Folder 3
Programs; Mathcounts, 1984	Box 56	Folder 4
Programs; NASA Space Camp: Science Fair Campership, 1989-1991	Box 56	Folder 5
Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1992 Essay Contest Campership, 1992-1993	Box 56	Folder 6
Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1992 Science Fair Campership, 1991-1994	Box 56	Folder 7
Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1993 Essay Contest Campership, 1992-1993	Box 56	Folder 8
Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1993 Science Fair Campership, 1992-1993	Box 56	Folder 9
Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1994 Essay Contest Campership, 1994	Box 56	Folder 10

Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1994 Science Fair Campership, 1993-1994	Box 56	Folder 11
Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1995 Essay Contest Campership, 1995	Box 56	Folder 12
Programs; NASA Space Camp: 1995 Science Fair Campership, 1995-1996	Box 56	Folder 13
Programs; NASA Space Exploration Outreach Program, 1990	Box 56	Folder 14
Programs; NASA/SWE Projects, 1989-1996	Box 56	Folder 15
Programs; NASA Undergraduate Student Researchers Program (Underrepresented Minority Focus), 1993-1994	Box 56	Folder 16
Programs; Progress Reports and Proposals, 1989-1995	Box 57	Folder 1
Programs; Slide Project, 1961-1966, n.d.	Box 57	Folder 2
Programs; SummerMath, 1991-1992	Box 57	Folder 3
Programs; SWE EWeek, 2006	Box 57	Folder 4
Programs; SWE/NASA Grant Proposals and Status Reports, 1990-1993	Box 57	Folder 5
Programs; SWE/NASA Programs Research Study, 1989-1990	Box 57	Folder 6
Programs; Take Our Daughters to Work Day, 1993-1994	Box 57	Folder 7
Programs; Twenty-First Century Foundation Grant Application, 1988-1990	Box 57	Folder 8
Programs; Walt Disney Imagineering Imaginations, 1992-1996	Box 57	Folder 9
Publications; Annual Report, 1958, 1982-2003	Box 58	Folder 1
Publications; Article Reprint Requests and Permission, 1966-1988	Box 58	Folder 2
Publications; Biennial Survey, 1959-1976	Box 58	Folder 3
Publications; Brochure and Form Orders, 1968-1969	Box 58	Folder 4
Publications; Contributor, 1994	Box 58	Folder 5
Publications; Correspondences, 1960-1993	Box 58	Folder 6
Publications; Fact Sheet and Rate Card, 1981-1991	Box 58	Folder 7
Publications; Graduating Engineer, 1980-1981	Box 58	Folder 8
Publications; Lists and Order Forms, 1967-1983	Box 58	Folder 9
Publications; MAL Newsletter, 1977, 1986-1988	Box 58	Folder 10
Publications; The Minority Engineer, 1980/81	Box 58	Folder 11
Publications; National Serials Data Program, 1980-1993	Box 58	Folder 12
Publications; Newsletter Article Request and Responses for Women "Firsts and Onlys," 1951-1978	Box 58	Folder 13

Publications; Obsolete and Out of Print, 1967-1970	Box 58	Folder 14
Publications; Pamphlets, n.d. (1 of 2)	Box 59	Folder 1
Publications; Pamphlets, n.d. (2 of 2)	Box 59	Folder 2
Publications; President's Panorama, 1986-1993, 2000	Box 59	Folder 3
Publications; Professional Guidance and Education Literature, 1957-1993, n.d.	Box 59	Folder 4
Publications; A Profile of the Woman Engineer, 1963-1982	Box 59	Folder 5
Publications; The Quest of the One Best Way by Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1953-1993	Box 60	Folder 1
Publications; Standard Information Kit, 1970, n.d.	Box 60	Folder 2
Publications; Strategic Plan, FY 1987-2003	Box 60	Folder 3
Publications; SWE General Information and History, 1969-1993	Box 60	Folder 4
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Advertising, 1979-1991	Box 60	Folder 5
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Articles, 1974-1988, n.d.	Box 60	Folder 6
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Budget, 1979-1983	Box 61	Folder 1
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Copyright Registration, 1981-1995	Box 61	Folder 2
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Correspondences, 1976-1992	Box 61	Folder 3
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Editorial Board, 1961-1993	Box 61	Folder 4
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Editors, 1982-1992	Box 61	Folder 5
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Invoice, 1994-1995	Box 61	Folder 6
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Periodicals Mailing Permits and Forms, 1997	Box 61	Folder 7
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Press Releases, 1978-1984	Box 61	Folder 8
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Printers, 1984-1993	Box 62	Folder 1
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Second Class Mail Permits and Forms, 1984-1996	Box 62	Folder 2
Publications; U.S. Woman Engineer Third Class Mailing Permits and Forms, 1984	Box 62	Folder 3
Publications; The View From Headquarters, 1983-1985	Box 62	Folder 4
Publications; The Woman Engineer, 1980-1994	Box 62	Folder 5
Publications; Women in Engineering, 1955-1960	Box 62	Folder 6
Scholarship Funds, 1975-1994	Box 62	Folder 7

Title/Description	Instances	
Address and Name Change, 1963-1964, 1984, n.d.	Box 63	Folder 1
application and Cards, (1950s), (thru 1992)	Box 63	Folder 2
Biographical Data Survey, (1981-1983)	Box 63	Folder 3
iographical Data Survey; A-B, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 4
Biographical Data Survey; C-D, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 5
iographical Data Survey; E-G, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 6
Biographical Data Survey; H-J, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 7
Biographical Data Survey; K-L, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 8
Biographical Data Survey; M-O, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 9
Biographical Data Survey; P-R, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 10
Biographical Data Survey; S, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 11
iographical Data Survey; T-Z, (1987-1988)	Box 63	Folder 12
iographical Surveys; A-D, n.d.	Box 64	Folder 1
Biographical Surveys; E-H, n.d.	Box 64	Folder 2
iographical Surveys; J-L, n.d.	Box 64	Folder 3
ormer and Retired Members, 1958, 1971	Box 64	Folder 4
onorary Membership, 1961, 1985	Box 64	Folder 5
eadership Rosters, 1951-1970	Box 64	Folder 6
eadership Rosters, 1970-1980	Box 64	Folder 7
eadership Rosters, 1980-1985	Box 64	Folder 8
eadership Rosters, 1985-1993	Box 65	Folder 1
eadership Rosters, 1993-1995	Box 65	Folder 2
ife Membership, 1961-1992	Box 65	Folder 3
lale Membership, 1975	Box 65	Folder 4
ASWE; Applications, 1968-1977	Box 65	Folder 5
IASWE; Bylaws, Procedures, Reports, 1965-1975	Box 65	Folder 6
IASWE; Correspondences, 1967-1980	Box 65	Folder 7
ember List, 1950-1953, 1964	Box 65	Folder 8

Member List; Academic Employer, 1991	Box 65	Folder 9
Member List; Change of Information Listing, 1994	Box 65	Folder 10
Membership Cards, 1969, n.d.	Box 66	Folder 1
Membership Certificate, n.d.	Box 66	Folder 2
Membership Correspondence, 1954-1986, 1998	Box 66	Folder 3
Membership Directory, 1951-1952	Box 66	Folder 4
Membership Directory, 1953-1954	Box 66	Folder 5
Membership Directory, 1954-1955	Box 66	Folder 6
Membership Directory, 1956-1957	Box 66	Folder 7
Membership Directory, 1959-1960	Box 66	Folder 8
Membership Directory, 1961-1962	Box 66	Folder 9
Membership Directory, 1964-1965	Box 66	Folder 10
Membership Directory, 1966	Box 66	Folder 11
Membership Directory, 1968	Box 66	Folder 12
Membership Directory, 1970	Box 66	Folder 13
Membership Directory, 1972	Box 66	Folder 14
Membership Directory, 1974	Box 66	Folder 15
Membership Directory, 1978	Box 66	Folder 16
Membership Directory, 1979	Box 66	Folder 17
Membership Directory, 1980	Box 66	Folder 18
Membership Directory, 1981	Box 67	Folder 1
Membership Directory, 1982	Box 67	Folder 2
Membership Directory, 1983	Box 67	Folder 3
Membership Directory, 1985	Box 67	Folder 4
Membership Directory, 1989	Box 67	Folder 5
Membership Directory, 1995	Box 67	Folder 6
Membership Directory, 1996	Box 67	Folder 7
Membership List; Women in Government, 1989	Box 68	Folder 1
Non-Payment and Resignation Lists, 1956-1978	Box 68	Folder 2
Non SWE Women Engineers, 1953-1956	Box 68	Folder 3
Prospective Members, 1953-1957	Box 68	Folder 4
Sample Letters, 1960-1966	Box 68	Folder 5

Section and Student Lists, (1950-1952), 1952-1969, n.d.	Box 68	Folder 6
Serial Number Assignment Procedure, 1966	Box 69	Folder 1
Serial Number Lists, FY 1950- FY 1960	Box 69	Folder 2
Serial Number Lists, FY 1961- FY 1965	Box 69	Folder 3
Serial Number Lists, FY 1966- FY 1970	Box 69	Folder 4
Serial Number Lists, FY 1971- FY 1973	Box 69	Folder 5
Serial Number Lists, FY 1974	Box 69	Folder 6
Serial Number Lists, FY 1975	Box 69	Folder 7
Serial Number Lists, FY 1976	Box 69	Folder 8
Serial Number Lists, FY 1977	Box 69	Folder 9
Serial Number Lists, FY 1978	Box 69	Folder 10
Serial Number Lists, FY 1979	Box 70	Folder 1
Serial Number Lists, FY 1980	Box 70	Folder 2
Serial Number Lists, FY 1981- FY 1983	Box 70	Folder 3
Serial Number Lists, FY 1984- FY 1985	Box 70	Folder 4
Serial Number Lists, FY 1986	Box 70	Folder 5
Serial Number Lists, FY 1987	Box 70	Folder 6
Serial Number Lists, FY 1988	Box 70	Folder 7
Serial Number Lists, FY 1989	Box 70	Folder 8
Serial Number Lists, FY 1990	Box 71	Folder 1
Service Records, 1953-1985	Box 71	Folder 2
Statistics, 1958-1988, 2002-2003	Box 71	Folder 3
Statistics, Surveys, (1948), 1954-1955, 1975	Box 71	Folder 4
Tau Beta Pi Women's Badge Wearers, 1957-1960	Box 71	Folder 5
Upgrade Packet, 1995-1998	Box 71	Folder 6
Women's Bureau Survey of Women Engineers, 1953-1955	Box 71	Folder 7

Series 6: Conferences, 1949-2007

Title/Description	Instances	
Eastern Regional Conference, 1956	Box 71	Folder 6
Eastern Seaboard Conference, 1955-1961	Box 71	Folder 7

First Conference of Women Engineers, 1949	Box 71	Folder 8
1951 National Conference, 1950-1951	Box 71	Folder 9
1952 National Conference, 1951-1952	Box 71	Folder 10
1953 National Conference, 1952-1953	Box 71	Folder 11
1954 National Conference, 1954	Box 71	Folder 12
1955 National Conference, 1955	Box 72	Folder 1
1956 National Conference, 1956-1957	Box 72	Folder 2
1957 National Conference, 1956-1957	Box 72	Folder 3
1958 National Conference, 1957-1958	Box 72	Folder 4-5
1959 National Conference, 1957-1959	Box 72	Folder 6
1960 National Conference, 1959-1960	Box 72	Folder 7
1961 National Conference, 1960-1961	Box 72	Folder 8
1962 National Conference, 1961-1962	Box 72	Folder 9
1963 National Conference, 1963	Box 73	Folder 1
1964 National Conference, 1964	Box 73	Folder 2
1965 National Conference, 1965	Box 73	Folder 3
1966 National Conference, 1962-1968	Box 73	Folder 4
1967 National Conference, 1967	Box 73	Folder 5
1968 National Conference, 1968-1969	Box 73	Folder 6
1969 National Conference, 1969	Box 73	Folder 7
1970 National Conference, 1968-1970	Box 73	Folder 8
1971 National Conference, 1970-1971	Box 73	Folder 9
1972 National Conference, 1972	Box 73	Folder 10
1973 National Conference, 1971-1973	Box 73	Folder 11
1974 National Conference, 1973-1974	Box 73	Folder 12
1975 National Conference, 1974-1975	Box 73	Folder 13
1976 National Conference, 1973-1976	Box 73	Folder 14
1976 National Conference; Student Conference, 1976	Box 73	Folder 15
1977 National Conference, 1977	Box 73	Folder 16
1978 National Conference, 1977-1979	Box 74	Folder 1
1979 National Conference, 1978-1980	Box 74	Folder 2
1979 National Conference; Proceedings: Vol. I	Box 74	Folder 3-4

1979 National Conference; Proceedings: Vol. II and Vol. III	Box 74	Folder 5-6
1979 National Conference; Proceedings: Vol. IV	Box 74	Folder 7-8
1979 National Conference; Proceedings: Engineering Educator's Workshop	Box 75	Folder 1
1979 National Conference; Student Conference, 1978-1979	Box 75	Folder 2
1980 National Conference, 1978-1980	Box 75	Folder 3
1980 National Conference; Student Conference, 1979-1980	Box 75	Folder 4
1981 National Conference, 1979-1981	Box 75	Folder 5
1981 National Conference; Student Conference, 1980-1981	Box 75	Folder 6
1982 National Conference, 1980-1982	Box 75	Folder 7
1982 National Conference; Student Conference, 1981-1982	Box 75	Folder 8
1983 National Conference, 1981-1984	Box 76	Folder 1
1984 National Conference, 1981-1984	Box 76	Folder 2
1985 National Conference, 1983-1985	Box 76	Folder 3
1985 National Conference; Proceedings	Box 76	Folder 4
1986 National Conference, 1986	Box 76	Folder 5
1986 National Conference; Proceedings (1 of 2)	Box 76	Folder 6
1986 National Conference; Proceedings (2 of 2)	Box 77	Folder 1
1987 National Conference, 1986-1987	Box 77	Folder 2
1987 National Conference; Proceedings	Box 77	Folder 3-4
1988 National Conference, 1985-1988	Box 77	Folder 5-6
1988 National Conference; Proceedings	Box 78	Folder 1-2
1989 National Conference, 1989	Box 78	Folder 3
1989 National Conference; Proceedings	Box 78	Folder 4-5
1990 National Conference, 1990	Box 78	Folder 6
1991 National Conference, 1990-1991	Box 78	Folder 7
991 National Conference; Acknowledgment Letters, 1990-191	Box 79	Folder 1
1991 National Conference; Fundraising, 1990	Box 79	Folder 2-4
1991 National Conference; Proceedings	Box 79	Folder 5-6
1992 National Conference, 1992	Box 80	Folder 1
1992 National Conference; Proceedings	Box 80	Folder 2-3
1993 National Conference, 1993	Box 80	Folder 4

1993 National Conference; Proceedings

	Box 80	Folder 5
1994 National Conference, 1994	Box 81	Folder 1
1995 National Conference	Box 81	Folder 2
1995 National Conference; Proceedings	Box 81	Folder 3
1996 National Conference, 1995-1996	Box 81	Folder 4
1997 National Conference	Box 81	Folder 5
1998 National Conference	Box 81	Folder 6
1999 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 1
2000 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 2
2001 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 3
2002 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 4
2003 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 5
2004 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 6
2005 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 7
2007 National Conference	Box 82	Folder 8

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 7: Committees, 1950-2001

Title/Description	Instances	
Achievement Award; Correspondence, 1972-1980	Box 83	Folder 1
Achievement Award; Report, 1980	Box 83	Folder 2
Admissions; Accreditation Report, 1957	Box 83	Folder 3
Admissions; Accredited Schools, 1957-1981	Box 83	Folder 4
Admissions; Ad-hoc Committee, 1984	Box 83	Folder 5
Admissions; Ballot Information, 1952-1953	Box 83	Folder 6
Admissions; Ballots, 1952-1956	Box 83	Folder 7
Admissions; Ballots, 1957-1960	Box 83	Folder 8
Admissions; Ballots, 1961-1962	Box 83	Folder 9
Admissions; Ballots, 1963-1964	Box 83	Folder 10
Admissions; Ballots, 1967-1969	Box 83	Folder 11
Admissions; Ballots, 1970	Box 83	Folder 12
Admissions; Ballots, 1971	Box 83	Folder 13

Admissions; Correspondence, 1955-1959	Box 83	Folder 14
Admissions; Correspondence, 1960-1969	Box 83	Folder 15
Admissions; Correspondence, 1970-1979	Box 83	Folder 16
Admissions; Correspondence, 1980-1983	Box 83	Folder 17
Admissions; Declared Admissions Ballots, 1981-1983	Box 84	Folder 1
Admissions; Equivalent Experience, 1968	Box 84	Folder 2
Admissions; Policy Manual, n.d.	Box 84	Folder 3
Admissions; Procedures and Policies, 1962-1980	Box 84	Folder 4
Admissions; Procedures, n.d.	Box 84	Folder 5
Admissions; Reports, 1951-1959	Box 84	Folder 6
Admissions; Reports, 1960-1969	Box 84	Folder 7
Admissions; Reports, 1970-1987	Box 84	Folder 8
Admissions; Student Members Accepted, 1956-1960	Box 84	Folder 9
Archives; Archive Database, 1985	Box 84	Folder 10
Archives; Catalog Numbers, 1982-1998	Box 84	Folder 11
Archives; Committee Members, 1991-1992, 2000-2001	Box 84	Folder 12
Archives; Correspondence, 1958-1979	Box 84	Folder 13
Archives; Correspondence, 1980-1989	Box 84	Folder 14
Archives; Correspondence, 1990-1994	Box 84	Folder 15
Archives; Form, 1961	Box 84	Folder 16
Archives; Inventory, 1970-1972	Box 84	Folder 17
Archives; Meeting Meetings, 1997	Box 85	Folder 1
Archives; Procedures, 1990-1998	Box 85	Folder 2
Archives; Reports, 1957-1998	Box 85	Folder 3
Archives; Reuther Library, 1991-1993	Box 85	Folder 4
Archives; Schlessinger Library, 1985-1990	Box 85	Folder 5
Audit; Balance Worksheet, n.d.	Box 85	Folder 6
Audit; Conventions, 1963-1980	Box 85	Folder 7
Audit; Correspondence, 1959-1982	Box 85	Folder 8
Audit; Price-Waterhouse, 1979	Box 85	Folder 9
Audit; Procedures, 1952	Box 85	Folder 10
Audit; Reports, 1964-1990	Box 85	Folder 11

Audit; Scholarship Fund, 1982	Box 85	Folder 12
Audit; Statement of Financial Condition, 1951-1978	Box 85	Folder 13
Audit; Student Conference, 1981-1982	Box 85	Folder 14
Audit; Treasurer Report, 1954	Box 85	Folder 15
Awards; Annual Award, 1953	Box 85	Folder 16
Awards; Annual Award, 1954	Box 85	Folder 17
Awards; Award Package, n.d.	Box 85	Folder 18
Awards; Certificate of Recognition, 1971-1975	Box 85	Folder 19
Awards; Correspondence, 1951-1952	Box 85	Folder 20
Awards; Correspondence, 1953	Box 85	Folder 21
Awards; Correspondence, 1954	Box 85	Folder 22
Awards; Correspondence, 1955	Box 86	Folder 1
Awards; Correspondence, 1956	Box 86	Folder 2
Awards; Correspondence, 1957	Box 86	Folder 3
Awards; Correspondence, 1958	Box 86	Folder 4
Awards; Correspondence, 1959	Box 86	Folder 5
Awards; Correspondence, 1960	Box 86	Folder 6
Awards; Correspondence, 1961	Box 86	Folder 7
Awards; Correspondence, 1962	Box 86	Folder 8
Awards; Correspondence, 1963	Box 86	Folder 9
Awards; Correspondence, 1964	Box 86	Folder 10
Awards; Correspondence, 1965	Box 86	Folder 11
Awards; Correspondence, 1966-1992	Box 86	Folder 12
Awards; Expense, 1952-1965	Box 86	Folder 13
Awards; Procedures, 1952-1970, 1992	Box 87	Folder 1
Awards; Reports, 1951-1988	Box 87	Folder 2
Awards; Resnik Medal, n.d.	Box 87	Folder 3
Awards; Rodney Chipp, 1970-1974	Box 87	Folder 4
Awards; SWE Award, 1956	Box 87	Folder 5
Awards; SWE Award, 1957	Box 87	Folder 6
Awards; SWE Award, 1958	Box 87	Folder 7
Awards; SWE Award, 1959	Box 87	Folder 8

Awards; SWE Award, 1961	Box 87	Folder 9
Awards; SWE Award, 1962	Box 87	Folder 10
Awards; SWE Award, 1963	Box 87	Folder 11
Awards; SWE Award, 1965	Box 87	Folder 12
Book Committee; Addresses, n.d.	Box 87	Folder 13
Book Committee; Correspondence, 1954-1955	Box 87	Folder 14
Book Committee; Reports, 1952-1957	Box 87	Folder 15
Bylaws; Correspondence, 1953-1959	Box 87	Folder 16
Bylaws; Correspondence, 1960-1969	Box 87	Folder 17
Bylaws; Correspondence, 1970-1979	Box 87	Folder 18
Bylaws; Correspondence, 1980-1981	Box 87	Folder 19
Bylaws; Correspondence, 1982	Box 87	Folder 20
Bylaws; Correspondence, 1983-1984	Box 88	Folder 1
Bylaws; Correspondence, 1985-1990	Box 88	Folder 2
Bylaws; Procedures, n.d.	Box 88	Folder 3
Bylaws; Proposed Amendments, n.d.	Box 88	Folder 4
Bylaws; Proposed Amendments, 1956-1976	Box 88	Folder 5
Bylaws; Proposed Amendments, 1982-1989	Box 88	Folder 6
Bylaws; Regional, 1985-1986	Box 88	Folder 7
Bylaws; Regional Drafts, 1984-1985	Box 88	Folder 8
Bylaws; Reports, 1950-1959	Box 88	Folder 9
Bylaws; Reports, 1960-1969	Box 88	Folder 10
Bylaws; Reports, 1970-1978	Box 88	Folder 11
Bylaws; Reports, 1980-1992	Box 88	Folder 12
Bylaws; Revisions, n.d.	Box 88	Folder 13
Bylaws; Revisions, 1954	Box 88	Folder 14
Bylaws; Revisions, 1955	Box 89	Folder 1
Bylaws; Revisions, 1956	Box 89	Folder 2
Bylaws; Revisions, 1957	Box 89	Folder 3
Bylaws; Revisions, 1975-1976	Box 89	Folder 4
Bylaws; Revisions, 1980-1981	Box 89	Folder 5
Bylaws; Revisions, 1984	Box 89	Folder 6

Bylaws; Revisions, 1985	Box 89	Folder 7
Bylaws; Revisions, 1986-1988	Box 89	Folder 8
Bylaws; Sections, 1967-1985	Box 89	Folder 9
Bylaws; Sections, n.d.	Box 89	Folder 10
Bylaws; Standard Sections, 1952-1985	Box 89	Folder 11
Bylaws; Student Sections, 1975-1986	Box 89	Folder 12
Bylaws; SWE, 1958	Box 89	Folder 13
Career Advancement; Report, 1958	Box 89	Folder 14
Career Guidance; Annual Report Forms, 1979-1984	Box 89	Folder 15
Career Guidance; Atlanta, 1988	Box 89	Folder 16
Career Guidance; Awards, 1984-1985	Box 89	Folder 17
Career Guidance; Birmingham, 1988	Box 89	Folder 18
Career Guidance; Boston, 1985-1988	Box 90	Folder 1
Career Guidance; Certificate of Merit, 1973	Box 90	Folder 2
Career Guidance; Charlotte-Mecklenberg, 1985	Box 90	Folder 3
Career Guidance; Clemson University, n.d.	Box 90	Folder 4
Career Guidance; Committee Members, n.d.	Box 90	Folder 5
Career Guidance; Conventions, 1982-1985	Box 90	Folder 6
Career Guidance; Corning Glass Incentive, 1984-1994	Box 90	Folder 7
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1968-1973	Box 90	Folder 8
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1974	Box 90	Folder 9
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1975	Box 90	Folder 10
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1976-1978	Box 90	Folder 11
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1979	Box 90	Folder 12
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1980-1981	Box 90	Folder 13
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1982	Box 90	Folder 14
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1983	Box 90	Folder 15
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1984	Box 90	Folder 16
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1985	Box 91	Folder 1
Career Guidance; Correspondence, 1986-1994	Box 91	Folder 2
Career Guidance; Correspondence, n.d.	Box 91	Folder 3
Career Guidance; Dallas, 1988-1995	Box 91	Folder 4

Career Guidance; Denver, 1985	Box 91	Folder 5
Career Guidance; Eastern Nebraska, 1985	Box 91	Folder 6
Career Guidance; Eastern Washington, 1985	Box 91	Folder 7
Career Guidance; Events, 1966-1990	Box 91	Folder 8
Career Guidance; Expenses, 1979-1986	Box 91	Folder 9
Career Guidance; Forms, n.d.	Box 91	Folder 10
Career Guidance; Golden Gate, 1988	Box 91	Folder 11
Career Guidance; Handbook Draft, 1981	Box 91	Folder 12
Career Guidance; Hartford, 1985	Box 91	Folder 13
Career Guidance; Houston, 1985-1986	Box 91	Folder 14
Career Guidance; Ideabook, 1986	Box 91	Folder 15
Career Guidance; Ideabook, 1987	Box 91	Folder 16
Career Guidance; Kansas City, 1985-1988	Box 92	Folder 1
Career Guidance; Kern County, 1985	Box 92	Folder 2
Career Guidance; Los Angeles, 1988-1994	Box 92	Folder 3
Career Guidance; Meetings, 1982-1984	Box 92	Folder 4
Career Guidance; New Orleans, 1985-1989	Box 92	Folder 5
Career Guidance; New York, 1986	Box 92	Folder 6-7
Career Guidance; New York, 1988	Box 92	Folder 8
Career Guidance; North Carolina, 1985	Box 92	Folder 9
Career Guidance; North County, 1988	Box 92	Folder 10
Career Guidance; Orange County, 1985-1994	Box 92	Folder 11
Career Guidance; Oregon, 1988	Box 92	Folder 12
Career Guidance; Pamphlet, 1981	Box 92	Folder 13
Career Guidance; Paper, 1976	Box 92	Folder 14
Career Guidance; Penn State, 1984	Box 93	Folder 1
Career Guidance; Pittsburgh, 1988	Box 93	Folder 2
Career Guidance; Procedures, 1980-1985	Box 93	Folder 3
Career Guidance; Reports, 1973-1987	Box 93	Folder 4
Career Guidance; San Diego, 1993-1994	Box 93	Folder 5
Career Guidance; St. Louis, 1985-1988	Box 93	Folder 6
Career Guidance; Santa Clara Valley, 1988	Box 93	Folder 7

Career Guidance; Southwest, 1988	Box 93	Folder 8
Career Guidance; Southwest Texas, 1985	Box 93	Folder 9
Career Guidance; SWE Scribe Award, 1985	Box 93	Folder 10
Career Guidance; Texas, 1985	Box 93	Folder 11
Career Guidance; Twin Tiers, 1985	Box 93	Folder 12
Career Guidance; Wichita, 1988	Box 93	Folder 13
Career Guidance; Workshop, 1982	Box 93	Folder 14
Commercial Presentation Policy Review; Correspondence, 1968-1970	Box 93	Folder 15
Continuing Development; Baltimore-Washington, 1986-1994	Box 93	Folder 16
Continuing Development; Baton Rouge, 1988-1995	Box 93	Folder 17
Continuing Development; Bibliography, 1988- 1995	Box 93	Folder 18
Continuing Development; Boston, 1988-1989	Box 94	Folder 1
Continuing Development; Central Florida, 1989-1990	Box 94	Folder 2
Continuing Development; Central Illinois, 1993-1995	Box 94	Folder 3
Continuing Development; Chicago, 1987-1995	Box 94	Folder 4
Continuing Development; Conference Planner, 1992	Box 94	Folder 5
Continuing Development; Correspondence, 1983-1993	Box 94	Folder 6
Continuing Development; Dallas, 1989-1995	Box 94	Folder 7
Continuing Development; Detroit, 1990-1995	Box 94	Folder 8
Continuing Development; Eastern Washington, 1988-1994	Box 94	Folder 9
Continuing Development; Fort Worth, 1988-1991	Box 94	Folder 10
Continuing Development; Hampton Roads, 1994-1995	Box 94	Folder 11
Continuing Development; Hartford, 1994-1995	Box 94	Folder 12
Continuing Development; Iowa, 1985	Box 94	Folder 13
Continuing Development; Kansas City, 1987-1990	Box 94	Folder 14
Continuing Development; Los Angeles, 1987-1988	Box 94	Folder 15
Continuing Development; Los Angeles, 1988-1989	Box 94	Folder 16
Continuing Development; Los Angeles, 1989-1995	Box 94	Folder 17
Continuing Development; Maine, 1988-1989	Box 95	Folder 1
Continuing Development; Minnesota, 1993-1994	Box 95	Folder 2
Continuing Development; Mt. Diablo, 1986-1987	Box 95	Folder 3

Continuing Development; New Jersey, 1988-1989

	Box 95	Folder 4
Continuing Development; New Orleans, 1993-1994	Box 95	Folder 5
Continuing Development; New York, 1984-1994	Box 95	Folder 6
Continuing Development; North County, 1988-1989	Box 95	Folder 7
Continuing Development; Pacific Northwest, 1989-1990	Box 95	Folder 8
Continuing Development; Phoenix, 1988-1989	Box 95	Folder 9
Continuing Development; Pittsburgh, 1989-1990	Box 95	Folder 10
Continuing Development; Reports, 1990-1991	Box 95	Folder 11
Continuing Development; Rocky Mountain, 1986-1987	Box 95	Folder 12
Continuing Development; Rocky Mountain, 1987-1988	Box 95	Folder 13
Continuing Development; Rocky Mountain, 1988-1989	Box 95	Folder 14
Continuing Development; Rocky Mountain, 1989-1990	Box 95	Folder 15
Continuing Development; San Diego, 1993-1995	Box 95	Folder 16
Continuing Development; Santa Clara Valley, 1986-1995	Box 95	Folder 17
Continuing Development; Southeastern Idaho, 1989-1990	Box 95	Folder 18
Continuing Development; Space Coast, 1989- 1995	Box 96	Folder 1
Continuing Development; St. Louis, 1993- 1995	Box 96	Folder 2
Convention; 1969 Convention, 1968- 1969	Box 96	Folder 3
Convention; 1970 Convention, 1968- 1970	Box 96	Folder 4
Convention; 1971 Convention, 1970	Box 96	Folder 5
Convention; Correspondence, 1960-1996	Box 96	Folder 6
Convention; Reports, 1952- 1986	Box 96	Folder 7
Convention Management Task Force; Correspondence, 1982	Box 96	Folder 8
Convention Management Task Force; Proposal, 1982	Box 96	Folder 9
Development; Bulletins, 1959- 1962	Box 96	Folder 10
Development; Correspondence, 1957- 1962	Box 96	Folder 11
Development; Membership Meetings, 1959	Box 96	Folder 12
Development; Reports, 1955- 1968	Box 96	Folder 13
EJC National Medal of Science; Correspondence, 1969-1970	Box 96	Folder 14
EJC Representative; Correspondence, 1968- 1970	Box 96	Folder 15
Emblem; Correspondence, 1950- 1968	Box 96	Folder 16
Emblem; Reports, 1952- 1955	Box 96	Folder 17

Employment Opportunities Exchange; List, n.d.	Box 96	Folder 18
Employment Opportunities Exchange; Reports, 1976- 1977	Box 96	Folder 19
Employment Opportunities Exchange; Resume Pamphlet, n.d.	Box 96	Folder 20
Engineering Societies Library Board; Correspondence, 1968-1970	Box 96	Folder 21
Expanded Awards; Report, 1976	Box 96	Folder 22
External Affiliations; Correspondence, 1960- 1961	Box 96	Folder 23
External Affiliations; Reports, 1960- 1961	Box 96	Folder 24
Federation of Organizations for Professional Women, 1981	Box 96	Folder 25
Finance; Budget Analysis, 1979- 1980	Box 96	Folder 26
Finance; Budget Worksheet, 1965	Box 96	Folder 27
Finance; Correspondence, 1950- 1969	Box 96	Folder 28
Finance; Correspondence, 1970- 1979	Box 96	Folder 29
Finance; Correspondence, 1980- 1982	Box 97	Folder 1
Finance; Expenses, 1980- 1981	Box 97	Folder 2
Finance; Financial Statements, 1951-1974	Box 97	Folder 3
Finance; Income Budgets, 1979- 1983	Box 97	Folder 4
Finance; Income Statements, 1951- 1977	Box 97	Folder 5
Finance; Inventory, 1980	Box 97	Folder 6
Finance; Meeting Report, 1981	Box 97	Folder 7
Finance; Procedures, 1980	Box 97	Folder 8
Finance; Proposed Budgets, 1951- 1974	Box 97	Folder 9
Finance; Reports, 1950- 1959	Box 97	Folder 10
Finance; Reports, 1960- 1969	Box 97	Folder 11
Finance; Reports, 1970- 1978	Box 97	Folder 12
Finance; Reports, 1980- 1983	Box 97	Folder 13
Finance; Resource Development Fund, 1981	Box 97	Folder 14
Finance; Treasurer Reports, 1953-1994	Box 97	Folder 15
Financial Policy; Report, 1959	Box 97	Folder 16
Fiscal Planning, 1969-1987	Box 97	Folder 17
FOPW Representative; Report, 1985	Box 97	Folder 18
Friends of SWE; Correspondence, 1969-1970	Box 97	Folder 19
Funds; Correspondence, 1968	Box 97	Folder 20

Funds; Reports, 1956-1994	Box 97	Folder 21
Glass Ceiling Task Force; Presentation, n.d.	Box 97	Folder 22
Grants; Correspondence, 1975-1992	Box 97	Folder 23
Grants; Reports, 1983-1992	Box 97	Folder 24
Grants; Summary Applications, 1991	Box 97	Folder 25
Grants Oversight, 1990	Box 97	Folder 26
HQ Relocation; Assessment and Invoices, 1979-1981	Box 97	Folder 27
HQ Relocation; Correspondence, 1980-1991	Box 97	Folder 28
HQ Relocation; Reports, 1982-1990	Box 97	Folder 29
HQ Relocation; Studies, 1990-1992	Box 97	Folder 30
Image; Report, 1987	Box 98	Folder 1
Industrial Support; Advisory Board, 1982- 1990	Box 98	Folder 2
Industrial Support; Corporate Questionnaire, 1979- 1980	Box 98	Folder 3
Industrial Support; Correspondence, 1968- 1979	Box 98	Folder 4
Industrial Support; Correspondence, 1980- 1983	Box 98	Folder 5
Industrial Support; Expenses, 1971- 1973	Box 98	Folder 6
Industrial Support; Forms, 1982	Box 98	Folder 7
Industrial Support; Items Received, 1974- 1975	Box 98	Folder 8
Industrial Support; Procedures, 1980	Box 98	Folder 9
Industrial Support; Purdue, 1981	Box 98	Folder 10
Industrial Support; Reports, 1969- 1979	Box 98	Folder 11
Industrial Support; Reports, 1980- 1983	Box 98	Folder 12
Industrial Support; San Francisco, 1981	Box 98	Folder 13
ITT Program; Report, 1983	Box 98	Folder 14
Long Range Planning; Convention Study, 1982	Box 98	Folder 15
Long Range Planning; Correspondence, 1970- 1979	Box 98	Folder 16
Long Range Planning; Correspondence; 1980- 1983	Box 98	Folder 17
Long Range Planning; Evaluation Committee, 1983-1984	Box 98	Folder 18
Long Range Planning; Financial Needs, 1969- 1982	Box 98	Folder 19
Long Range Planning; Meeting Meetings, 1980- 1982	Box 98	Folder 20
Long Range Planning; Pritchard Report, 1981- 1982	Box 98	Folder 21
Long Range Planning; Procedures, 1979	Box 98	Folder 22

Long Range Planning; Regional Boundaries, 1982	Box 98	Folder 23
Long Range Planning; Regionalization, 1982- 1983	Box 98	Folder 24
Long Range Planning; Reports, 1970- 1983	Box 98	Folder 25
Long Range Planning; Restructure Plans, 1982- 1983	Box 99	Folder 1
Long Range Planning; Restructuring Task Force, 1983	Box 99	Folder 2
Long Range Planning; Study, 1970	Box 99	Folder 3
Male Membership on CSR; Correspondence, 1974-1976	Box 99	Folder 4
Management Information Requirements; Correspondence, 1984-1985	Box 99	Folder 5
MASWE; Correspondence, 1968-1969, 1975	Box 99	Folder 6
Membership; Control Total, 1950-1969	Box 99	Folder 7
Membership; Correspondence, 1950-1969	Box 99	Folder 8
Membership; Correspondence, 1970-1979	Box 99	Folder 9
Membership; Correspondence, 1980-1987	Box 99	Folder 10
Membership; Directories, 1953-1967	Box 99	Folder 11
Membership; Drop Ineligible Lists, 1967-1974	Box 99	Folder 12
Membership; Handbook, 1961, n.d.	Box 99	Folder 13
Membership; Manual, 1971	Box 99	Folder 14
Membership; MMR Correspondence, 1966- 1974	Box 99	Folder 15
Membership; MMR Reports, 1966- 1974	Box 99	Folder 16
Membership; Motions, 1981	Box 99	Folder 17
Membership; Procedures, 1961- 1981	Box 99	Folder 18
Membership; Proposed Charters, 1979- 1984	Box 99	Folder 19
Membership; Reports, 1951- 1969	Box 99	Folder 20
Membership; Reports, 1970- 1979	Box 100	Folder 1
Membership; Reports, 1980- 1990	Box 100	Folder 2
Membership; Serial Numbers, 1966	Box 100	Folder 3
Membership; Statistics, 1963-1981	Box 100	Folder 4
Membership; Student Upgrade Monitor Correspondence, 1968-1969	Box 100	Folder 5
Membership; Student Upgrade Monitor Forms, n.d.	Box 100	Folder 6
Membership; Student Upgrade Monitor Ineligibility Lists,	Box 100	Folder 7

Membership; Student Upgrade Monitor Procedures, 1965-1981	Box 100	Folder 8
Membership; Student Upgrade Monitor Reports, 1969- 1975	Box 100	Folder 9
Membership; Study, 1959	Box 100	Folder 10
Membership Directory; Financial Statement, 1951	Box 100	Folder 11
Minority Concerns; Correspondence, 1979- 1992	Box 100	Folder 12
Minority Concerns; Reports, 1981- 1988	Box 100	Folder 13
National Convention Advisory; Correspondence, 1980	Box 100	Folder 14
National Convention Advisory; Procedures, 1980	Box 100	Folder 15
National Convention Advisory; Reports, 1973- 1983	Box 100	Folder 16
National Safety Council Commission; Correspondence, 1970	Box 100	Folder 17
Needs Assessment, 1995	Box 100	Folder 18
Networking; Reports, 1981- 1982	Box 100	Folder 19
Newsletter, 1968	Box 100	Folder 20
New Student Sections; Approved Colleges, 1978-1989	Box 100	Folder 21
New Student Sections; Approved Sections, 1980-1981	Box 100	Folder 22
New Student Sections; Charter Certificates, 1983	Box 100	Folder 23
New Student Sections; Correspondence, 1971- 1974	Box 100	Folder 24
New Student Sections; Correspondence, 1975- 1976	Box 101	Folder 1
New Student Sections; Correspondence, 1978- 1985	Box 101	Folder 2
New Student Sections; Forms, 1980- 1981	Box 101	Folder 3
New Student Sections; Log Forms, 1980- 1981	Box 101	Folder 4
New Student Sections; Petitions, 1980	Box 101	Folder 5
New Student Sections; Procedures, 1980- 1981	Box 101	Folder 6
New Student Sections; Regional Reports, 1970- 1979	Box 101	Folder 7
New Student Sections; Reports, 1978- 1983	Box 101	Folder 8
New Student Sections; Requests, 1974- 1980	Box 101	Folder 9
Nominating; Ballots, 1958- 1983	Box 101	Folder 10
Nominating; Ballot Results, 1958- 1959	Box 101	Folder 11
Nominating; Bylaw Changes, 1976- 1982	Box 101	Folder 12
Nominating; Committee Members, 1983- 1988	Box 101	Folder 13
Nominating; Correspondence, 1953-1978	Box 101	Folder 14
Nominating; Correspondence, 1980-1982	Box 101	Folder 15

Nominating; Correspondence, 1983- 1985, 1995	Box 101	Folder 16
Nominating; Correspondence, n.d.	Box 101	Folder 17
Nominating; Eligibility Lists, 1970- 1985	Box 101	Folder 18
Nominating; Expenses, 1969-1970	Box 102	Folder 1
Nominating; Nominee Lists, 1956- 1985	Box 102	Folder 2
Nominating; Petitions, 1982- 1983	Box 102	Folder 3
Nominating; Procedures, 1958- 1985	Box 102	Folder 4
Nominating; Regional Director, 1984- 1987	Box 102	Folder 5
Nominating; Reports, 1957- 1988	Box 102	Folder 6
Nominating; Section Nominations, 1982- 1984	Box 102	Folder 7
Nominating; Service Records, 1962- 1986	Box 102	Folder 8
Policy Review; Correspondence, 1968- 1976	Box 102	Folder 9
Policy Review; Report, 1967	Box 102	Folder 10
Procedures; Admissions, 1982	Box 102	Folder 11
Procedures; Awards, 1953- 1960	Box 102	Folder 12
Procedures; Committee General, 1968- 1987	Box 102	Folder 13
Procedures; Continuing Development, 1984	Box 102	Folder 14
Procedures; Convention, 1971- 1983	Box 102	Folder 15
Procedures; Correspondence, 1957-1986	Box 102	Folder 16
Procedures; Council of Section Representatives, 1969	Box 102	Folder 17
Procedures; Distribution Guide, n.d.	Box 102	Folder 18
Procedures; Executive Committee, 1981-1982	Box 102	Folder 19
Procedures; Fellow, 1981	Box 102	Folder 20
Procedures; Honorary Members, 1961	Box 102	Folder 21
Procedures; Long Range Planning, n.d.	Box 102	Folder 22
Procedures; Manual, 1958	Box 102	Folder 23
Procedures; Manual Table of Contents, 1968	Box 102	Folder 24
Procedures; Membership, 1982	Box 103	Folder 1
Procedures; Membership Certificate, 1974	Box 103	Folder 2
Procedures; Member Records, 1961	Box 103	Folder 3
Procedures; New Student Sections, 1981- 1982	Box 103	Folder 4
Procedures; Nominating, 1969- 1983	Box 103	Folder 5

Procedures; Office Procedures, 1984Box 103Folder 6Procedures; Procedures, 1984Box 103Folder 7Procedures; Professional Guidance and Education, n.d.Box 103Folder 8Procedures; Publicity, 1980Box 103Folder 9Procedures; Reports, 1957- 1992Box 103Folder 10Procedures; Reports, 1957- 1992Box 103Folder 11Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 12Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 16Procedures; USWF, 1981Box 103Folder 17Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence			
Procedures; Professional Guidance and Education, n.d.Pox 103Folder 8Procedures; Publicity, 1980Box 103Folder 9Procedures; Reports, 1957- 1992Box 103Folder 10Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 11Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 13Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 13Procedures; Sectiny Donations, 1979Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Stading Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 17Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 17Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 18Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Corr	Procedures; Office Procedures, 1961	Box 103	Folder 6
Procedures; Publicity, 1980Box 103Folder 9Procedures; Reports, 1957- 1992Box 103Folder 10Procedures; Reports, 1957- 1972Box 103Folder 11Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 12Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 13Procedures; Security Donations, 1979Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Stadent Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 17Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 24Professional Cuidance and Education; Correspondence, 1972- 1974Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1972- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1972- 1973 </td <td>Procedures; Procedures, 1984</td> <td>Box 103</td> <td>Folder 7</td>	Procedures; Procedures, 1984	Box 103	Folder 7
Procedures; Reports, 1957- 1992Box 103Folder 10Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 11Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 12Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 13Procedures; Sectiny Donations, 1979Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Correspondence, 1972Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 23Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1972-Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1972-Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering FoundationBox 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering FoundationBox 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964-Box 103Folder 31	Procedures; Professional Guidance and Education, n.d.	Box 103	Folder 8
Procedures; Rodney Chipp Award, 1970- 1972Box 103Folder 11Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 12Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 13Procedures; Security Donations, 1979Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 15Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 17Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Development; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation 2957- 1967Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 19	Procedures; Publicity, 1980	Box 103	Folder 9
Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982Box 103Folder 12Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 13Procedures; Security Donations, 1979Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 15Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Tellers, 1968-1990Box 103Folder 17Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1974Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1974-1974Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1974-1974Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance	Procedures; Reports, 1957- 1992	Box 103	Folder 10
Procedures; Section Representative, 1969Box 103Folder 13Procedures; Security Donations, 1979Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 15Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Tellers, 1968-1990Box 103Folder 17Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1974-1974Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professi	Procedures; Rodney Chipp Award, 1970- 1972	Box 103	Folder 11
Procedures; Security Donations, 1979Box 103Folder 14Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 15Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 17Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Procedures; Section Chairman, 1982	Box 103	Folder 12
Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968Box 103Folder 15Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Tellers, 1968-1990Box 103Folder 17Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Procedures; Section Representative, 1969	Box 103	Folder 13
Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.Box 103Folder 16Procedures; Tellers, 1968-1990Box 103Folder 17Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 23Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1967-1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972-1973Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1968-1964Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968-1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 2	Procedures; Security Donations, 1979	Box 103	Folder 14
Procedures; Tellers, 1968- 1990Box 103Folder 17Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Corference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1975- 1967Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1975- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Procedures; Standing Committees, 1968	Box 103	Folder 15
Procedures; USWE, 1981Box 103Folder 18Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952-Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970-Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence,Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Procedures; Student Activities, n.d.	Box 103	Folder 16
Procedures; Vice President, 1980Box 103Folder 19Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Educatior; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Educatior; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Educatior; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Educatior; Correspondence, 1970- 1977Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Educatior; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Educatior; Film Correspondence, 1974-1974Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Educatior; Film Correspondence, 1968-1969Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Educatior; Film Expenses, 1968-1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Educatior; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Procedures; Tellers, 1968- 1990	Box 103	Folder 17
Professional Development; Awards, 1983Box 103Folder 20Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Procedures; USWE, 1981	Box 103	Folder 18
Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983Box 103Folder 21Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 2	Procedures; Vice President, 1980	Box 103	Folder 19
Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981Box 103Folder 22Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 2	Professional Development; Awards, 1983	Box 103	Folder 20
Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983Box 103Folder 23Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 00rference, 1972- 1967Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Professional Development; Correspondence, 1977- 1983	Box 103	Folder 21
Program; Report, 1970Box 103Folder 24Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Professional Development; Lehigh Valley, 1981	Box 103	Folder 22
Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962Box 103Folder 25Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957-1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972-1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964-1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968-1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Professional Development; Reports, 1979- 1983	Box 103	Folder 23
Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1952- 1969Box 103Folder 26Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1	Program; Report, 1970	Box 103	Folder 24
1969Professional Guidance and Education; Correspondence, 1970- 1974Box 103Folder 27Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 2	Professional Guidance and Education; Conference Report, 1962	Box 103	Folder 25
1974Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966Box 103Folder 28Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957- 1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1		Box 103	Folder 26
Professional Guidance and Education; Educational Materials, 1957-1967Box 103Folder 29Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972-1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964-1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968-1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 1		Box 103	Folder 27
1957- 1967Professional Guidance and Education; Engineering Foundation Conference, 1972- 1973Box 103Folder 30Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 2	Professional Guidance and Education; Course Survey, 1966	Box 103	Folder 28
Conference, 1972- 1973Professional Guidance and Education; Film Correspondence, 1964- 1974Box 103Folder 31Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969Box 104Folder 1Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.Box 104Folder 2		Box 103	Folder 29
1964- 1974 Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968- 1969 Box 104 Folder 1 Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d. Box 104 Folder 2		Box 103	Folder 30
Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d. Box 104 Folder 2		Box 103	Folder 31
	Professional Guidance and Education; Film Expenses, 1968-1969	Box 104	Folder 1
Professional Guidance and Education; Film Reports, 1964-1974 Box 104 Folder 3	Professional Guidance and Education; Film Forms, n.d.	Box 104	Folder 2
	Professional Guidance and Education; Film Reports, 1964-1974	Box 104	Folder 3

Professional Guidance and Education; Film Requests, 1968-1974	Box 104	Folder 4
Professional Guidance and Education; Film Scripts, 1964- 1972	Box 104	Folder 5
Professional Guidance and Education; Film Scripts, n.d.	Box 104	Folder 6
Professional Guidance and Education; Film Survey, 1969	Box 104	Folder 7
Professional Guidance and Education; Ford Foundation, n.d.	Box 104	Folder 8
Professional Guidance and Education; Jessi, 1960-1972	Box 104	Folder 9
Professional Guidance and Education; Jets, 1960-1970	Box 104	Folder 10
Professional Guidance and Education; National Science Fair, 1960-1968	Box 104	Folder 11
Professional Guidance and Education; Outside Activity Procedures, 1961	Box 104	Folder 12
Professional Guidance and Education; Parrish Papers, 1963-1964	Box 104	Folder 13
Professional Guidance and Education; Procedures, 1967	Box 104	Folder 14
Professional Guidance and Education; Publication Requests, 1955-1956	Box 104	Folder 15
Professional Guidance and Education; Reports, 1952-1972	Box 104	Folder 16
Professional Guidance and Education; Scholarship Advice, 1967	Box 105	Folder 1
Professional Guidance and Education; Schools, 1953	Box 105	Folder 2
Professional Guidance and Education; Section Reports, 1956- 1970	Box 105	Folder 3
Professional Guidance and Education; Shining Star Award, 1969- 1974	Box 105	Folder 4
Professional Guidance and Education; Statistics, n.d.	Box 105	Folder 5
Professional Guidance and Education; Women in Engineering, 1955 - 1958	Box 105	Folder 6
Professional Guidance and Education; Women in Engineering Conference, 1963	Box 105	Folder 7
Publications; Article, 1980	Box 105	Folder 8
Publications; Biographical Data, 1982-1983	Box 105	Folder 9
Publications; Correspondence, 1951- 1979	Box 105	Folder 10
Publications; Correspondence, 1980- 1994	Box 105	Folder 11
Publications; Draft Survey, 1962	Box 105	Folder 12
Publications; Expenses, 1980- 1981	Box 105	Folder 13
Publications; Forms, n.d.	Box 105	Folder 14
Publications; Journal, 1951- 1952	Box 105	Folder 15

Publications; Newsletters, 1960- 1961	Box 105	Folder 16
Publications; Newsletter Correspondence, 1958-1979	Box 105	Folder 17
Publications; Newsletter Drafts, 1970-1986	Box 105	Folder 18
Publications; Newsletter Reports, 1956-1974	Box 105	Folder 19
Publications; Operations, 1981- 1983	Box 105	Folder 20
Publications; Order Forms, 1980- 1983	Box 105	Folder 21
Publications; Proposed Budge USWE, 1983	Box 105	Folder 22
Publications; Proposed Contract USWE, 1982	Box 105	Folder 23
Publications; Reports, 1950- 1992	Box 105	Folder 24
Publicity; Biographical Data, 1980- 1987	Box 106	Folder 1
Publicity; Correspondence, 1974- 1988	Box 106	Folder 2
Publicity; News Releases, 1981-1987	Box 106	Folder 3
Publicity; Procedures and Forms, 1980-1988	Box 106	Folder 4
Publicity; Reports, 1974-1988	Box 106	Folder 5
Public Relations; Bulletins, 1967-1968	Box 106	Folder 6
Public Relations; Correspondence, 1958-1972	Box 106	Folder 7
Public Relations; Manual, 1962-1978	Box 106	Folder 8
Public Relations; News Releases, 1952	Box 106	Folder 9
Public Relations; Procedures, n.d.	Box 106	Folder 10
Public Relations; Proposal, n.d.	Box 106	Folder 11
Public Relations; Report, n.d.	Box 106	Folder 12
Public Relations; Reports, 1951- 1971	Box 106	Folder 13
Resource; Correspondence, 1982- 1986	Box 106	Folder 14
Resource; Reports, 1982- 1996	Box 106	Folder 15
Resource; Survey, 1990	Box 106	Folder 16
Scholarship; Correspondence, 1957-1979	Box 106	Folder 17
Scholarship; Correspondence, 1980- 1981	Box 106	Folder 18
Scholarship; Correspondence, 1982	Box 107	Folder 1
Scholarship; Correspondence, 1983-1998	Box 107	Folder 2
Scholarship; Donor Information, 1979- 1980	Box 107	Folder 3
Scholarship; Lillian Gilbreth, 1957- 1969	Box 107	Folder 4
Scholarship; News Releases, 1972- 1983	Box 107	Folder 5

Scholarship; Pamphlet, 1994	Box 107	Folder 6
Scholarship; Procedures, 1983	Box 107	Folder 7
Scholarship; Reports, 1957- 1994	Box 107	Folder 8
Scholarship; Salembier Resolution, 1978	Box 107	Folder 9
Scholarship; Winners, 1972- 1982	Box 107	Folder 10
Search Committee; Reports, 1983- 1999	Box 107	Folder 11
Secretary Meetings File Review; Reports, 1969- 1970	Box 107	Folder 12
Section Affiliations; Board of Directors/ Committee Chairs, 1956- 1959	Box 107	Folder 13
Section Affiliations; Correspondence, n.d.	Box 107	Folder 14
Section Affiliations; Correspondence, 1952-1955	Box 107	Folder 15
Section Affiliations; Correspondence, 1956- 1957	Box 107	Folder 16
Section Affiliations; Correspondence, 1958-1967	Box 108	Folder 1
Section Affiliations; Expenses, 1958	Box 108	Folder 2
Section Affiliations; Membership Lists, 1957-1959	Box 108	Folder 3
Section Affiliations; Newsletters, 1954	Box 108	Folder 4
Section Affiliations; Procedures, n.d.	Box 108	Folder 5
Section Affiliations; Questionnaire Tally, 1957	Box 108	Folder 6
Section Affiliations; Reports, 1953-1959	Box 108	Folder 7
Section Affiliations; Sections Newsletters, 1952-1979	Box 108	Folder 8
Section Chairman; Manual, 1969- 1970	Box 108	Folder 9
Special Committee; Functions, 1958	Box 108	Folder 10
Special Groups; Reports, 1986	Box 108	Folder 11
Standing, 1958	Box 108	Folder 12
Statistics; Biennial Survey, 1963- 1976	Box 108	Folder 13
Statistics; Correspondence, 1953- 1969	Box 108	Folder 14
Statistics; Correspondence, 1970- 1990	Box 108	Folder 15
Statistics; Electrical Engineers, 1966	Box 108	Folder 16
Statistics; Engineering Enrollment, 1978	Box 108	Folder 17
Statistics; Expenses, 1975-1980	Box 108	Folder 18
Statistics; Goal Survey, 1974	Box 108	Folder 19
Statistics; List of Nonmembers, n.d.	Box 108	Folder 20
Statistics: MMP Statistics 1970		

Statistics; MMR Statistics, 1970

	Box 108	Folder 21
Section Marcharchin Statistics 1050-1021	Box 108	
Statistics; Membership Statistics, 1959-1981		Folder 22
Statistics; Ms. Factor Article, 1973	Box 108	Folder 23
Statistics; National Survey, 1993	Box 108	Folder 24
Statistics; Press Release, n.d.	Box 109	Folder 1
Statistics; Professional Engineering Questionnaire, 1967	Box 109	Folder 2
Statistics; Profile of SWE Members, 1991	Box 109	Folder 3
Statistics; Profile of Women Engineer, 1963- 1984	Box 109	Folder 4
Statistics; Profile of Women Engineer Drafts, 1962- 1980	Box 109	Folder 5
Statistics; Reports, 1959- 1982	Box 109	Folder 6
Statistics; Students, 1964- 1974	Box 109	Folder 7
Statistics; Students, n.d.	Box 109	Folder 8
Statistics; Student Enrollment, 1962- 1972	Box 109	Folder 9
Statistics; Survey, 1960, 1982	Box 109	Folder 10
Statistics; Survey Results, 1976	Box 109	Folder 11
Statistics; Survey Women Graduates, 1964- 1968	Box 109	Folder 12
Statistics; Women Graduate Survey Correspondence, 1967-1968	Box 109	Folder 13
Strategic Planning; Correspondence, 1984- 1991	Box 109	Folder 14
Strategic Planning; Report, 1990	Box 109	Folder 15
Strategic Planning; Strategic Plans, 1987- 1997	Box 109	Folder 16
Student Activities; Area Assignments, 1974	Box 109	Folder 17
Student Activities; Best Student Section, 1973	Box 109	Folder 18
Student Activities; Conference Bid, 1982	Box 109	Folder 19
Student Activities; Cooper Union, 1970	Box 109	Folder 20
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1958- 1961	Box 109	Folder 21
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1962	Box 109	Folder 22
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1963	Box 109	Folder 23
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1964- 1965	Box 110	Folder 1
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1966	Box 110	Folder 2
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1967	Box 110	Folder 3
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1968- 1969	Box 110	Folder 4
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1970-1972	Box 110	Folder 5

Student Activities; Correspondence, 1973	Box 110	Folder 6
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1974	Box 110	Folder 7
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1975	Box 110	Folder 8
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1976- 1979	Box 111	Folder 1
Student Activities; Correspondence, 1980- 1991	Box 111	Folder 2
Student Activities; El Paso, n.d.	Box 111	Folder 3
Student Activities; Forms, n.d.	Box 111	Folder 4
Student Activities; Guidelines, n.d.	Box 111	Folder 5
Student Activities; Memos and News, 1991-1994	Box 111	Folder 6
Student Activities; Newsletters, 1959- 1992	Box 111	Folder 7
Student Activities; Newsletters, n.d.	Box 111	Folder 8
Student Activities; North Dakota, 1980- 1981	Box 111	Folder 9
Student Activities; Officer/ Counselor Lists, 1958- 1979	Box 111	Folder 10
Student Activities; Petition, 1966	Box 111	Folder 11
Student Activities; Policies and Procedures, 1961-1979	Box 111	Folder 12
Student Activities; Programs, 1973- 1975	Box 111	Folder 13
Student Activities; Questionnaires, 1980-1981	Box 112	Folder 1
Student Activities; Rebates, 1970	Box 112	Folder 2
Student Activities; Regional Newsletters, 1977- 1980	Box 112	Folder 3
Student Activities; Regional Reports, 1977- 1980	Box 112	Folder 4
Student Activities; Reports, 1957- 1969	Box 112	Folder 5
Student Activities; Reports, 1970- 1979	Box 112	Folder 6
Student Activities; Reports, 1980- 2001	Box 112	Folder 7
Student Activities; Section Breakdown, 1980	Box 112	Folder 8
Student Activities; Section Code and Status, 1961- 1983	Box 112	Folder 9
Student Activities; Section Meetings, 1966- 1975	Box 112	Folder 10
Student Activities; Student Articles, 1975- 1980	Box 112	Folder 11
Student Activities; Student Member Lists, 1960- 1967	Box 112	Folder 12
Student Activities; Student Section Reports, 1961-1962	Box 112	Folder 13
Student Activities; Surveys, 1959-1966	Box 112	Folder 14
Student Activities; Tabulations, 1980	Box 112	Folder 15
Student Activities; Union Carbide Award, 1979- 1984	Box 112	Folder 16

Student Activities; Women's Engineer Club, 1967	Box 112	Folder 17
Student Conference, 1976-1978	Box 112	Folder 18
Tellers; Acceptance Letters, 1971- 1972	Box 112	Folder 19
Tellers; Ballots, 1976- 1984	Box 113	Folder 1
Tellers; Ballots, 1985- 1986	Box 113	Folder 2
Tellers; Correspondence, 1983- 1985	Box 113	Folder 3
Tellers; Election Results, 1969- 1995	Box 113	Folder 4
Tellers; Procedures, 1982- 1993	Box 113	Folder 5
Tellers; Tally Sheets, 1975- 1984	Box 113	Folder 6
Title IX Implication Study; Article, 1977	Box 113	Folder 7
Title IX Implication Study; Correspondence, 1976- 1977	Box 113	Folder 8
Title IX Implication Study; Reports, 1976- 1977	Box 113	Folder 9
Title IX Implication Study; Symposium, 1976	Box 113	Folder 10
Women in Academia; Correspondence, 1980- 1983	Box 113	Folder 11
Women in Academia; Reports, 1980- 1986	Box 113	Folder 12
Women in Government; Conference, 1979- 1980	Box 113	Folder 13
Women in Government; Correspondence, 1980- 1984	Box 113	Folder 14
Women in Government; Digest, 1982	Box 113	Folder 15
Women in Government; Proposal, 1979	Box 113	Folder 16
Women in Government; Reports, 1980- 1986	Box 113	Folder 17

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 8: Regions, Sections, Collegiate Sections

Subseries A: Sections, 1950-2005

Title/Description	Instances	
Atlanta Section, 1956-1987	Box 114	Folder 1
Baltimore/Washington Section; Bylaws; Petition, 1962-1968	Box 114	Folder 2
Baltimore/Washington Section; Correspondence, 1955-1980, 1994	Box 114	Folder 3
Baltimore/Washington Section; Meetings, 1957-1977, 1992	Box 114	Folder 4
Baltimore/Washington Section; Membership List, 1965	Box 114	Folder 5

Baltimore/Washington Section; Newsletters, 1968-1976

	Box 114	Folder 6
Baltimore/Washington Section; Reports, 1962-1994	Box 114	Folder 7
Binghamton Section, 1979	Box 114	Folder 8
Baton Rouge Section, 1977-1987	Box 114	Folder 9
Birmingham Section, 1986-1993	Box 114	Folder 10
Boston Section; Correspondence, 1953-1979	Box 115	Folder 1
Boston Section; Bylaws; charter, 1956-1971	Box 115	Folder 2
Boston Section; Career guidance, 1956-1974, 1980	Box 115	Folder 3
Boston Section; Survey, 1989	Box 115	Folder 4
Boston Section; Meetings, 1973-1974	Box 115	Folder 5
Boston Section; Membership, 1974-1975	Box 115	Folder 6
Boston Section; Newsletters, 1958-1977	Box 115	Folder 7
Boston Section; Clippings; Biographical Sketch, 1963-1983	Box 115	Folder 8
Boston Section; Reports, 1958-1992	Box 115	Folder 9
Buffalo/Niagara Falls Section, 1980	Box 115	Folder 10
Cape Fear Section, 1979-1982	Box 115	Folder 11
Central Coast Section, 1985-2005	Box 115	Folder 12
Central New Mexico Section, 1995	Box 115	Folder 13
Central Ohio Section, 1981-1988	Box 115	Folder 14
Charlotte-Metrolina Section, 1982-1987	Box 115	Folder 15
Chicago Section; Bylaws, 1976-1981	Box 115	Folder 16
Chicago Section; Correspondence, 1952-1986	Box 115	Folder 17
Chicago Section; Meeting Agendas and Minutes, 1952-1959, 1983	Box 115	Folder 18
Chicago Section; Newsletters, 1971-1981	Box 115	Folder 19
Chicago Section; Reports, 1952-1981	Box 115	Folder 20
Chicago Section; Publicity, 1956	Box 116	Folder 1
Cleveland Section, 1954-1960	Box 116	Folder 2
Connecticut Section, 1953-2003	Box 116	Folder 3
Dallas Section, 1987-1990	Box 116	Folder 5
Denver Section; Bylaws, 1973-1986	Box 116	Folder 6
Denver Section; Correspondence, 1955-1976, 1987	Box 116	Folder 7

Denver Section; Meeting Minutes and Announcements, 1955-1976	Box 116	Folder 9
Denver Section; Newsletters, 1969-1975	Box 116	Folder 10
Denver Section; Reports, 1956-1985	Box 116	Folder 11
Detroit Section; Bylaws, 1961	Box 116	Folder 12
Detroit Section; Clippings, 1962-1971, 1980	Box 117	Folder 1
Detroit Section; Correspondence, 1953-1974	Box 117	Folder 2
Detroit Section; Event Flyers and Program, 1954-1977	Box 117	Folder 3
Detroit Section; Meeting Schedule, Minutes and Announcements, 1952-1981	Box 117	Folder 4
Detroit Section; Newsletters, 1953-1974	Box 117	Folder 5
Detroit Section; Reports, 1955-1983	Box 117	Folder 6
Eastern Nebraska Section, 1984-1994	Box 117	Folder 7
Eastern North Carolina Section, 1987-1994	Box 117	Folder 8
Eastern Washington Section, 1976-1989	Box 117	Folder 9
Fairfield Section, 1980	Box 117	Folder 10
Finger Lake Section, 1954-1957	Box 117	Folder 11
Florida Section, 1979-1988, 1991	Box 117	Folder 12
Forth Worth Section, 1983-1990	Box 118	Folder 1
Golden Gate Section; Bylaws, 1974	Box 118	Folder 2
Golden Gate Section; Correspondence, 1975-1984	Box 118	Folder 3
Golden Gate Section; Meeting Minutes and Notice, 1975	Box 118	Folder 4
Golden Gate Section; Newsletters, 1975-1984	Box 118	Folder 5
Golden Gate Section; Reports, 1974-1989	Box 118	Folder 6
Great Plains Section, 1979	Box 118	Folder 7
Greater New Orleans Section, 1979-1990	Box 118	Folder 8
Greater Syracuse Section, 1984-1987	Box 118	Folder 9
Hampton Roads Section, 1985-1987	Box 118	Folder 10
Hartford Section, 1956-1983	Box 118	Folder 11
Houston Section, 1955-1990	Box 118	Folder 12
Iowa Section, 1980-1983	Box 118	Folder 13
Kansas City Section, 1955-1994	Box 119	Folder 1
Kentuckiana Section, 1980-1988	Box 119	Folder 2

Kern County Section, 1983-1987	Box 119	Folder 3
Lehigh Valley Section; Ballots, 1982-1986	Box 119	Folder 4
Lehigh Valley Section; Bylaws; charter; petition, 1979-1984	Box 119	Folder 5
Lehigh Valley Section; Career Guidance, Professional Development, Outreach, Clippings, 1980-1986	Box 119	Folder 6
Lehigh Valley Section; Certificate of Achievement, 1985	Box 119	Folder 7
Lehigh Valley Section; Certificate of Merit Program, 1979-1984	Box 119	Folder 8
Lehigh Valley Section; Correspondence, 1979-1987 (1 of 2)	Box 119	Folder 9
Lehigh Valley Section; Correspondence, 1984-1987 (2 of 2)	Box 120	Folder 1
Lehigh Valley Section; Fundraising, 1983-1986	Box 120	Folder 2
Lehigh Valley Section; History, 1987	Box 120	Folder 3
Lehigh Valley Section; Meetings, 1979-1984	Box 120	Folder 4
Lehigh Valley Section; Meetings, 1985-1987	Box 120	Folder 5
Lehigh Valley Section; Membership, 1980-1985	Box 120	Folder 6
Lehigh Valley Section; Newsletters, 1980-1982	Box 120	Folder 7
Lehigh Valley Section; Reports, 1980-1987	Box 120	Folder 8
Lehigh Valley Section; Slide Show Script, 1980	Box 120	Folder 9
Los Angeles Section; Bylaws, n.d.	Box 120	Folder 10
Los Angeles Section; Correspondence, 1951-1989	Box 120	Folder 11
Los Angeles Section; Meetings, 1955-1973	Box 120	Folder 12
Los Angeles Section; Membership Directory, 1970	Box 120	Folder 13
Los Angeles Section; National Leadership Conference, 1980	Box 121	Folder 1
Los Angeles Section; Newsletters, 1958-1988, 2005	Box 121	Folder 2
Los Angeles Section; Publicity, 1974-1988	Box 121	Folder 3
Los Angeles Section; Reports, 1955-1987	Box 121	Folder 4
Louisiana Section; 1978-1990	Box 121	Folder 5
Maine Section, 1980-1983	Box 121	Folder 6
MAL's, 1968-1995	Box 121	Folder 7
Mid-Michigan Section, 1978-1987	Box 122	Folder 1
Milwaukee Section, 1973-1980	Box 122	Folder 2
Minnesota Section, 1980-1987	Box 122	Folder 3
Mt. Diablo Section, 1982-1990	Box 122	Folder 4
Nahraska Saction 1082		

Nebraska Section, 1983

	Box 122	Folder 5	
New England Section, 1987-1990	Box 122	Folder 6	
New Jersey Section, 1970-1987	Box 122	Folder 7	
New Mexico Section, 1990	Box 122	Folder 8	
New York Section; Bylaws, 1952-1968	Box 122	Folder 9	
New York Section; Career guidance, 1956-1987	Box 122	Folder 10	
New York Section; Clippings, 1956	Box 122	Folder 11	
New York Section; Correspondence, 1955-1976	Box 122	Folder 12	
New York Section; Meetings, 1956-1973	Box 122	Folder 13	
New York Section; Membership List, 1955-1970	Box 122	Folder 14	
New York Section; Minutes, 1955-1957	Box 123	Folder 1	
New York Section; newsletters, 1950-1978	Box 123	Folder 2	
New York Section; programs, 1961-1970	Box 123	Folder 3	
New York Section; reports, 1950-1987	Box 123	Folder 4	
North Carolina Section, 1979-1994	Box 123	Folder 5	
North Country Section, 1985-1986	Box 123	Folder 6	
Northeast Ohio Section, 1978-1988	Box 123	Folder 7	
Ohio Valley Section, 1956-1957	Box 123	Folder 8	
Orange County Section, 1984-1987	Box 123	Folder 9	
Oregon Section, 1979-1989	Box 123	Folder 10	
Pacific Northwest Section; Bylaws, 1957-1975	Box 124	Folder 1	
Pacific Northwest Section; Correspondence, 1955-1976	Box 124	Folder 2	
Pacific Northwest Section; Meetings, 1954-1982	Box 124	Folder 3	
Pacific Northwest Section; Newsletters, 1969-1974	Box 124	Folder 4	
Pacific Northwest Section; Reports, 1956-1989	Box 124	Folder 5	
Philadelphia Section; Bylaws, 1965-1971	Box 124	Folder 6	
Philadelphia Section; Correspondence, 1950-1987, 1995	Box 124	Folder 7	
Philadelphia Section; Meetings, 1950-1967	Box 124	Folder 8	
Philadelphia Section; Membership Directory, 1958	Box 124	Folder 9	
Philadelphia Section; Newsletters, 1949-1984	Box 124	Folder 10	
Philadelphia Section; Publicity, 1961-1975	Box 124	Folder 11	
Philadelphia Section; Reports, 1949-1986	Box 124	Folder 12	

Pikes Peak Section, 1994	Box 124	Folder 13
Pinellas County Section, 1985-1988	Box 124	Folder 14
Pittsburgh Section; Bylaws, Petition, 1951-1977	Box 124	Folder 15
Pittsburgh Section; Correspondence, 1955-1973	Box 124	Folder 16
Pittsburgh Section; History, 1951-1953	Box 125	Folder 1
Pittsburgh Section; Meetings, 1955-1971	Box 125	Folder 2
Pittsburgh Section; Membership Directory, 1962-1972	Box 125	Folder 3
Pittsburgh Section; Newsletters, 1971-1974	Box 125	Folder 4
Pittsburgh Section; Reports, 1953-1988	Box 125	Folder 5
Puerto Rico Section, 1976-1987	Box 125	Folder 6
Rochester Section, 1982-1986	Box 125	Folder 7
Rocky Mountain Section, 1987, 1991	Box 125	Folder 8
Sacramento Section, 1983-1989	Box 125	Folder 9
St. Louis Section; Ballots, 1975	Box 125	Folder 10
St. Louis Section; Clippings, 1954-1975	Box 125	Folder 11
St. Louis Section; Correspondence, 1956-1975, 1994	Box 125	Folder 12
St. Louis Section; Meetings, 1955-1964	Box 125	Folder 13
St. Louis Section; Newsletters, 1956-1958	Box 125	Folder 14
St. Louis Section; Questionnaires, n.d.	Box 125	Folder 15
St. Louis Section; Reports, 1957-1994	Box 125	Folder 16
San Buenaventura Section, 1982-1990	Box 125	Folder 17
San Diego Section, 1982-1995	Box 126	Folder 1
San Francisco Section; Bylaws, Petition, Charter, Constitution, 1969-1973	Box 126	Folder 2
San Francisco Section; Career Guidance, 1973-1982	Box 126	Folder 3
San Francisco Section; Clippings, 1976	Box 126	Folder 4
San Francisco Section; Correspondence, 1955-1977	Box 126	Folder 5
San Francisco Section; Fundraising, n.d.	Box 126	Folder 6
San Francisco Section; Manual, 1972-1975	Box 126	Folder 7
San Francisco Section; Meetings, 1972-1973	Box 126	Folder 8
San Francisco Section; Membership, n.d.	Box 126	Folder 9
San Francisco Section; Newsletters, 1972-1983	Box 126	Folder 10
Que Francisco Questione Demoltote 1002		

San Francisco Section; Pamphlets, 1982

	Box 126	Folder 11
San Francisco Section; Programs, 1970	Box 126	Folder 12
San Francisco Section; Reports, 1957-1983	Box 126	Folder 13
Santa Clara Valley Section, 1982-1989, 1995	Box 126	Folder 14
Shreveport Section, 1987	Box 126	Folder 15
Smoky Mountain Section, 1976-1994	Box 126	Folder 16
Sonora Region Section, 1987, 1995	Box 127	Folder 1
South Ohio Section, 1974-1977	Box 127	Folder 2
Southeastern Idaho Section, 1979-1989	Box 127	Folder 3
Southern Nevada Section, 1995	Box 127	Folder 4
Southwest Section, 1964-1987	Box 127	Folder 5
Southwest Texas Section, 1969-1990	Box 127	Folder 6
Space Coast Section, 1990-1994	Box 127	Folder 7
Tampa Bay Section, 1982-1983	Box 127	Folder 8
Texas Section; Ballots, 1969	Box 127	Folder 9
Texas Section; Bylaws, 1971-1979	Box 127	Folder 10
Texas Section; Correspondence, 1969-1985	Box 127	Folder 11
Texas Section; Meetings, 1969-1979	Box 127	Folder 12
Texas Section; Membership, n.d.	Box 127	Folder 13
Texas Section; Newsletters, 1970-1980	Box 127	Folder 14
Texas Section; Reports, 1969-1985	Box 127	Folder 15
Tucson Section, 1983-1987	Box 128	Folder 1
Twin Tiers Section, 1979-1987	Box 128	Folder 2
Washington Section, 1956-1957	Box 128	Folder 3
Western Carolina Section, 1982-1987	Box 128	Folder 4
Western New York Section, 1988	Box 128	Folder 5
Wichita Section, 1982-1987	Box 128	Folder 6
Wisconsin Section, 1962-1984, 2005	Box 128	Folder 7

Subseries B: Collegiate Sections, 1954-1999

Title/Description	Instances	
Alfred University Student Section, 1974-1991	Box 128	Folder 8
Arizona State University Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 128	Folder 9

Auburn University Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 128	Folder 10
Boston University Student Section, 1959-1990	Box 128	Folder 11
Bradley University Student Section, 1976-1980	Box 128	Folder 12
Brown University Student Section, 1980	Box 128	Folder 13
Bucknell University Student Section, 1979	Box 128	Folder 14
California Institute of Technology Student Section, 1991	Box 128	Folder 15
California State Polytechnic University Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 128	Folder 16
California State University at Chico Student Section, 1982	Box 128	Folder 17
California State University at Fresno Student Section, 1976-1992	Box 128	Folder 18
California State University at Fullerton Student Section, 1977-1991	Box 128	Folder 19
California State University at Long Beach Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 128	Folder 20
California State University at Los Angeles Student Section, 1976-1991	Box 129	Folder 1
California State University at Northridge Student Section, 1975-1978	Box 129	Folder 2
California State University at Sacramento Student Section, 1991	Box 129	Folder 3
Capitol College Student Section, 1989-1991	Box 129	Folder 4
Carnegie-Mellon University Student Section, 1960-1991	Box 129	Folder 5
Case Western Reserve University Student Section, 1974-1978	Box 129	Folder 6
Catholic University of America Student Section, 1991	Box 129	Folder 7
City College of New York Student Section, 1957-1979	Box 129	Folder 8
Clarkson University Student Section, 1973-1981	Box 129	Folder 9
Clemson University Student Section, 1974-1991	Box 129	Folder 10
Cleveland State University Student Section, 1974-1979	Box 129	Folder 11
College of Staten Island Student Section, 1988	Box 129	Folder 12
Colorado School of Mines Student Section, 1970-1978	Box 129	Folder 13
Colorado State University Student Section, 1974-1978	Box 129	Folder 14
Columbia University Student Section, 1962-1991	Box 129	Folder 15
Cooper Union Student Section, 1962-1991	Box 129	Folder 16
Cornell University Student Section, 1974-1993	Box 129	Folder 17
DeVers Institute Otalant Costian 1000		

DeVry Institute Student Section, 1986

	Box 130	Folder 1
Drexel University Student Section, 1954-1991	Box 130	Folder 2
Duke University Student Section, 1981-1982	Box 130	Folder 3
Fairleigh-Dickinson University Student Section, 1981-1991	Box 130	Folder 4
Florida Institute of Technology Student Section, 1975-1979	Box 130	Folder 5
Florida State University Student Section, 1991	Box 130	Folder 6
Florida Technological University Student Section, 1975-1979	Box 130	Folder 7
General Motors Institute Student Section, 1968-1978	Box 130	Folder 8
Georgia Institute of Technology Student Section, 1958-1991	Box 130	Folder 9
Harvey Mudd College Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 130	Folder 10
Howard University Student Section, 1974-1991	Box 130	Folder 11
Idaho State University Student Section, 1988	Box 130	Folder 12
Illinois Institute of Technology Student Section, 1953-1978	Box 130	Folder 13
Iowa State University Student Section, 1968-1978	Box 130	Folder 14
Johns Hopkins University Student Section, 1991	Box 130	Folder 15
Kansas State University Student Section, 1972-1991	Box 130	Folder 16
Lafayette College Student Section, 1974-1978	Box 130	Folder 17
Lamar University Student Section, 1975-1989	Box 130	Folder 18
Lawrence Institute of Technology, 1980	Box 130	Folder 19
Lehigh Valley Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 130	Folder 20
Loyola Marymount University Student Section, 1973-1991	Box 130	Folder 21
Manhattan College Student Section, 1976-1991	Box 130	Folder 22
Marquette University Student Section, 1967-1978	Box 130	Folder 23
Massachusetts Institute of Technology Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 130	Folder 24
Memphis State University Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 130	Folder 25
Michigan State University Student Section, 1973-1991	Box 130	Folder 26
Michigan Technological University Student Section, 1965-1979	Box 130	Folder 27
Milwaukee School of Engineering Student Section, 1980	Box 130	Folder 28
Mississippi State University Student Section, 1975-1981, 1991	Box 131	Folder 1
Montana college of Mineral Science Student Section, 1977-1979	Box 131	Folder 2
Montana State University Student Section, 1973-1978	Box 131	Folder 3
New Jersey Institute of Technology Student Section, 1976	Box 131	Folder 4

New Mexico State University Student Section, 1969-1976	Box 131	Folder 5
Newark College of Engineering Student Section, 1966-1974	Box 131	Folder 6
North Carolina A&T State University Student Section, 1973	Box 131	Folder 7
North Carolina State University Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 131	Folder 8
North Dakota State University Student Section, 1975-1976	Box 131	Folder 9
Northeastern University Student Section, 1966-1980	Box 131	Folder 10
Northern Arizona University Student Section, 1977	Box 131	Folder 11
Northwestern University Student Section, 976-1977	Box 131	Folder 12
Ohio Northern University Student Section, 1991	Box 131	Folder 13
Ohio State University Student Section, 1965-1991	Box 131	Folder 14
Ohio University Student Section, 1980	Box 131	Folder 15
Oklahoma State University Student Section, 1974-1991	Box 131	Folder 16
Old Dominion University Student Section, 1991	Box 131	Folder 17
Oregon State University Student Section, 1976-1978	Box 131	Folder 18
Pennsylvania State University Student Section, 1972-1991	Box 131	Folder 19
Polytechnic Institute of New York Student Section (Formerly Polytechnic Institute of Brooklyn), 1963-1991	Box 131	Folder 20
Prairie View A&M University Student Section, 1975-1978	Box 131	Folder 21
Pratt Institute Student Section, 1975-1978	Box 131	Folder 22
Princeton University Student Section, 1973-1991	Box 131	Folder 23
Purdue University Student Section, 1954-1981	Box 132	Folder 1
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute Student Section, 1966-1991	Box 132	Folder 2
Rice University Student Section, 1975-1980	Box 132	Folder 3
Rochester Institute of Technology Student Section, 1978-1980	Box 132	Folder 4
Rutgers University Student Section, 1964-1991	Box 132	Folder 5
St. Cloud State University Student Section, 1989	Box 132	Folder 6
San Diego State University Student Section, 1977-1979	Box 132	Folder 7
San Francisco State University Student Section, 1978-1991	Box 132	Folder 8
San Jose State University Student Section, 1975-1992	Box 132	Folder 9
Santa Clara University Student Section, 1991	Box 132	Folder 10
South Dakota School of Mines and Technology Student Section, 1973-1978	Box 132	Folder 11

Southern Illinois University at Carbondale Student Section, 1979-1980	Box 132	Folder 12
Southern Illinois University Student Section, 1980-1991	Box 132	Folder 13
Southern Methodist University Student Section, 1969	Box 132	Folder 14
Southern University Student Section, 1978	Box 132	Folder 15
Stanford University Student Section, 1991-1992	Box 132	Folder 16
State University of New York Student Section, 1975	Box 132	Folder 17
Stevens Institute of Technology Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 132	Folder 18
Syracuse University Student Section, 1975-1979	Box 132	Folder 19
Temple University Student Section, 1984	Box 132	Folder 20
Tennessee State University Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 132	Folder 21
Tennessee Technological University Student Section, 1975-1978	Box 132	Folder 22
Texas A&M University Student Sections, 1971-1983	Box 132	Folder 23
Texas Tech University Student Section, 1977	Box 132	Folder 24
Trenton State College Student Section, 1980	Box 132	Folder 25
Tri-State University Student Section, 1991	Box 132	Folder 26
Tufts University Student Section, 1978	Box 132	Folder 27
Tulane University Student Section, 1975-1978	Box 132	Folder 28
U.S. Naval Academy Student Section, 1981-1991	Box 132	Folder 29
University of Akron Student Section, 1975-1978	Box 133	Folder 1
University of Alabama Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 133	Folder 2
University of Alaska Student Section, 1971-1979	Box 133	Folder 3
University of Arizona Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 133	Folder 4
University of Arkansas Student Section, 1975-1979	Box 133	Folder 5
University of California at Berkley Student Section, 1972-1992	Box 133	Folder 6
University of California at Davis Student Section, 1971-1992	Box 133	Folder 7
University of California at Irvine Student Section, 1975-1978	Box 133	Folder 8
University of California at Los Angeles Student Section, 1972-1982	Box 133	Folder 9
University of California at San Diego Student Section, 1981-1991	Box 133	Folder 10
University of California at Santa Barbara Student Section, 1976-1991	Box 133	Folder 11
University of Cincinnati Student Section, 1972-1991	Box 133	Folder 12

University of Colorado Student Section, 1958-1991	Box 133	Folder 13
University of Dayton Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 133	Folder 14
University of Delaware Student Section, 1968-1991	Box 133	Folder 15
University of Detroit Student Section, 1975-1977	Box 133	Folder 16
University of Evansville Student Section, 1976-1978	Box 134	Folder 1
University of Florida Student Section, 1958-1979	Box 134	Folder 2
University of Hartford Student Section, 1978-1979	Box 134	Folder 3
University of Hawaii Student Section, 1969-1979	Box 134	Folder 4
University of Houston Student Section, 1972-1978	Box 134	Folder 5
University of Idaho/Washington State University Student Section, 1974-1980	Box 134	Folder 6
University of Illinois at Urbana Student Section, 1959-1980	Box 134	Folder 7
University of Illinoisat Chicago Circle Student Section, 1967-1976	Box 134	Folder 8
University of Iowa Student Section, 1973-1981	Box 134	Folder 9
University of Kansas Student Section, 1963-1978	Box 134	Folder 10
University of Kentucky, 1962-1978	Box 134	Folder 11
University of Louisville Speed Scientific School Student Section, 1974-1979	Box 134	Folder 12
University of Maine Student Section, 1974-1978	Box 134	Folder 13
University of Maryland Student Section, 1967-1991	Box 134	Folder 14
University of Massachusetts Student Section, 1964-1978	Box 134	Folder 15
University of Miami Student Section, 1959-1981	Box 134	Folder 16
University of Michigan Student Section, 1961-1978	Box 134	Folder 17
University of Minnesota Student Section, 1972-1979	Box 135	Folder 1
University of Missouri at Columbia Student Section, 1956-1991	Box 135	Folder 2
University of Missouri at Rolla Student Section, 1961-1991	Box 135	Folder 3
University of Nebraska Student Section, 1976-1991	Box 135	Folder 4
University of Nevada at Las Vegas Student Section, 1981-1991	Box 135	Folder 5
University of Nevada at Reno Student Section, 1975-1992	Box 135	Folder 6
University of New Hampshire Student Section, 1975-1977	Box 135	Folder 7
University of New Mexico Student Section, 1972	Box 135	Folder 8
University of North Carolina at Charlotte Student Section, 1979	Box 135	Folder 9

University of North Dakota Student Section, 1974-1982, 1999	Box 135	Folder 10
University of Notre Dame Student Section, 1976	Box 135	Folder 11
University of Oklahoma Student Section, 1973-1978	Box 135	Folder 12
University of the Pacific Student Section, 1975-1992	Box 135	Folder 13
University of Pennsylvania Student Section, 1991	Box 135	Folder 14
University of Pittsburgh Student Section, 1963-1991	Box 135	Folder 15
University of Puerto Rico Student Section, 1961-1991	Box 135	Folder 16
University of Rhode Island Student Section, 1974-1979	Box 135	Folder 17
University of Rochester Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 135	Folder 18
University of South Carolina Student Section, 1975-1976	Box 135	Folder 19
University of South Florida Student Section, 1972-1980	Box 135	Folder 20
University of Southern California Student Section, 1965-1991	Box 135	Folder 21
University of Tennessee Student Section, 1962-1991	Box 135	Folder 22
University of Texas at Arlington Student Section, 1967-1972	Box 135	Folder 23
University of Texas at Austin Student Section, 1970-1978	Box 136	Folder 1
University of Texas at Dallas Student Section, 1989	Box 136	Folder 2
University of Texas at El Paso Student Section, 1968-1975, 1981	Box 136	Folder 3
University of Toledo Student Section, 1991	Box 136	Folder 4
University of Tulsa Student Section, 1991	Box 136	Folder 5
University of Virginia Student Section, 1976-1991	Box 136	Folder 6
University of Washington Student Section, 1965	Box 136	Folder 7
University of Wisconsin at Madison Student Section, 1976-1977	Box 136	Folder 8
University of Wisconsin at Milwaukee Student Section, 1975-1979	Box 136	Folder 9
University of Wisconsin at Platteville Student Section, 1975-1976	Box 136	Folder 10
University of Wyoming Student Section, 1976	Box 136	Folder 11
Utah State University Student Section, 1973-1991	Box 136	Folder 12
Valparaiso University Student Section, 1988	Box 136	Folder 13
Vanderbilt University Student Section, 1969-1991	Box 136	Folder 14
Vanderbilt University Student Section, 1969-1991 Villanova University Student Section, 1974-1991	Box 136 Box 136	Folder 14 Folder 15

Washington University Student Section, 1975-1979	Box 136	Folder 17
Wayne State University, 1973-1976	Box 136	Folder 18
W. Virginia University Student Section, 1974-1978	Box 136	Folder 19
Western Michigan University Student Section, 1991	Box 136	Folder 20
Wichita State University Student Section, 1991	Box 136	Folder 21
Widner University Student Section, 1981-1991	Box 136	Folder 22
Wilkes College Student Section, 1981	Box 136	Folder 23
Worcester Polytechnic Institute Student Section, 1975-1991	Box 136	Folder 24
Wright State University Student Section, 1989	Box 136	Folder 25

Subseries C: Regions, 1951-1997

Title/Description	Instances	
Region A Golden West Region, 1983-1991	Box 137	Folder 1
Region B Sonora Region, 1983-1993	Box 137	Folder 2
Region C Gulf Coast Region, 1983-1993	Box 137	Folder 3
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Bylaws, n.d.	Box 137	Folder 4
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Clippings, 1992	Box 137	Folder 5
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Conference, 1986	Box 137	Folder 6
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Conference, 1991	Box 137	Folder 7
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Conference, 1992	Box 137	Folder 8
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Conference, 1993	Box 137	Folder 9
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Correspondence, 1984-1992	Box 137	Folder 10
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Meetings, 1983-1990	Box 137	Folder 11
Region E Mid-Atlantic Region; Reports, 1984-1993	Box 138	Folder 1-2
Region F New England Region, 1983-1993	Box 138	Folder 3
Region G Ohio Valley Region, 1983-1993	Box 138	Folder 4
Region H Heartland Region, 1981-1993	Box 138	Folder 5
Region I Square Root Region, 1976-1994	Box 138	Folder 6
Region J Northwest Star Region, 1984-1993	Box 139	Folder 1
Student Region I, 1977-1984	Box 139	Folder 2
Student Region II, 1977-1984	Box 139	Folder 3
Student Region III, 1977-1983	Box 139	Folder 4
Student Region IV, 1975-1984	Box 139	Folder 5

Student Region V, 1982-1983	Box 139	Folder 6
Student Region VI, 1982-1983	Box 139	Folder 7
Student Region B, 1992	Box 139	Folder 8
Student Region C, 1992	Box 139	Folder 9
Student Region F, 1992	Box 139	Folder 10
Student Region G, 1989-1992	Box 139	Folder 11
Student Region H, 1989-1992	Box 139	Folder 12
Student Region I, 1992	Box 139	Folder 13

Subseries D: Governance, 1951-1997

itle/Description	Instances	
Best Student Sections, n.d.	Box 139	Folder 14
Blank Charter, n.d.	Box 139	Folder 15
Budget reports, 1962-1979	Box 139	Folder 16
Bylaws Committee, 1952-1988, 1994	Box 139	Folder 17
Career Guidance, 1955-1984	Box 140	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1971-1985	Box 140	Folder 2
Council of Section Representatives, 1957-1974	Box 140	Folder 3
Executive Committee, 1955-1997	Box 140	Folder 4
Industrial Support Guide, 1985	Box 140	Folder 5
Membership, 1962-1970	Box 140	Folder 6
Membership Committee, 1982-1984	Box 140	Folder 7
Membership Drive Manual, 1958	Box 140	Folder 8
Membership Handbook, 1953	Box 140	Folder 9
Newsletters, 1956-1983	Box 140	Folder 10
Quad City & Science Council Representative, 1981	Box 140	Folder 11
Regionalization, 1956	Box 140	Folder 12
Restructure; Boundaries, 1980-1991	Box 140	Folder 13
Restructure; Correspondence, 1983-1984	Box 141	Folder 1
Restructure; Reports, 1982-1985	Box 141	Folder 2
Restructure; Zip Codes, 1978-1985	Box 141	Folder 3
Section Affiliations Committee; Ballots, 1955-1957	Box 141	Folder 4
Section Affiliations Committee; Career Guidance, 1954	Box 141	Folder 5

Section Affiliations Committee; Clippings, n.d.	Box 141	Folder 6
Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, n.d.	Box 141	Folder 7
Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, 1951	Box 141	Folder 8
Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, 1952	Box 141	Folder 9
Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, 1953	Box 141	Folder 10
Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, 1954	Box 142	Folder 1-4
Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, 1955	Box 142	Folder 5
Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, 1956	Box 142	Folder 6
 Section Affiliations Committee; Correspondence, 1957	Box 142	Folder 7
Section Affiliations Committee; Meetings, 1953-1956	Box 142	Folder 8
 Section Affiliations Committee; Members, 1951-1954	Box 142	Folder 9
 Section Affiliations Committee; Newsletters, 1951-1956	Box 142	Folder 10
 Section Affiliations Committee; Reports, 1951-1959	Box 142	Folder 11
Section Charter Dates, 1990	Box 143	Folder 1
Section Code/Status Lists; Sections; Student Sections, 1976-1985	Box 143	Folder 2
 Section Manual, 1977	Box 143	Folder 3
 Section Manual, 1979-1983	Box 143	Folder 4
 Section Manual, 1981	Box 143	Folder 5-6
Section Manual, 1990	Box 143	Folder 7-8
Section Manual, 1997	Box 143	Folder 9
Section Officers and Chairwomen, 1953-1980	Box 143	Folder 10
Standard Operations Manual, 1961	Box 144	Folder 1
Student Section Manual, 1961	Box 144	Folder 2
Student Section Manual, 1968	Box 144	Folder 3
Student Section Manual, 1974	Box 144	Folder 4
Student Section Manual, 1978	Box 144	Folder 5
Student Section Manual, 1980-1983	Box 144	Folder 6
 Student Section Manual, 1986	Box 144	Folder 7
 Student Section Manual, 1987	Box 144	Folder 8
 Student Section Manual, 1988	Box 144	Folder 9
Student Section Manual, 1990	Box 144	Folder 10
Student Section Manual, 1992		

Student Section Manual, 1992

	Box 144	Folder 11
Student Section; Charter Dates by Region; Faculty Advisors, 1967-1993	Box 144	Folder 12
Student Section; Correspondence, 1961-1988	Box 144	Folder 13
Student Sections; Reports, 1959-1985	Box 144	Folder 14

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 9:Awards, 1958-2004

Title/Description	Instances	
Achievement Award, 1960-1963, n.d.	Box 145	Folder 1
1964 Achievement Award, 1963-1964	Box 145	Folder 2
1964 Achievement Award; Nominations, 1963-1964	Box 145	Folder 3
1965 Achievement Award	Box 145	Folder 4
1966 Achievement Award, 1965-1966	Box 145	Folder 5
1967 Achievement Award, 1966-1967	Box 145	Folder 6
1968 Achievement Award, 1967-1968	Box 145	Folder 7
1969 Achievement Award	Box 145	Folder 8
1970 Achievement Award	Box 145	Folder 9
1971 Achievement Award, 1970-1971, 1974	Box 145	Folder 10
1972 Achievement Award	Box 145	Folder 11
1973 Achievement Award, 1972-1973	Box 145	Folder 12
1973 Achievement Award; Nominations	Box 145	Folder 13
1974 Achievement Award, 1973-1974	Box 145	Folder 14
1975 Achievement Award, 1974-1976	Box 146	Folder 1
1976 Achievement Award, 1975-1976	Box 146	Folder 2
1977 Achievement Award, 1976-1977	Box 146	Folder 3
1978 Achievement Award, 1977-1978	Box 146	Folder 4
1979 Achievement Award, 1978-1979	Box 146	Folder 5
1980 Achievement Award, 1979-1980	Box 146	Folder 6
1981 Achievement Award, 1980-1981	Box 146	Folder 7
1982 Achievement Award, 1980-1982	Box 146	Folder 8
1983 Achievement Award, 1982-1983	Box 146	Folder 9

1984 Achievement Award, 1983-1984	Box 146	Folder 10
1984 Achievement Award; Nominations A-K, 1983-1984	Box 146	Folder 11
1984 Achievement Award; Nominations L-W, 1983-1984	Box 147	Folder 1
1985 Achievement Award, 1983-1985	Box 147	Folder 2
1985 Achievement Award; Nominations, 1984-1985	Box 147	Folder 3
1986 Achievement Award, 1985-1986	Box 147	Folder 4
1986 Achievement Award; Nominations A-J, 1985-1986	Box 147	Folder 5
1986 Achievement Award; Nominations L-W, 1985-1986	Box 147	Folder 6
1987 Achievement Award, 1985-1987	Box 147	Folder 7
1987 Achievement Award; Nominations, 1986-1987	Box 147	Folder 8
1988 Achievement Award	Box 148	Folder 1
1989 Achievement Award, 1988-1989	Box 148	Folder 2
1989 Achievement Award; Nominations A-C, 1988-1989	Box 148	Folder 3
1989 Achievement Award; Nominations D-P, 1988-1989	Box 148	Folder 4
1989 Achievement Award; Nominations S-W, 1988-1989	Box 148	Folder 5
1990 Achievement Award, 1989-1990	Box 148	Folder 6
1991 Achievement Award, 1990-1991	Box 148	Folder 7
1991 Achievement Award; Nominations A-J, 1990-1991	Box 148	Folder 8
1991 Achievement Award; Nominations K-Y, 1990-1991	Box 148	Folder 9
1992 Achievement Award, 1991-1992	Box 149	Folder 1
1992 Achievement Award; Nominations A-M, 1991-1992	Box 149	Folder 2
1992 Achievement Award; Nominations Q-Y, 1991-1992	Box 149	Folder 3
1993 Achievement Award, 1990-1993	Box 149	Folder 4
1993 Achievement Award; Nominations A-C, 1992-1993	Box 149	Folder 5
1993 Achievement Award; Nominations E-N, 1992-1993	Box 149	Folder 6
1993 Achievement Award; Nominations P-Y, 1992-1993	Box 149	Folder 7
1994-1997 Achievement Award, 1992-1996	Box 150	Folder 1
1998-1999 Achievement Award	Box 150	Folder 2
2001 Achievement Award, 1999-2001	Box 150	Folder 3
2002 Achievement Award, 2001-2002	Box 150	Folder 4
2003 Achievement Award, 2002-2003	Box 150	Folder 5
Audio-Visual Award, 1979-1992	Box 150	Folder 6

Award Packets, 1983-1990	Box 150	Folder 7
Award Packets, 1990-1995	Box 150	Folder 8
Award Recipients, 1983-1994	Box 150	Folder 9
Best Student Section, 1975-1982	Box 150	Folder 10
1982-1983 Best Student Section, 1982-1984	Box 151	Folder 1-2
1983-1984 Best Student Section	Box 151	Folder 3
1984-1985 Best Student Section	Box 151	Folder 4
1985-1986 Best Student Section	Box 151	Folder 5
1986-1987 Best Student Section	Box 152	Folder 1
1987-1988 Best Student Section	Box 152	Folder 2-3
1988 1989 Best Student Section	Box 152	Folder 4-5
Best Student Section, 1990-1993	Box 152	Folder 6
Career Guidance Award, 1986-1988	Box 153	Folder 1
1985-1986 Career Guidance Award	Box 153	Folder 2
1985-1986 Career Guidance Award; Runner-Up Medium Section	Box 153	Folder 3
1985-1986 Career Guidance Award; Winner Large Section	Box 153	Folder 4-5
1985-1986 Career Guidance Award; Winner Medium Section	Box 153	Folder 6
1986-1987 Career Guidance Award; B-M Reports	Box 153	Folder 7
1986-1987 Career Guidance Award; P-W Reports	Box 154	Folder 1
1986-1987 Career Guidance Award; Runner-Up Large Section	Box 154	Folder 2
1986-1987 Career Guidance Award; Winner Medium Section	Box 154	Folder 3
1986-1987 Career Guidance Award; Winner Large Section	Box 154	Folder 4
1987-1988 Career Guidance Award; Reports	Box 154	Folder 5
1990-1991 Career Guidance Award; Reports	Box 154	Folder 6
Career Guidance Award, 1992-1993	Box 154	Folder 7
Career Guidance Committee, 1985-1988	Box 155	Folder 1
Career Guidance Idea Book, 1986-1987	Box 155	Folder 2
Certificates, 1969-1970, n.d.	Box 155	Folder 3
Certificate of Merit and Certificate of Achievement, 1970-1987, n.d.	Box 155	Folder 4
Certificate of Recognition; Winifred D. White, 1959-1982	Box 155	Folder 5
Continuing Development Award, 1983-1987	Box 155	Folder 6

Continuing Development Award; B-D Section Reports, 1990-1991	Box 155	Folder 7
Continuing Development Award; E Section Report, 1990-1991	Box 156	Folder 1
Continuing Development Award; F-N Section Reports, 1990-1991	Box 156	Folder 2
Continuing Development Award; O-S Section Reports, 1990-1991	Box 156	Folder 3
Continuing Development Award; B-C Section Reports, 1991-1992	Box 157	Folder 1
Continuing Development Award; D-E Section Reports, 1991-1992	Box 157	Folder 2
Continuing Development Award; L-R Section Reports, 1991-1992	Box 157	Folder 3
Continuing Development Award; S Section Report, 1991-1992	Box 157	Folder 4
Continuing Development Award; B-L Section Reports, 1992-1993	Box 158	Folder 1
Continuing Development Award; M-S Section Reports, 1992-1993	Box 158	Folder 2
Continuing Development Award, 1991-1993	Box 158	Folder 3
Continuing Development Idea Book, 1989-1990	Box 158	Folder 4
Corning Glass Works Incentive Grant, 1984-1986	Box 158	Folder 5
1986-1987 Corning Glass Works Incentive Grant	Box 158	Folder 6
Corning Glass Works Incentive Grant, 1987-1990	Box 159	Folder 1
1986 Distinguished Engineering Educator	Box 159	Folder 2
1986 Distinguished Engineering Educator; Nominations	Box 159	Folder 3
1988 Distinguished Engineering Educator	Box 159	Folder 4
1989 Distinguished Engineering Educator; Nominations, 1988-1989	Box 159	Folder 5
1991 Distinguished Engineering Educator, 1990-1991	Box 159	Folder 6
1992 Distinguished Engineering Educator, 1990-1992	Box 159	Folder 7
1993 Distinguished Engineering Educator, 1992-1993	Box 159	Folder 8
1998 Distinguished Engineering Educator	Box 159	Folder 9
2001 Distinguished Engineering Educator, 1998-1999	Box 159	Folder 10
2002 Distinguished Engineering Educator, 2001-2002	Box 159	Folder 11
2003 Distinguished Engineering Educator, 2000-2003	Box 159	Folder 12
Distinguished New Engineer, 1977-1981	Box 160	Folder 1
Distinguished New Engineer, 1983-1985	Box 160	Folder 2
1987 Distinguished New Engineer, 1986-1987	Box 160	Folder 3
1988 Distinguished New Engineer	Box 160	Folder 4

1989 Distinguished New Engineer, 1988-1989	Box 160	Folder 5
1989 Distinguished New Engineer; Nominations, 1988	Box 160	Folder 6
1990 Distinguished New Engineer, 1989-1990	Box 160	Folder 7
1990 Distinguished New Engineer; Nominations, 1988-1989	Box 160	Folder 8
1991 Distinguished New Engineer, 1990-1991	Box 161	Folder 1
1991 Distinguished New Engineer; Nominations, 1990-1991	Box 161	Folder 2
1992 Distinguished New Engineer, 1991-1992	Box 161	Folder 3
1992 Distinguished New Engineer; Nominations, 1991	Box 161	Folder 4
1993 Distinguished New Engineer, 1991-1992	Box 161	Folder 5
1993 Distinguished New Engineer; Nominations, 1992	Box 161	Folder 6
1998 Distinguished New Engineer	Box 161	Folder 7
2001 Distinguished New Engineer, 1999-2001	Box 161	Folder 8
2002 Distinguished New Engineer, 2001-2002	Box 162	Folder 1
2003 Distinguished New Engineer, 2002-2003	Box 162	Folder 2
2001 Distinguished Service Award, 2000-2001	Box 162	Folder 3
2002 Distinguished Service Award, 2001-2002	Box 162	Folder 4
2003 Distinguished Service Award, 2002-2003	Box 162	Folder 5
Entrepreneur Award, 2001-2003	Box 162	Folder 6
1980 Fellow Grade, 1979-1980	Box 162	Folder 7
1981 Fellow Grade, 1980-1982	Box 162	Folder 8
1982 Fellow Grade, 1981-1982	Box 162	Folder 9
1983 Fellow Grade, 1982-1983	Box 162	Folder 10
1984 Fellow Grade, 1983-1984	Box 163	Folder 1
1985 Fellow Grade, 1984-1985	Box 163	Folder 2
1987 Fellow Grade, 1986-1987	Box 163	Folder 3
1988-1989 Fellow Grade, 1987-1989	Box 163	Folder 4
1990 Fellow Grade	Box 163	Folder 5
1992 Fellow Grade, 1991-1992	Box 163	Folder 6
1993 Fellow Grade, 1992-1993	Box 163	Folder 7
1993 Fellow Grade; Fellows, 1992	Box 163	Folder 8
1996 Fellow Grade, 1995-1996	Box 163	Folder 9
1998 Fellow Grade	Box 163	Folder 10

2001 Fellow Grade, 2000-2001	Box 163	Folder 11
2002 Fellow Grade, 2001-2002	Box 164	Folder 1
2003 Fellow Grade, 2002-2003	Box 164	Folder 2
2004 Fellow Grade, 2003-2004	Box 164	Folder 3
Hewlett-Packard Innovation Award, 1990-1993	Box 164	Folder 4
International Science Fair Award, 1961-1970	Box 164	Folder 5
International Science and Engineering Fair Award, 1979-1983	Box 164	Folder 6
International Science and Engineering Fair Award, 1985-1988	Box 164	Folder 7
Membership Drive Award, 1984-1985, 1993	Box 164	Folder 8
Merit Certificates and Madame Curie Award; Detroit Section, 1984	Box 164	Folder 9
Newsletter Award, 1995	Box 164	Folder 10
Nomination Packets, 1997	Box 164	Folder 11
Resnik Challenger Medal, 1986-1993	Box 165	Folder 1
Resnik Challenger Medal; Nominations, 1987-1993	Box 165	Folder 2
Resnik Challenger Medal; Winners, 1990-2003	Box 165	Folder 3
Rodney D. Chipp Memorial Award Committee, 1970-1982	Box 165	Folder 4
Rodney D. Chipp Memorial Fund, 1966-1983	Box 165	Folder 5
1968 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1968-1976	Box 165	Folder 6
1971 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1970-1976	Box 165	Folder 7
1974 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1972-1976	Box 166	Folder 1
1976 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial	Box 166	Folder 2
1982 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1980-1982	Box 166	Folder 3
1983 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1982-1985	Box 166	Folder 4
1984 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1983-1985, 1989	Box 166	Folder 5
1985 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1984-1985	Box 166	Folder 6
1987 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1986-1987	Box 166	Folder 7
1988 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1987-1989	Box 166	Folder 8
1989 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1987-1989	Box 166	Folder 9
1990 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1989-1990	Box 166	Folder 10
1991 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1990-1991	Box 167	Folder 1
1991 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial; Nominations, 1990	Box 167	Folder 2

1992 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1991-1992

	Box 167	Folder 3
1992 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial; Nominations, 1991-1992	Box 167	Folder 4
1993 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1992-1993	Box 167	Folder 5
1993 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial; Nominations, 1992-1993	Box 167	Folder 6
1998 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial	Box 167	Folder 7
2001 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 2000-2001	Box 167	Folder 8
2002 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 1998-2002	Box 167	Folder 9
2003 Rodney D. Chipp Memorial, 2001-2003	Box 167	Folder 10
Scholarships; Air Products and Chemicals, Inc., 1987-1990	Box 168	Folder 1
Scholarships; Alternates, 1979-1980	Box 168	Folder 2
Scholarships; Amoco Corporation, 1990	Box 168	Folder 3
Scholarships; Applications, 1972-1979	Box 168	Folder 4
Scholarships; Arthur D. Little, 1985	Box 168	Folder 5
Scholarships; Bechtel Corporation, 1980-1985	Box 168	Folder 6
Scholarships; Bell Laboratories, 1977-1987	Box 168	Folder 7
Scholarships; Bertha Lamme-Westinghouse, 1972-1976	Box 168	Folder 8
Scholarships; Bertha Lamme-Westinghouse, 1977-1989	Box 168	Folder 9
Scholarships; Correspondence, 1967-1995	Box 168	Folder 10
Scholarships; David Sarnoff Research Center, 1989-1990	Box 169	Folder 1
Scholarships; Digital Equipment Corporation, 1973-1990	Box 169	Folder 2
Scholarships; Elaine Eleanore Emerson Hutchins, 1973-1977	Box 169	Folder 3
Scholarships; Founders, 1975-1984	Box 169	Folder 4
Scholarships; General Electric, 1975-1978	Box 169	Folder 5
Scholarships; General Electric, 1979-1985	Box 169	Folder 6
Scholarships; General Electric, 1986-1987	Box 170	Folder 1
Scholarships; General Electric, 1988-1989	Box 170	Folder 2
Scholarships; General Information, 1973-1986, n.d.	Box 170	Folder 3
Scholarships; Grumman Corporation, 1984-1989	Box 170	Folder 4
Scholarships; Hewlett-Packard, 1984-1990	Box 170	Folder 5
Scholarships; IBM, 1978-1986	Box 170	Folder 6
Scholarships; Ivy Parker Memorial, 1987-1990	Box 170	Folder 7
Scholarships; Lillian Moller Gilbreth Award Books, 1958-1973	Box 171	Folder 1

Scholarships; 1958-1959 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1958-1972	Box 171	Folder 2
Scholarships; 1960-1961 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1959-1972	Box 171	Folder 3
Scholarships; 1962-1963 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1961-1972	Box 171	Folder 4
Scholarships; 1964-1965 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1963-1974	Box 171	Folder 5
Scholarships; 1966-1967 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1965-1972	Box 171	Folder 6
Scholarships; 1968-1969 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1968-1971	Box 171	Folder 7
Scholarships; 1970-1971 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1969-1973	Box 171	Folder 8
Scholarships; 1972-1973 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1971-1973	Box 171	Folder 9
Scholarships; 1974-1979 Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1973-1979	Box 172	Folder 1
Scholarships; Lillian Moller Gilbreth, 1980-1990	Box 172	Folder 2
Scholarships; MASWE, 1971-1990	Box 172	Folder 3
Scholarships; Mobil Foundation, 1983-1986	Box 172	Folder 4
Scholarships; New England Telephone Region F, 1987	Box 172	Folder 5
Scholarships; Northrop Corporation, 1983-1990	Box 172	Folder 6
Scholarships; Olive Lynn Salembier, 1979-1989	Box 172	Folder 7
Scholarships; RCA, 1972-1975	Box 172	Folder 8
Scholarships; RCA, 1976-1980	Box 172	Folder 9
Scholarships; RCA, 1981-1987	Box 172	Folder 10
Scholarships; Recipients, 1972-1986	Box 173	Folder 1
Scholarships; Recipients, 1986-1991	Box 173	Folder 2
Scholarships; Renewals, 1982-1989	Box 173	Folder 3
Scholarships; Reports, 1972-1988	Box 173	Folder 4
Scholarships; Rocky Mountain Section, n.d.	Box 173	Folder 5
Scholarships; TRW, 1974-1985	Box 174	Folder 1
Scholarships; TRW, 1986	Box 174	Folder 2
Scholarships; TRW, 1987	Box 174	Folder 3
Scholarships; TRW, 1988-1989	Box 174	Folder 4
Scholarships; United Technologies, 1977-1980	Box 175	Folder 1
Scholarships; United Technologies, 1981-1992	Box 175	Folder 2
Section Newsletter Award, 1989-1990	Box 175	Folder 3
Section Newsletter Award, 1990-1991	Box 175	Folder 4
Section Newsletter Award, 1991-1993	Box 175	Folder 5

Shining Star Award, 1976	Box 175	Folder 6
Student Scribe Award, 1984-1987	Box 176	Folder 1
Student Scribe Award, 1987-1992, n.d.	Box 176	Folder 2
Student Section Awards, 1986-1990	Box 176	Folder 3
Team Tech Student Competition, 1992-1993	Box 176	Folder 4-5
Team Tech Student Competition, 1993-1994 (1 of 2)	Box 176	Folder 6
Team Tech Student Competition, 1993-1994 (2 of 2)	Box 177	Folder 1
Team Tech Student Competition, 1995	Box 177	Folder 2-3
Technical Presentation Competition, 1983-1985	Box 177	Folder 4
Technical Presentation Competition, 1987	Box 177	Folder 5
Technical Presentation Competition, 1987-1988	Box 177	Folder 6
Technical Presentation Competition, 1989	Box 178	Folder 1
Technical Presentation Competition, 1990	Box 178	Folder 2-3
Technical Presentation Competition, 1991	Box 178	Folder 4
Technical Presentation Competition; Papers, 1991	Box 178	Folder 5
Technical Presentation Competition, 1992	Box 178	Folder 6
1989 Upward Mobility Award	Box 179	Folder 1
1989 Upward Mobility Award; Nominations	Box 179	Folder 2
1990 Upward Mobility Award, 1989-1990	Box 179	Folder 3
1991 Upward Mobility Award, 1990-1991	Box 179	Folder 4
1991 Upward Mobility Award; Nominations, 1990-1991	Box 179	Folder 5
1992 Upward Mobility Award, 1991-1992	Box 179	Folder 6
1992 Upward Mobility Award; Nominations, 1991-1992	Box 179	Folder 7
1993 Upward Mobility Award, 1992-1993	Box 179	Folder 8
1993 Upward Mobility Award; Nominations, 1992-1993	Box 179	Folder 9
1994 Upward Mobility Award, 1993-1994	Box 180	Folder 1
1994 Upward Mobility Award; Nominations, 1993-1994	Box 180	Folder 2
1998 Upward Mobility Award; Winner, 1990-1992, n.d.	Box 180	Folder 3
2001-2003 Upward Mobility Award, 1993-2003	Box 180	Folder 4
Work Life Balance Award, 2002-2003	Box 180	Folder 5

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 10: History, 1949-2000		
Title/Description	Instances	
Drexel Institute of Technology, 1949-1950, 1999	Box 180	Folder 6
Fiftieth Anniversary Time Capsule, 2000	Box 180	Folder 7
Formation of the Society, 1951-1952	Box 180	Folder 8
"The Four Decades of the Society of Women Engineers," 1990	Box 180	Folder 9
History; Boston Section, 1953, 1963	Box 180	Folder 10
History; Chicago Section, 1952	Box 180	Folder 11
History; Correspondence, 1950-1996	Box 181	Folder 1
History; Pittsburgh Section, 1938-1953	Box 181	Folder 2
History; Reports, Accounts, and Releases, (1950), 1952-1992, n.d.	Box 181	Folder 3
Installation Ceremony, 1970-1971	Box 181	Folder 4
I.R.S. Status; Interpretation of; Lobbying, 1976-1981	Box 181	Folder 5
Origin of the Society of Women Engineers; Phyllis (Sandy) Evans Miller, 1949-1950	Box 181	Folder 6
Original Logos, n.d.	Box 181	Folder 7
Past Presidents; Club; Webpage, 1976, 1997	Box 181	Folder 8
Role Models, 1973-1990	Box 181	Folder 9
Speeches, 1957, 1962	Box 181	Folder 10
SWE and the Equal Rights Amendment, 1979-1981	Box 181	Folder 11
SWE History Award; Chicago Section Calendar, 2000	Box 181	Folder 12
SWE History Award; Iowa State University "The Beauty of Dreams," 2000	Box 181	Folder 13
SWE History Award; New England Shoreline Section Video Documentary, 2000	Box 181	Folder 14
SWE History Award; Santa Clara Valley Section "Founding Mothers," 2000	Box 181	Folder 15
SWE History Award; Sierra Foothills Section, 1999-2000	Box 181	Folder 16
SWE History Award; Southwest Texas Section, 2000	Box 181	Folder 17
SWE History Award; UMass Lowell Student Section "The Lowell Experience," 2000	Box 181	Folder 18
SWE Organization Meeting at Green Engineering Camp of the Cooper Union, 1950	Box 181	Folder 19
SWE-What Makes it Tick?, 1965	Box 181	Folder 20

The Woman Engineer (Precursor to Journal of the Society of Women Engineers), May 1949-Summer 1950

Folder 21

Box 181

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 11: Subject Files

Subseries A: Women in Engineering General, 1885-2004

	,	
itle/Description	Instances	
AAAS, 1984	Box 182	Folder 1
AAES, 1980s-1994	Box 182	Folder 2
AAUW; Publications, 1962-1964	Box 182	Folder 3
Affirmative Action and Diversity, 1997-1998	Box 182	Folder 4
American Engineering Council; Statistics, 1930-1934	Box 182	Folder 5
Arden House Conference, 1957	Box 182	Folder 6
Arkansas Conference on Utilization of Engineers & Scientists, 1959-1963	Box 182	Folder 7
Articles; General Engineering & Women in Workforce, 1965-1990	Box 182	Folder 8
Articles; Women Engineers, 1932-1990	Box 182	Folder 9
Articles; Women in Engineering, 1952-1969	Box 182	Folder 10
Articles; Women in Engineering, 1970-1979	Box 182	Folder 11
Articles; Women in Engineering, 1980-2004, undated	Box 182	Folder 12
ASCE, 1970, n.d.	Box 182	Folder 13
ASEE; Engineering Education, 1975-1989	Box 182	Folder 14
ASEE; Reports, 1970-1985	Box 182	Folder 15
Association for Cooperation in Engineering Meeting, 1974 December 9	Box 182	Folder 16
ASHRAE, 1980	Box 182	Folder 17
ASME, (circa 1960) - 1985	Box 182	Folder 18
AWIS, undated, 1971, 1982	Box 182	Folder 19
Bibliographies, 1973, 1975, 1980	Box 182	Folder 20
Career Access Report, 1968 November	Box 182	Folder 21
Career Information Publications, circa 1970-1976, circa 1990s	Box 182	Folder 22

"Career Plans of Science Fair Participants" survey by Tess Tierney, 1962 August	Box 182	Folder 23
CAWMSET, 2000 July	Box 182	Folder 24
Centennial of Engineering, 1952 September (see also Series 7: National Conference)	Box 182	Folder 25-26
Citizens Advisory Council on the Status of Women, 1971-1974	Box 182	Folder 27
College Graduate Rosters, undated, 1958, 1964, 1974	Box 182	Folder 28
College Newsletters, 1943-1944, 1951-1957, 1965, 1970-1977, 1982, 1992-1996	Box 182	Folder 29
College Pamphlets, approximately 1960005	Box 182	Folder 30
College Pamphlets; Iowa State University, circa 1980s	Box 182	Folder 31
College Recruitment Programs, 1974-1979	Box 182	Folder 32
Commission of Professionals in Science & Technology; newsletter, 1995-1999	Box 182	Folder 33
"Concrete System" by Frank Gilbreth, 1908	Box 182	Folder 34
Congressional Commission on the Advancement of Women and Minorities in Science, Engineering and Technology Development, 2000	Box 182	Folder 35
Congressional Research Service Brief, 1990	Box 182	Folder 36
Clippings; SWE, 1940s	Box 183	Folder 1
Clippings; SWE, 1950s	Box 183	Folder 2
Clippings; SWE, 1960s	Box 183	Folder 3
Clippings; SWE, 1970s	Box 183	Folder 4
Clippings; SWE, 1980s	Box 183	Folder 5
Clippings; SWE, 1990s	Box 183	Folder 6
Clippings; SWE, 2000s	Box 183	Folder 7
Clippings; SWE Members, 1940s	Box 183	Folder 8
Clippings; SWE Members, 1950s	Box 183	Folder 9-10
Clippings; SWE Members, 1960s	Box 183	Folder 11-12
Clippings; SWE Members, 1970s	Box 183	Folder 13
Clippings; SWE Members, 1980s	Box 183	Folder 14
Clippings; SWE Members, 1990s	Box 183	Folder 15
Clippings; SWE Members, 2000s	Box 183	Folder 16
Clippings; Women Engineers, 1900s - 1930s	Box 183	Folder 17

Clippings; Women Engineers, 1940s

	Box 183	Folder 18
Clippings; Women Engineers, 1950s	Box 183	Folder 19
Clippings; Women Engineers, 1960s	Box 183	Folder 20-21
Clippings; Women Engineers, 1970s	Box 183	Folder 22
Clippings; Women Engineers, 1980s	Box 183	Folder 23
Clippings; Women Engineers, 1990s	Box 183	Folder 24
Clippings; Women Engineers, 2000s	Box 183	Folder 25
Clippings; Women in Engineering, 1940s	Box 183	Folder 26
Clippings; Women in Engineering, 1950s	Box 183	Folder 27
Clippings; Women in Engineering, 1960s	Box 183	Folder 28
Clippings; Women in Engineering, 1970s	Box 183	Folder 29
Clippings; Women in Engineering, 1980s	Box 183	Folder 30
Clippings; Women in Engineering, 1990s	Box 183	Folder 31
Employment in Perspective: Women in the Labor Force, 1987-1994	Box 184	Folder 1
Engineering Day at the Mall; Manual, 1991	Box 184	Folder 2
Engineering Foundation Conference, 1973, 1978	Box 184	Folder 3
Engineering Manpower Bulletin, 1965-1994	Box 184	Folder 4
Engineering Manpower Commission; Reports, 1959-1974	Box 184	Folder 5
Engineering Manpower Commission; Reports, 1975-1976	Box 184	Folder 6
Engineering & Scientific Manpower; Newsletter, 1952-1959	Box 184	Folder 7
Engineering Societies Library, 1963-1964	Box 184	Folder 8
Engineering Workforce Commission, 1995-1996	Box 184	Folder 9
Engineer's Council for Professional Development, 1942, 1964, 1974-1979	Box 184	Folder 10
Engineers Joint Council, 1963-1965, 1974-1978	Box 184	Folder 11
Experienced Engineer Magazine; Career Resource Guide, 1987-1989	Box 184	Folder 12
FOPW, 1963, 1976-1979, undated	Box 184	Folder 13
Frontier of Science Foundation; Symposium	Box 184	Folder 14
	Box 184	Folder 15
Going Strong! Women in Defense, 1984	DON TOT	
Going Strong! Women in Defense, 1984 Graduating Engineer; Women's Issues, 1981-1989	Box 184	Folder 16

Henniker I Conference, 1971 April - December

	Box 184	Folder 18
Henniker II Conference, 1971-1972	Box 184	Folder 19-20
Henniker III Conference, 1973	Box 184	Folder 21-22
Henniker IV Conference, 1973-1975	Box 184	Folder 23
Henniker V Conference, 1975-1976	Box 184	Folder 24
High school Career Guidance Survey, 1972	Box 184	Folder 25
History of Women's Engineering Education, 1885-1952, 1975	Box 184	Folder 26
IEEE, 1975-1978	Box 184	Folder 27
"I'm Gonna Be An Engineer"; sheet music, 1971	Box 184	Folder 28
Industry Publications, approximately 1970s-1980s	Box 184	Folder 29
International Conferences, 1980-1999	Box 184	Folder 30
International Symposium on Technology & Society, 1999	Box 184	Folder 31
International Women's Year, 1975	Box 184	Folder 32
K Career Guidance, (circa 1960s), 1975-1984	Box 184	Folder 33
Legislation, 1991, n.d.	Box 184	Folder 34
Magazines; Special Women Engineers Issues, 1973-1994	Box 185	Folder 1
NASA, (circa 2000)	Box 185	Folder 2
National Academy of Engineering, 1973, 1997-1999	Box 185	Folder 3
National Academy of Engineering; The Summit on Women in Engineering Resource Book, 1999	Box 185	Folder 4
National Conference on Women in Mathematics & the Sciences, 1989	Box 185	Folder 5
National Engineers Week, 1961, 2001-2002	Box 185	Folder 6
National Science Foundation; Reports, 1963, 1975-1980	Box 185	Folder 7
National Science Foundation; Survey, 1972	Box 185	Folder 8
NSPE; National Publications, 1962-1964, 1974, 1992	Box 185	Folder 9
NSPE; Regional Newsletters, 1961-1962, 1970, 1983	Box 185	Folder 10
Office of Technology Assessment Brief, 1988	Box 185	Folder 11
Organization Press Releases, 1955-1987	Box 185	Folder 12
Papers; Professional & Student, undated, 1956, 1975-1977, 1992	Box 185	Folder 13
"Petticoats & Slide Rules" by Margaret Ingels, 1952 August, 2002 (Exhibit)	Box 185	Folder 14
Planning for Reentry Programs; Handbook, 1980	Box 185	Folder 15

Project on the Status of Women, 1977-1978

	Box 185	Folder 16
Project Scope; Programs, 1980 April - September	Box 185	Folder 17
Public Presentations, undated, circa 1950-1968	Box 185	Folder 18
Public Presentations, 1970-1984, 1990, 1996	Box 185	Folder 19
Science & Engineering Horizons; Women's Edition Magazine, 1991-1996	Box 185	Folder 20
Scientific Manpower Commission, 1957-1961, 1979-1988	Box 185	Folder 21
Student Conferences, 1954-1956, 1963-1964, 1973-1974	Box 185	Folder 22
Student Conferences, undated, 1975-1985	Box 185	Folder 23
Surveys, Studies & Reports, undated, 1962-1978, 189-1997	Box 185	Folder 24
Tau Beta Pi, 1950-1951, 1984-1985	Box 186	Folder 1
U.N. Commission on the Status of Women, 1959, 1965	Box 186	Folder 2
Upward Mobility Conference; Correspondence, 1976-1977	Box 186	Folder 3
Upward Mobility Conference; Program & Proceedings, 1976	Box 186	Folder 4
Upward Mobility Conference, 1987	Box 186	Folder 5
U.S. Department of Health, Education, & Welfare, undated, 1957-1961, 1994-1996	Box 186	Folder 6
U.S. Department of Labor; Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1974 August	Box 186	Folder 7
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission; Women's Committee, 1978 Spring	Box 186	Folder 8
WEPAN, 1993-1994	Box 186	Folder 9
WISE; Newsletter, 1986	Box 186	Folder 10
Women & Engineering Careers; Book Proposal, 1976	Box 186	Folder 11
Women & Engineering Careers; transcript, undated (circa 1970s)	Box 186	Folder 12
Women in Engineering Conferences, 1974-1975	Box 186	Folder 13
Women in Engineering and Science Exhibit, 1984	Box 186	Folder 14
Women in Professional Engineering Conference, 1962-1963	Box 186	Folder 15
Women Pioneers in Nuclear Science; Awards Program, 1992 November	Box 186	Folder 16
Women's Bureau, U.S. Department of Labor, 1948-1971, 1981	Box 186	Folder 17
Women's Educational Equity Act Publishing Center Digest, 1991-1992	Box 186	Folder 18
Women's Engineering Society, 1951-1957	Box 186	Folder 19

Women's Engineering Society; "The Woman Engineer" Newsletter, 1951-1954, 1961-1967, 1977-1993	Box 186	Folder 20
Women's History Month Programs, 1990	Box 186	Folder 21
Women Space Symposium, 1962	Box 186	Folder 22
Women's Studies and Organizations, 1975-1976	Box 186	Folder 23
Subseries B: Biographical Files		
`itle/Description	Instances	
Compiled Biographies, 1952-1962, 1990	Box 186	Folder 24
Amon, Cristina	Box 186	Folder 25
Amour, Anna E.	Box 186	Folder 26
Anderson, Alice M.	Box 186	Folder 27
Anderson, Mildred	Box 186	Folder 28
Andrews, Rosalia N.	Box 186	Folder 29
Apgar, Virginia	Box 186	Folder 30
Bailey, Betty Lou	Box 186	Folder 31
Banaszak Gleiter, Roberta	Box 186	Folder 32
Barnas, Mary Lou	Box 186	Folder 33
Barney, Nora S.	Box 186	Folder 34
Barret, Chris	Box 186	Folder 35
Barth, Emma	Box 186	Folder 36
Bascom, Florence	Box 186	Folder 37
Baum, Eleanor	Box 186	Folder 39
Bay, Wilma	Box 186	Folder 40
Bayazitoglu, Yildiz	Box 186	Folder 41
Beckley, LuAnne J.	Box 186	Folder 42
Benedict, Ruth Fulton	Box 186	Folder 43
Berger, Phyllis	Box 186	Folder 44
Berkowitz, Joan	Box 186	Folder 45
Bertuglia, Lynn E.	Box 186	Folder 46
Dortugnu, Dynn D.	2011100	
Best, Susan L.	Box 186	Folder 47
		Folder 47 Folder 48

Bobko, Karol J.	Box 187	Folder 1
Boehmer, Linda Sue	Box 187	Folder 2
Bonds, Anne	Box 187	Folder 3
Boulding, Elise	Box 187	Folder 4
Bowen, J. Ray	Box 187	Folder 5
Brailean, Karen	Box 187	Folder 6
Brewster, George	Box 187	Folder 7
Brighton, John A.	Box 187	Folder 8
Brill, Naomi C.	Box 187	Folder 9
Brill, Yvonne	Box 187	Folder 10
Brock, Clara	Box 187	Folder 11
Bromenshenkel, Wendy K.	Box 187	Folder 12
Brower, Elayne M.	Box 187	Folder 13
Brown, Patricia L.	Box 187	Folder 14
Brown, Rachel Fuller	Box 187	Folder 15
Bryant, Le Earl	Box 187	Folder 16
Buck, Barbara Jamison	Box 187	Folder 17
Buckland, Florence	Box 187	Folder 18
Busch-Vishniac, Ilene	Box 187	Folder 19
Callanan, Kathleen J.	Box 187	Folder 20
Cambra, Jessie G.	Box 187	Folder 21
Campbell, Bonita J.	Box 187	Folder 22
Campbell, Carolyn K.	Box 187	Folder 23
Cascadden, Sharon E.	Box 187	Folder 24
Cavanagh, Aileen	Box 187	Folder 25
Ceasar, Sherita T.	Box 187	Folder 26
Chang, Elfreda T.	Box 187	Folder 27
Chilton, Mary-Dell	Box 187	Folder 28
Chow, Grace C.	Box 187	Folder 29
Chryssafopoulos, Hanka S.	Box 187	Folder 30
Cischke, Susan M.	Box 187	Folder 31
Clark, Pearl F.	Box 187	Folder 32

Clark, Yvonne Y.	Box 187	Folder 33
Clarke, Edith	Box 187	Folder 34
Coates-DeBoer, Deborah	Box 187	Folder 35
Collarini, Cheryl	Box 187	Folder 36
Conway, Lynn	Box 187	Folder 37
Conwell, Esther M.	Box 187	Folder 38
Cooper, Adelaide	Box 187	Folder 39
Cooper, Lois L.	Box 187	Folder 40
Corbin, Sarah Louise	Box 187	Folder 41
Cori, Gerty Theresa Radnitz	Box 187	Folder 42
Cosper, John W.	Box 187	Folder 43
Cox, Geraldine V,	Box 187	Folder 44
Cronn, Dagmar	Box 187	Folder 45
Culver, Stacey B.	Box 187	Folder 46
Cunningham, Kathryn M.	Box 187	Folder 47
Davey, Betty P.	Box 187	Folder 48
Davies, Clarence E.	Box 187	Folder 49
Davis, Deborah J.	Box 187	Folder 50
DeFigh-Price, Cheryl	Box 187	Folder 51
Demir, Siddika	Box 187	Folder 52
Dennis, Olive	Box 187	Folder 53-54
Derucher, Kenneth N.	Box 187	Folder 55
Dicciani, Nance K.	Box 187	Folder 56
Doane, Daryl A.	Box 187	Folder 57
Doolen, Toni L.	Box 187	Folder 58
Dresselhaus, Mildred	Box 187	Folder 59
Duignan, Eileen A.	Box 187	Folder 60
Dunbar, Bonnie J.	Box 187	Folder 61
Eaves, Elsie	Box 187	Folder 62
Edgecomb, Hilda C.	Box 187	Folder 63
Eibeck, Pamela Ann	Box 187	Folder 64
Eichler, Hilary	Box 187	Folder 65

Eiden, Catherine W. Eller, Margaret E. Ellis, Dormer M.	Box 187 Box 188	Folder 66
	Box 188	
Ellis, Dormer M.		Folder 1
	Box 188	Folder 2
Emhoff, Shyrl E.	Box 188	Folder 3
Eng, Patricia	Box 188	Folder 4
Esteves-Velazquez, Mabel R.	Box 188	Folder 5
Estrin, Thelma A.	Box 188	Folder 6
Evanich, Peggy	Box 188	Folder 7
Evans, Debra P.	Box 188	Folder 8
Evans, Jane C.	Box 188	Folder 9
Faber, Katherine T.	Box 188	Folder 10
Fahrenholz, Jill	Box 188	Folder 11
Farley, Daryl Lynn	Box 188	Folder 12
Faust, Barbara C.	Box 188	Folder 13
Fazzolari, Carolyn	Box 188	Folder 14
Ferguson, Jack H.	Box 188	Folder 15
Ferraro, Ellen	Box 188	Folder 16
Fitzroy, Nancy D.	Box 188	Folder 17
Fletcher, Ann O.	Box 188	Folder 18
Flugge-Lotz, Irmgard	Box 188	Folder 19
Foley, Elladine M.	Box 188	Folder 20
Forbes, Judie	Box 188	Folder 21
Fowler, Evelyn	Box 188	Folder 22
Fox, Barbara G.	Box 188	Folder 23
Fox, Margaret R.	Box 188	Folder 24
Fox, Phyllis	Box 188	Folder 25
French, Isabelle F.	Box 188	Folder 26
Fuller, Darlyne	Box 188	Folder 27
Gale, Anita E.	Box 188	Folder 28
Galloway, Patricia	Box 188	Folder 29
Gardner, Alfred J.	Box 188	Folder 30
Gardner, Elsa M.	Box 188	Folder 31

Garmire, Elsa	Box 188	Folder 32
Gaylard, Phyllis S.	Box 188	Folder 33
Gerla, Miriam K.	Box 188	Folder 34
Gessler, Julie E.	Box 188	Folder 35
Gilbreth, Lillian	Box 188	Folder 36-39
Gilbreth, Frank	Box 188	Folder 40
Gleason, Kate	Box 188	Folder 41
Goeppert-Mayer, Maria	Box 188	Folder 42
Goff, Alice	Box 188	Folder 43
Golden, Constance	Box 188	Folder 44
Gonzalez, Carol A.	Box 188	Folder 45
Goodman, Ruth	Box 188	Folder 46
Gordon, Ruth V.	Box 188	Folder 47
Graham, Lois	Box 188	Folder 48
Gray, Paul E.	Box 188	Folder 49
Greene, Eva H.	Box 188	Folder 50
Grenga, Helen	Box 188	Folder 51
Grosvenor, A.W.	Box 188	Folder 52
Guy, Patricia C.	Box 188	Folder 53
Hansen, Ann	Box 189	Folder 1
Hardwich, Isabel	Box 189	Folder 2
Harer, Kathleen F.	Box 189	Folder 3
Harmon, Elise F.	Box 189	Folder 4
Harmon, Marilyn Broom	Box 189	Folder 5
Harness Arminta J.	Box 189	Folder 6
Harper, Sarah E.	Box 189	Folder 7
Harrison, Anna J.	Box 189	Folder 8
Harrod, B.J.	Box 189	Folder 9
Hauser, Consuelo M.	Box 189	Folder 10
Hauser, Merin	Box 189	Folder 11
Hazen, Elizabeth Lee	Box 189	Folder 12
Heizer, Barbara L.	Box 189	Folder 13

Helmlinger, Theresa A.	Box 189	Folder 14
Herschberger, Diane	Box 189	Folder 15
Hickel, Maggie	Box 189	Folder 16
Hicks, Beatrice A.	Box 189	Folder 17-18
Higgins, Mary E.	Box 189	Folder 19
Hinschberger, Glynis A.	Box 189	Folder 20
Hippeli, Ellen M.	Box 189	Folder 21
Hodges, Cynthia	Box 189	Folder 22
Hoffman, Dorothy M.	Box 189	Folder 23
Holberton, Betty	Box 189	Folder 24
Holmes, Alison	Box 189	Folder 25
Holmes, Verena	Box 189	Folder 26
Holmgreen, Shirley A.	Box 189	Folder 27
Hooks, Ivy	Box 189	Folder 28
Hopper, Grace M.	Box 189	Folder 29-30
Hoppert, G. Jean	Box 189	Folder 31
Hornberger, MaryLee	Box 189	Folder 32
Hsu, Lucy	Box 189	Folder 33
Huchler, Loraine A.	Box 189	Folder 34
Huckenpauler, Hellen	Box 189	Folder 35
Hudson, Florence	Box 189	Folder 36
Huelsmann, Nancy	Box 189	Folder 37
Huff, Mary Ann	Box 189	Folder 38
Hunt, Swanee	Box 189	Folder 39
Hutchinson, Margaret H.	Box 189	Folder 40
Indermill, Mary H.	Box 189	Folder 41
Ingels, Margaret	Box 189	Folder 42
Ingersoll, Alfred C.	Box 189	Folder 43
Irish, Sharon S.	Box 189	Folder 44
Jackson, Kathryn J.	Box 189	Folder 45
Jennett, Lina E.	Box 189	Folder 46
Jenniches, F. Suzanne	Box 189	Folder 47

Johnson, Barbara C.Box 189Folder 49Johnson, Rebecca G.Box 189Folder 50Jones, Dee M. H.Box 189Folder 51Jones, Mary VirginiaBox 189Folder 52Juillard, JacquelineBox 189Folder 53Karle, Isabella L.Box 190Folder 1Karlsson, SilviaBox 190Folder 2Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 4Kekuna, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 5			
Johnson, Rebecca G.Box 189Folder 50Jones, Dee M. H.Box 189Folder 51Jones, Mary VirginiaBox 189Folder 52Juillard, JacquelineBox 189Folder 53Karle, Isabella L.Box 190Folder 1Karlsson, SilviaBox 190Folder 2Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 4Kekuna, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 6Keremigian, Ame S.Box 190Folder 7Keren, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 7Keren, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 11King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 11King, Karle S.Box 190Folder 11King, Karle S.Box 190Folder 11King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 11King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 11King, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 13Kien, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 16Knovles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konceony, ChristineBox 190Folder 19Kuhmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 20Kupinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 23LaBare, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBare, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 24LaBare, Lacqueline L.Box 190<	Jetter, Evelyn	Box 189	Folder 48
Jones, Dee M. H.Box 189Folder 51Jones, Mary VirginiaBox 189Folder 52Juillard, JacquelineBox 189Folder 53Karle, Isabella L.Box 190Folder 1Karlsson, SilviaBox 190Folder 2Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keit, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 5Kenn, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 6Kenn, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 7Kernenidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kiplo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph F.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph F.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 17Kuhmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 19Kupinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 22LaBare, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrec, Que, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24LaBrec, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24	Johnson, Barbara C.	Box 189	Folder 49
Jones, Mary VirginiaBox 189Folder 52Juillard, JacquelineBox 189Folder 53Karle, Isabella L.Box 190Folder 1Karlsson, SilviaBox 190Folder 2Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 5Kent, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Kermidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth F.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth F.Box 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary F.Box 190Folder 11Kipio, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Kiesus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 14Kiesus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Koncony, ChristineBox 190Folder 17Kuhmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 17Kuhmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 18Kuhmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 21LaBaree, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBaree, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBaree, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24LaBaree, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24	Johnson, Rebecca G.	Box 189	Folder 50
Juillard, JacquelineBox 189Folder 53Karle, Isabella L.Box 190Folder 1Karlsson, SilviaBox 190Folder 2Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 5Kenn, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Kern, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kinglio, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Klein, Jane E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 17Koncony, ChristineBox 190Folder 17Koncony, ChristineBox 190Folder 10Kuhman-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 12Kuolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 21LaBare, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBree, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24LaBree, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24	Jones, Dee M. H.	Box 189	Folder 51
Karle, Isabella L.Box 190Folder 1Karlsson, SilviaBox 190Folder 2Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 4Kekuna, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 5Kent, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Keremidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kipol, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane F.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Kuolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 23LaBree, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBree, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 24LaBree, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24	Jones, Mary Virginia	Box 189	Folder 52
Karlsson, SilviaBox 190Folder 2Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 4Kekuna, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 5Kent, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Keremidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 9Kersey, JudithBox 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 13Kiest, S. Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane F.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 23LaBree, Jacqueline I.Box 190Folder 23LaBreeque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Labree, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24	Juillard, Jacqueline	Box 189	Folder 53
Kaufman, Lucille B.Box 190Folder 3Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 4Kekuna, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 5Kent, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Keremidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kiplo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 14Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Koncony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kulhmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBreeque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Labreeque, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Karle, Isabella L.	Box 190	Folder 1
Keil, Juergen G.Box 190Folder 4Kekuna, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 5Kent, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Keremidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 8Kersey, JudithBox 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kipilo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 14Kloech, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konceony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 21LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Latrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Karlsson, Silvia	Box 190	Folder 2
Kekuna, Haunani S.Box 190Folder 5Kent, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Keremidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 8Kersey, JudithBox 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kipilo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Koncoony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 20Kuppringer, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 23LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Larence, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kaufman, Lucille B.	Box 190	Folder 3
Kent, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 6Kern, Katharine J.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 8Kersey, JudithBox 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kiplo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 17Koncorny, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 23LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lamer, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Keil, Juergen G.	Box 190	Folder 4
Keremidgian, Anne S.Box 190Folder 7Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 8Kersey, JudithBox 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kiplo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 19Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kalbarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lamene, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kekuna, Haunani S.	Box 190	Folder 5
Kern, Ruth E.Box 190Folder 8Kersey, JudithBox 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kiplo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 16Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Labrecque, Nare, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24	Kent, Katharine J.	Box 190	Folder 6
Kersey, JudithBox 190Folder 9King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kipilo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 17Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lamann-VLBox 190Folder 24	Keremidgian, Anne S.	Box 190	Folder 7
King, Connie H.Box 190Folder 10Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kipilo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kulmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24	Kern, Ruth E.	Box 190	Folder 8
Kinsella, Mary E.Box 190Folder 11Kipilo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kulmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 23LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 24	Kersey, Judith	Box 190	Folder 9
Kipilo, Margaret H.Box 190Folder 12Kiss, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 17Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	King, Connie H.	Box 190	Folder 10
Kirs, Marie S.Box 190Folder 13Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kinsella, Mary E.	Box 190	Folder 11
Klein, Lisa C.Box 190Folder 14Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kipilo, Margaret H.	Box 190	Folder 12
Kleisus, Ralph E.Box 190Folder 15Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kiss, Marie S.	Box 190	Folder 13
Knoche, Jane E.Box 190Folder 16Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Klein, Lisa C.	Box 190	Folder 14
Knowles, Marie L.Box 190Folder 17Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kleisus, Ralph E.	Box 190	Folder 15
Konecony, ChristineBox 190Folder 18Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Knoche, Jane E.	Box 190	Folder 16
Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.Box 190Folder 19Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Knowles, Marie L.	Box 190	Folder 17
Krenzer, BKBox 190Folder 20Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Konecony, Christine	Box 190	Folder 18
Kuppinger, AlmaBox 190Folder 21Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kuhlmann-Wilsdorf, D.	Box 190	Folder 19
If C > 2Kwolek, Stephanie LouiseBox 190Folder 22LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Krenzer, BK	Box 190	Folder 20
LaBarre, Jacqueline L.Box 190Folder 23LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kuppinger, Alma	Box 190	Folder 21
LaBrecque, Philip A.Box 190Folder 24Lafrance, Rosemary L.Box 190Folder 25	Kwolek, Stephanie Louise	Box 190	Folder 22
Lafrance, Rosemary L. Box 190 Folder 25	LaBarre, Jacqueline L.	Box 190	Folder 23
	LaBrecque, Philip A.	Box 190	Folder 24
Langford, Ruby S. Box 190 Folder 26	Lafrance, Rosemary L.	Box 190	Folder 25
	Langford, Ruby S.	Box 190	Folder 26

Laplante, Marie P.	Box 190	Folder 27
Laub, Linda Robertson	Box 190	Folder 28
Lawrence, Karen	Box 190	Folder 29
Lawrence, M. Ann	Box 190	Folder 30
Lawrence, Stella	Box 190	Folder 31
Layne, Peggy	Box 190	Folder 32
Lazurenko, Lydia	Box 190	Folder 33
LeBeau, Desiree S.	Box 190	Folder 34
Lee, Dorothy B.	Box 190	Folder 35
Leenhouts, Lillian A.	Box 190	Folder 36
Leigh, Cheri J.	Box 190	Folder 37
Lekang, Dawne E.	Box 190	Folder 38
Lincoln, J. Virginia	Box 190	Folder 39
Lindquist-Skelley, Sharon L.	Box 190	Folder 40
Liskov, Barbara	Box 190	Folder 41
Locke, Patricia	Box 190	Folder 42
Lockwood, Francis, E.	Box 190	Folder 43
Loeffler, Sharon V.	Box 190	Folder 44
Longobardo, Anna K.	Box 190	Folder 45
Lorents, Inna Roostfeld	Box 190	Folder 46
Loring-Simon, Paula L.	Box 190	Folder 47
MacGill, Elsie G.	Box 190	Folder 48
Machler, Jeanne T.	Box 190	Folder 49
Maddox, Judith	Box 190	Folder 50
Makram, Elham	Box 190	Folder 51
Mardon, Dennis	Box 190	Folder 52
Martin, Alice M.	Box 190	Folder 53
Martin, Edith W.	Box 190	Folder 54
Martin, Martha S.	Box 190	Folder 55
Martinez Fallon, Alma U.	Box 190	Folder 56
Mascone, Cynthia F.	Box 190	Folder 57
Mater, Catherine M.	Box 190	Folder 58

Matthews, Alva Mayer, Olive G. McAfee, Naomi McCarthy, Mary B. McCarty, Shirley C.	Box 190 Box 190 Box 190 Box 190 Box 190	Folder 59 Folder 60 Folder 61
McAfee, Naomi McCarthy, Mary B.	Box 190	
McCarthy, Mary B.		Folder 61
	Box 190	
McCarty, Shirley C.		Folder 62-63
	Box 190	Folder 64
McDowell, Lois	Box 190	Folder 65
McFadden, Maddie F.	Box 190	Folder 66
McFall, Walter D.	Box 190	Folder 67
Melissaratos, Arlis	Box 190	Folder 68
Merrill, Dot	Box 190	Folder 69
Mevers, Mary Ann	Box 190	Folder 70
Meyer, Edith Chartkoff	Box 190	Folder 71
Meyerhoff, Shirley B.	Box 190	Folder 72
Micheli-Tzanakou, Evangelia	Box 190	Folder 73
Miller, Phyllis Evans "Sandy"	Box 190	Folder 74
Miluschewa, Sima	Box 190	Folder 75
Miner, Lottye	Box 190	Folder 76
Mingoia, Michele	Box 190	Folder 77
Mitchell, Maria	Box 190	Folder 78
Montano, Gloria	Box 191	Folder 1
Morgan, JoAnn	Box 191	Folder 2
Morgan, Julia	Box 191	Folder 3
Morris, Dorothy P.	Box 191	Folder 4
Morris, Helen M.	Box 191	Folder 5
Morrison, Karen	Box 191	Folder 6
Munger, Mary	Box 191	Folder 7
Munn, Wanda	Box 191	Folder 8
Munzer, Martha	Box 191	Folder 9
Murad, Lillian G.	Box 191	Folder 10
Murray-Lenthall, Evelyn E.M.	Box 191	Folder 11
Nadolink, Richard H.	Box 191	Folder 12
Naismith, Donald P.	Box 191	Folder 13

Neuenhaus, Suzette P.	Box 191	Folder 14
Nichols, Roberta J.	Box 191	Folder 15-16
Nicholson, Loring I.	Box 191	Folder 17
Nitsch, Judith	Box 191	Folder 18
Nye, Mary Kay	Box 191	Folder 19
O'Callaghan, Debbie	Box 191	Folder 20
Oakley, Monica M.	Box 191	Folder 21
Ochoa, Ellen	Box 191	Folder 22
Oertling, Annette	Box 191	Folder 23
Oghigian, Niva S.	Box 191	Folder 24
Omer, Ruthann L.	Box 191	Folder 25
Olson, Georgie	Box 191	Folder 26
Osborn, Sally	Box 191	Folder 27
Owen, Mary	Box 191	Folder 28
Panepinto, Jean	Box 191	Folder 29
Parker, Ivy M.	Box 191	Folder 30
Parrish, John B.	Box 191	Folder 31
Parsons, Susan V.	Box 191	Folder 32
Peden, Irene	Box 191	Folder 33
Pellier, Laurence	Box 191	Folder 34
Pennington, Mary Engle	Box 191	Folder 35
Pettengill, Nancy	Box 191	Folder 36
Phillips, Carolyn F.	Box 191	Folder 37-38
Pickup, Lydia	Box 191	Folder 39
Pieti, Lucille	Box 191	Folder 40
Pishko, Daria A.	Box 191	Folder 41
Pitts, Elaine R.	Box 191	Folder 42
Plunkett, Elizabeth	Box 191	Folder 43
Poorman, Mary Esther	Box 191	Folder 44
Posey-Leonhard, Beth	Box 191	Folder 45
Posey-Leonhard, Beth Potter, Barbara L.	Box 191 Box 191	Folder 45 Folder 46

Potter, Donna K.	Box 191	Folder 48
Powell, Lynne	Box 191	Folder 49
Powers, Cindia Ann	Box 191	Folder 50
Powers, Doris	Box 191	Folder 51
Preece, Betty P.	Box 191	Folder 52
Preece, Carolyn M.	Box 191	Folder 53
Pressman, Ada I.	Box 191	Folder 54
Pritchard, Margaret A.	Box 191	Folder 55
Prufer, Rona	Box 191	Folder 56
Quick, Hazel I.	Box 191	Folder 57
Ray, Dixie Lee	Box 191	Folder 58
Razeghi, Manijeh	Box 191	Folder 59
Rechtin, Eberhardt	Box 191	Folder 60
Redgate, Nancy M.	Box 191	Folder 61
Reed, Eldis O.	Box 191	Folder 62
Reichmanis, Elsa	Box 191	Folder 63
Reinish, Gloria Brooks	Box 192	Folder 1
Reith, Marie	Box 192	Folder 2
Resnik, Judith	Box 192	Folder 3
Richardson, Frances	Box 192	Folder 4
Richardson, Jean M.	Box 192	Folder 5
Ride, Sally	Box 192	Folder 6
Rigas, Harriett B.	Box 192	Folder 7
Rockwell, Mabel M.	Box 192	Folder 8
Rogers, Marguerite M.	Box 192	Folder 9
Rogers, Mary N.	Box 192	Folder 10
Rosenstroch, Barbara	Box 192	Folder 11
Ross, Mary G.	Box 192	Folder 12
Ross, T. Meredith	Box 192	Folder 13
Rowe, Anne P.	Box 192	Folder 14
Rowe, Ellis B.	Box 192	Folder 15
Rubin, Vera Cooper	Box 192	Folder 16

Ryan, Irene E.	Box 192 F	Folder 17
Saiez, Felicita	Box 192 F	Folder 18
Salembier, Olive L.	Box 192 F	Folder 19
Salguero, Anna M.	Box 192 F	Folder 20
Samuels, Alta G.	Box 192 F	Folder 21
Scanlon, Sandra C.	Box 192 F	Folder 22
Schamp, Carol J.	Box 192 F	Folder 23
Schloss, Kristy A.	Box 192 F	Folder 24
Schur, Susan E.	Box 192 F	Folder 25
Schwartz, Shirley E.	Box 192 F	Folder 26
Sepsey, Charles F.	Box 192 F	Folder 27
Settoon, Deborah Mabile	Box 192 F	Folder 28
Shafer, Ruth	Box 192 F	Folder 29
Shaffer, Gerrie R.	Box 192 F	Folder 30
Shamamy, Patricia M.	Box 192 F	Folder 31
Sharpe, Irene W.	Box 192 F	Folder 32
Shirley, Donna L.	Box 192 F	Folder 33
Shoemaker, Christine A.	Box 192 F	Folder 34
Short, John	Box 192 F	Folder 35
Shortall, Claire	Box 192 F	Folder 36
Silverstein, JoAnn	Box 192 F	Folder 37
Simmons, Judith K.	Box 192 F	Folder 38
Simon, Dorothy M.	Box 192 F	Folder 39
Sink, Mary Virginia	Box 192 F	Folder 40
Sloan, Martha	Box 192 F	Folder 41
Snyder, Elizabeth W.	Box 192 F	Folder 42
Snyder, Theresa M.	Box 192 F	Folder 43
Sohler, Mary G.	Box 192 F	Folder 44
Soloman, Susan	Box 192 F	Folder 45
Sonnier, Suzanne S.	Box 192 F	Folder 46
Sorgenfrei, Birgit	Box 192 F	Folder 47
Sparling, Rebecca N.	Box 192 F	Folder 48

Spear, Edward D.Box 192Folder 50Spear, Jaclyn A.Box 192Folder 51Squire, VirginiaBox 192Folder 52Stinson, KatharineBox 192Folder 53Stoll, AliceBox 193Folder 1Street, William B.Box 193Folder 2Strong, HarrietBox 193Folder 3Sussman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Svatos, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 6Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tza, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tza, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Pek, MarylyBox 193Folder 21Van Leer Rek, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26			
NormalBox 192Folder 51Spear, Jaclyn A.Box 192Folder 52Squire, VirginiaBox 192Folder 53Stinson, KatharineBox 193Folder 53Stoll, AliceBox 193Folder 1Streett, William B.Box 193Folder 2Strong, HarrietBox 193Folder 3Sussman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Svatos, Rebecca I.Box 193Folder 6Swobda, AlexisBox 193Folder 7Taneula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Taneula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 9Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 16Trinko Mechter, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tane, L. MicheilBox 193Folder 17Tan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 16Trinko Mechter, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 10Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 21Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 22Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 23Van Leer, ClaireeBox 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 24	Spear, Amy	Box 192	Folder 49
NumberBox 192Folder 52Squire, VirginiaBox 192Folder 53Stinson, KatharineBox 193Folder 1Stroett, William B.Box 193Folder 2Stroett, William B.Box 193Folder 3Stroett, William B.Box 193Folder 3Sussman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Svatos, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 6Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 9Tekes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thiclen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 10Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 12Van der Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 23Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Spear, Edward D.	Box 192	Folder 50
NumberBox 192Folder 53Stinson, KatharineBox 192Folder 1Stoll, AliceBox 193Folder 1Streett, William B.Box 193Folder 2Strong, HarrietBox 193Folder 3Sussman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Svatos, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 6Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 6Taher, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, MargaretBox 193Folder 9Tekes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tekes, MariaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 15Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 23Velz-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Spear, Jaclyn A.	Box 192	Folder 51
Stoll, AliceBox 193Folder 1Stoll, AliceBox 193Folder 2Streett, William B.Box 193Folder 3Strong, HarrietBox 193Folder 3Sussman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Svatos, Rebecca I.Box 193Folder 5Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 6Taber, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 9Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 10Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Teljen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 22Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Watsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Squire, Virginia	Box 192	Folder 52
Streett, William B.Box 193Folder 2Strong, HarrietBox 193Folder 3Sussman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Svatos, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 5Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 6Taber, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 9Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 16Triko, Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 16Triko, Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 17Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 19Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 22Van trees, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Waths, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 25Waths, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Stinson, Katharine	Box 192	Folder 53
Strong, HarrietBox 193Folder 3Sussman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Svatos, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 5Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 6Taber, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 9Tekes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, F. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 23Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Wash, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Stoll, Alice	Box 193	Folder 1
Sursman, SallyBox 193Folder 4Surson, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 5Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 6Taber, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 9Tekes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 23Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Wash, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Streett, William B.	Box 193	Folder 2
Svatos, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 5Svatos, Rebecca L.Box 193Folder 6Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 6Taber, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, MargaretBox 193Folder 8Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van teer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 23Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 24	Strong, Harriet	Box 193	Folder 3
Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 6Swoboda, AlexisBox 193Folder 7Taher, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, MargaretBox 193Folder 8Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Wash, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Sussman, Sally	Box 193	Folder 4
Taber, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 7Tancula, Margaret R.Box 193Folder 8Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 20Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 21Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 23Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Wash, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Svatos, Rebecca L.	Box 193	Folder 5
Tancula, MargaretBox 193Folder 8Tancula, MargaretBox 193Folder 9Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 10Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer, Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Wash, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Swoboda, Alexis	Box 193	Folder 6
Telkes, MariaBox 193Folder 9Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Wash, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Taber, Margaret R.	Box 193	Folder 7
Tesoro, GuilianaBox 193Folder 10Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 15Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 20Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 21Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Tancula, Margaret	Box 193	Folder 8
Thielen, Claire M.Box 193Folder 11Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 15Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Telkes, Maria	Box 193	Folder 9
Thomas, Martha J. B.Box 193Folder 12Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 15Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Tesoro, Guiliana	Box 193	Folder 10
Thoms, MeredithBox 193Folder 13Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 15Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Thielen, Claire M.	Box 193	Folder 11
Tierney, TessBox 193Folder 14Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 15Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Thomas, Martha J. B.	Box 193	Folder 12
Tietjen, Jill S.Box 193Folder 15Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Thoms, Meredith	Box 193	Folder 13
Townsend, Marjorie R.Box 193Folder 16Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Tierney, Tess	Box 193	Folder 14
Trinko Mechler, JeanneBox 193Folder 17Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Tietjen, Jill S.	Box 193	Folder 15
Tzan, E. MicheilBox 193Folder 18Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Townsend, Marjorie R.	Box 193	Folder 16
Umphres, Margaret B.Box 193Folder 19Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Trinko Mechler, Jeanne	Box 193	Folder 17
Van der Wal, LaurelBox 193Folder 20Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Tzan, E. Micheil	Box 193	Folder 18
Van Leer, Ella W.Box 193Folder 21Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Umphres, Margaret B.	Box 193	Folder 19
Van Leer Peck, MarylyBox 193Folder 22Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Van der Wal, Laurel	Box 193	Folder 20
Vantrese, JaniceBox 193Folder 23Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Van Leer, Ella W.	Box 193	Folder 21
Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.Box 193Folder 24Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Van Leer Peck, Maryly	Box 193	Folder 22
Wagner, VickieBox 193Folder 25Walsh, Mary AnnBox 193Folder 26	Vantrese, Janice	Box 193	Folder 23
Walsh, Mary Ann Box 193 Folder 26	Velez-Rodriguez, L. L.	Box 193	Folder 24
	Wagner, Vickie	Box 193	Folder 25
Webb, Josephine Box 193 Folder 27	Walsh, Mary Ann	Box 193	Folder 26
	Webb, Josephine	Box 193	Folder 27

Weertman, Julie R.	Box 193	Folder 28
Wepfer, William J.	Box 193	Folder 29
Wells, Paula	Box 193	Folder 30
Wharmund, Jan F.	Box 193	Folder 31
Whatley, Susan K.	Box 193	Folder 32
Wheaton, Marilee J.	Box 193	Folder 33
Whipple, Marjorie L.	Box 193	Folder 34
White, John A.	Box 193	Folder 35
White, Ruth C.	Box 193	Folder 36
White, Winnifred D.	Box 193	Folder 37
Widnall, Sheila E.	Box 193	Folder 38
Wightman, Daria	Box 193	Folder 39
Wilhelm, William J.	Box 193	Folder 40
Williams, Beatrice	Box 193	Folder 41
Williams, Esther R.	Box 193	Folder 42
Williams, Janet L.	Box 193	Folder 43
Wise, Charla K.	Box 193	Folder 44
Wolfs, Denise Y.	Box 193	Folder 45
Wollmershauser, Barbara	Box 193	Folder 46
Wood, Susan	Box 193	Folder 47
Woodard, Joan	Box 193	Folder 48
Woods, Joyce M.	Box 193	Folder 49
Woodward, James H.	Box 193	Folder 50
Worobel, Rose	Box 193	Folder 51
Wu, Chien-Shiung	Box 193	Folder 52
Wu, Y.C.L. Susan	Box 193	Folder 53
Wygle, Brien S.	Box 193	Folder 54
Young, Dorothy R.	Box 193	Folder 55
Yost, Betty Jane	Box 193	Folder 56
Zimmerman, Mary Ann	Box 193	Folder 57

^ Return to Table of Contents